FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 1/12/2021 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Third Floor Chambers

Forest
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board [:' Ir'éserve
Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Governor JB Pritzker’s ]-:llﬁ.'[ rict

Kok lula il 1 suin]y, § 1

Executive Order 2020-43, issued on June 26, 2020, continues to limit any gatherings of more than fifty
people. Governor JB Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-44, requires that public bodies take steps to provide video, audio, and/or
telephonic access to meetings. The CDC recommends social distancing of at least six feet between persons. Pursuant to the June
12, 2020 amendment to the State of Illinois’s Open Meetings Act (P.A. 101-0640) requiring or relating to in-person attendance by
members of a public body are modified in the requirements 5 ILCS 120-2.02 that “members of a public body must be physically
present” is modified and the conditions in 5 ILCS 120/7 that limit when remote participation is permitted is suspended. Members
of the Commission may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. Due to the social distancing guideline, the public will not be
able to attend the meeting physically. The public may call in remotely to the meeting by dialing 312-626-6799 and entering
Meeting ID: 942 592 50168 when prompted.

. RollCall:
II. Old Business:

Consider approval of the Committee minutes from December 15, 2020* pg 2
Consider approval of the Closed Session minutes from December 15, 2020

Ill. Claims:*

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $106,353.85 pg 7 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $60,395.34 pg 16
Liability Fund claims @ $1,620.50 pg 27 DFCI Fund claims @ $23,108.97 pg 28

Loud Thunder Improvement claims @ $3,898.27 pg 29 Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $2,793.02 pg 30

Treasurer’s Disbursements $3,172.81 pg 31

Consider claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $201,342.76

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriation in the General Fund* pg 32

V. Resolutions:

Consider the resolution pertaining to Forest Preserve General Fund OSLAD Grant* pg 33
Consider the resolution pertaining to additional Liability funds for fiscal year 2021* pg 34
Consider a resolution pertaining to semi-annual review of closed session minutes* pg 35

VI. Publiccomment:

Other Business:

VIl. Consider the settlement of Workers’ Comp case 20WC06060 for $24,813.02
VIIl. Consider laying on display for thirty days the District’s Procedure Manual

Other business as needed

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 37 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report*

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 53 Todd Collins pg 57 & Jay Verstraete pg 59 — Indian Bluff report*
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 60 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 66

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 69 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 76

* jtems are in members packets

The tentatively scheduled next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock
Island County Building, Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, February 9t 9:30 AM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
DECEMBER 15, 2020

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson(via teleconference), D. Cremeens(via
teleconference), A. Normoyle, K. Maranda(via teleconference), E. Sowards(via
teleconference), L. Moreno, R. Simmer(via teleconference).

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Ben Mills,
Loud Thunder Ranger; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; Jay Verstraete, Golf Course
Superintendent; Kurt Davis, IT; April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:30 AM on Tuesday, December 15, 2020, in the Rock Island County Building in the
third floor chambers, Rock Island, lllinois.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the November Committee minutes.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the November Committee minutes. Mr. Maranda
seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, R. Simmer.
TOTAL YES 7

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $802,912.47.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $802,912.47. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriations in the Niabi
Zoo Fund.

December 15, 2020 Page 1
002



MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the transfers of appropriations in the Niabi Zoo
Fund. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Designation of Banks or other
Depositories Resolution.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the Resolution regarding the fiscal year 2021 Niabi
Zoo Fund Appropriations. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
Motion to approve Mr. Jeffrey Craver as the District’'s FOIA officer for calendar year 2021.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve Mr. Jeffrey Craver as the District’'s FOIA officer for
calendar year 2021. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Moreno seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the 2021 meeting dates of the District, and
holidays.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the 2021 meeting dates of the District, and holidays.
Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the 2021 fee schedule of the District
facilities and services.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the 2021 fee schedule of the District facilities and
services. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

December 15, 2020 Page 2
003



MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve Amendment #3 to Mr. Lee Jackson’s
employment agreement.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve Amendment #3 to Mr. Lee Jackson’s employment
agreement. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the URICRA Concessions and Ball
Diamond Agreement.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the URICRA Concessions and Ball Diamond
Agreement. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Ms. Normoyle asked if there were any significant changes from the previous agreements with
URICRA.

Mr. Petersen answered that there were no changes from the previous agreements with
URICRA.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
No request for public comment was submitted.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything from the Auditor’s reports that she
would like to bring attention to.

Ms. Palmer stated that the draft of the audit will be ready to present to the board on Tuesday
night. It was not quite ready for this meeting. Still working with RSM on making a few changes
to the draft for final consideration of the board. Am hoping to send out the final draft on
Monday to give Commissioners some time to go over the audit. The current fiscal year is half
over. On the trial balance report the budget standing are looking as they should.

President Swanson asked Mr. Verstraete if there was anything from the Indian Bluff reports
that he would like to bring attention to.

December 15, 2020 Page 3
004



Mr. Verstraete stated that the golf course stayed pretty busy during the latter part of the
season. The cart path project has been completed, and the course is already seeing some of
the benefits from that project. Annual winter maintenance has begun.

President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen if there was anything from the llliniwek report that he
would like to bring attention to.

Mr. Petersen stated that staff has finished addressing a drainage issue out at the Dorrance
Ball Diamonds. Trees and prairie seed are being planted. Assistant Ranger Ross Smith has
accepted a job with the State of lllinois Park System, and we wish him well.

President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything from his report that he would like to
bring attention to.

Mr. Mills stated that he wanted to highlight the great work of staff in getting thirty-five acres
burned in preparation for prairie planting. There has also been a lot of preparations at the new
equestrian sites.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything from his report that he would like
to bring attention to.

Mr. Jackson stated that fundraising is progressing. So far $9,500.00 have been raised. There’s
still a long way to go, but it's a good start. Work on the renovations is ahead of schedule.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve all routine reports. Dr. Moreno seconded the
motion.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to go into closed session as per ILCS 120/2 (c) (11)
Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been
filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that
an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and
entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to go into closed session. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, R. Simmer.

December 15, 2020 Page 4
005



TOTAL YES 7
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Closed session began 10:03 AM

Closed session ended 10:19 AM

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the recommended settlement option in the
workers’ compensation case 20WC06060 from Attorney Tionn Frambro-Carter, pending
approval from the full Commission.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the recommended settlement option in the workers’
compensation case 20WC06060 from Attorney Tionn Frambro-Carter, pending approval from
the full Commission. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, R. Simmer.
TOTAL YES 7

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Adjourned the meeting at 10:20 AM.

Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

December 15, 2020 Page 5
006



bz 4o 1 abed IWd E€€:€Z:2T T202/#0/T0 Uo Aie3 pels Aq uny

N~
o
[AWAXN4 T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| sdiyssaquiawi g sanq - 00°ZH9 1e3ep 13[q0 °
S101Y1SId
[4WA3 N4 0z0z/12/et  020T/Te/el  020T/Te/ct usado sanp diysiaquisw 1z0¢ 1202S2NA  MYvd 40 NOLLVYIDOSSY SIONITII - /+ES0T
sdiyssaquiaw 33 sanq - 00°C9 (1e3ep 130
0S'0T$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo bunzediidng 18 bunuiid - 00°SEY 11232P 193(G0
05°0T 0z0z/0T/¢T  020T/0T/CT  020Z/0T/CT usdo Bunuid 3x0ed ¥Sb-02Yd ONISYHOUNd SYIAL-L¥IMI - ZLEH0T
Bunyedrjdnq 3 bunuid - 00°SEY [1€18p 193[q0
00°005'T$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo) Bulysiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 199[q0
oM
00°00S'T 020z/0T/2T  020C/0T/¢T  020Z/0T/CT uado Buisiysape 1£50Z S3LLID @vND - SN IA0T STVO0T - T96£0T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"v€9 1e1sp 199[q0
0C'T0£$  suonpesuel] SDI0AU] S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e39p P3(GO
0196 8ISt # piediQ
0Z'6 0z0z/0g/eT  020Z/0€/eT  020Z/0E/CT uado z/sz/T1tebeIsod sdsn 692599 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
T¢/6/1-02/01/21
86°€6T 020z/82/¢T  020T/8¢/cT  020Z/8¢/CT uado LEOTHTTISS #1022  62/0L0TTH0 ¥YINTIAD SN - 2£9€0T
L8 0202/L1/2T  020T/LT/eT 020T/LT/eT usdo dJTE9T/STTO0 dd 0Z0Z-TTYIA  ANNA TVHIANID SYIYL-14IMI - S9EH0T
08°0T 0202/L1/2T  020T/LT/et 020T/LT/eT usdo abeysod 17T-020d  ANN4 TVYINID SYIYUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°TE9 [1e1sp 199[q0
00°909% ¢ suopoesuel| 92I10AUL S[eJ0| SIDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0.4d - 00°TE9 |1BI2P 13[q0
dNOYD YNOA3S / SAIDOTONHIIL
00009 0¢0z/0T/2T  020Z/0T/2T  0T0Z/0T/CT usdo Bunsoy axsqam 2L6ELTY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 86750T
0796 815t
# paedloz/g/e1Adod
009 020z/0T/¢T  020C/0T/CT  020Z/0T/CT usdo  payiRd’sioul||1egAd YTEYITTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
¥6'9% € suopesuel| 210AUL siejo| saiiddns 22130 - 00" TTS |1239P P3(q0
JDI440 NIAMHOYH/3D1440 SMIAHLLYIW
8.°0T 0202/LT/eT  0T0T/L1/2T 020T/LT/Th usdo ped >sap pajni 786/1SS ATIIWIOS-SSYIADTIVL - ££920T
slepua|ed 301440 NIIMHOYH/3D1440 SMIHLLYIN
65°0S 0202/L1/2T  020T/LT/et 020T/LT/eT usdo pue ;mu:_m \mcmm £S8/TSS ATYIWIOS-SSVEDTIVL - £/920T
uiuL
(S°€E 0¢o0z/0T/eT  0C0Z/0T/CT  0T0Z/0T/CT usdo 1ded Joy saded £5b-02NS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-L¥IMI - LLEHOT
sajjddns 220 - 00" TTS [1233p 13[q0
0S'152'c$ T suopdesuel| 210AU] s|ejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET (1239p 13[G0

LI43N3g HLTVaH
05°'15'€ 0coz/ee/et  Ozoz/ez/el  ozoz/ez/en uado dueINSUl 32421 d4 0Z¢T 9H3 JIA0TINT SYFIL-14IMI - 8SEHOT
s)jouag YijeaH aakojdw3 - 00"ET (1232 13(q0
uonessiulwpy - T Juswyedaq qns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 ¢ 9bed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

6£'6 0coz/og/eT  0zoz/og/eT  0Toz/og/TT usdo Mes 3|0y |ejsul [441:14! FAYMAYVYH NNIND - omHOmOH
000‘T$ +opun dinb3 1 sjooy jjews - 00°¥TS [1233p 3(G0 S
2T [9v$ 9 suolpesuel] 3JI0AUT sjejo] saiddns acsueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
GCES 0¢Sh

# paed!og/6/cT Buigm
|eyow!|einonns

00°0€T 0z0z/0g/eT  020T/0€/cT  020Z/0E/CT usdo Eww.m; 155800 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa||ddns
¥6'£0T 0202/0€/cT  020Z/0€/2T  020Z/0E/TT usdpo  Buiqunid pue ‘sadid 1/56186£ ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
LT61T 0202/0€/cT  02T0Z/0€/2T  020Z/0E/TT usdo sadid 1/€26L6L ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
86'TT 0coz/og/zT  0T0Z/0E/TT  0T0Z/0E/TT usdo Xiw 33210U0d 1/¥0£86/ Y¥3AINNT JOHONY - +S800T
L0'bL 0coz/og/zT  0T0Z/0E/TT  0T0Z/0E/TT usdo sal|ddns pue juled 1/¥S286L Y¥39INNT JOHONY - +S800T
96'€C 0coz/og/zT  0z0zZ/0E/TT  0T0Z/0E/TT usdo X|W 33210U0d 1/92£86/ Y¥39INNT JOHONY - +S800T
sa1jddng @oueuuieyy /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
96'8€$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
9€69 6CSY #
pie2!0z/be/114salddns
96'8€ 020z/1€/2T  020T/1E/CT  020T/TE/CT usdo Buneladoiuozewy 020ZTTT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 93[O
69'€8¢$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1232P 13[00

1143IN3g HLTV3aH
G9'€8¢ 0coz/6z/eT  0T0T/6T/cT  0ToT/62/TT usdo  ynws Y wadd Jjey ise) 11 0221 9H3 JIAOTdINT SYTYL-1¥IMI - 8SELOT
sjyaudg YieaH aahojdwiz - 00"ETH I139p 13(q0
MNaMiuljix - 06 Juswiedsqg gns

/S'8ET'6/$ LT suonoesuel| 8210AUT S|ej0] uonessiuIWpy - OT Juswedsq gns
00°2/9'95$ T suolpesuel] I0AUT S|ej0] 00Z IqeIN 03 J3jsuel] - £ 166 [1e39p 13(q0
T€T
00°2£9'9S 0202//1/21  020Z/L1/ct 020T/Lt/ct uado 00z 0] J3jsuel]  Jajsued] T¢Ad dANN4 OOZ IGVIN SYIUL-1¥3IM3 - 0S£90T
007 IqeIN 0} 19jsuel] - $/ 166 [1e1sp 193(q0
TT°S6EPT$ € suonoesue.| 3210AUT S|ejoL |enjoeljuo) IPISINQ - 00 HH9 |1238p 13(q0
2dUeUIUIR
|enuuy SwaisAs
YT1S6'TT 020Z/L1/21  020T/L1/2T 0T0T/L1/TT usdo PIHOM M3N TZ0C 90£0¢¢-Sv0 ONI SIIDOTONHOIL ¥ITAL - S64L0T
dd
VA RIS 020¢//1/21  020Z/L1/et 020T/Lt/ct usdo #90TSCT00 0¢0¢ O3A SdI SdiN SYFUL-1¥3IM3 - SEEL0T
0796 815+
# plediog/c/z1'abesn
Alyauow!swiaisAs
00°0S£C 0202/0T/21  020Z/0T/cT  0Z0Z/0T/CT uado JUOWLISA S9+89 JINVE LSAMAIIW LSHId - 068+0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e39p 199[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
9IRS 3S9404 - OET pund
JUNOWY 2JI0AUT  o3e( JusWwAed o3eq pPaAladay 21ed 1/9 9)eg ong o3 JI0AUT  UOoSey pIeH SNeIS uondidsaq 2210AUT "ON 9210AUT JOPUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 ¢ abed

IWd €€:€T:CT 1202/¥0/T0 U0 Apeq peis Aq uny

[*))
00°'8v/$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo] @oueudjulely 13 siteday - 0089 1233p 1[0 8
Buiping 1emoys ONINOILIANOD
0088 0coz/og/zT  0T0Z/0E/TT  0T0Z/0E/TT usdo Joj soueuiny Jjedad [4 74533 IV B ONILY3IH 3Tv¥) - 9G€20T
00°0LT 0202/0€/cT  02T0Z/0€/2T  020Z/0E/TT usdo juawiaoe|dai 30| S8¥86¢ DNI S400Q - S8800T
doueudjuiel B siieday - 00°8EI [12I=p 13(GO
6 b/ b$ 0T suonoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
0z/St/ct - 0z/et/it ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
0g'L2 020z/82/eT  020T/8T/2T  0T0T/8T/TT uado '80096-08589 I 0TZT 08589 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
0Z/S1/2T - 02/21/11 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
09°'sC 0¢0z/8z/e1  020z/8t/et  0T0e/8e/tt usdo '60020-1840€ I 0TCT 18£0€ JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
0z/91/21 - 02/2T/11 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
PI 1T 0z0z/8¢/cT  0T0Z/8¢/CT  020T/8T/Th uado '$10£9-0vTbC 1 0TCT ObTHT FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
0Z/81/21 - 02/L1/11 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
91T 0coz/8z/eT  020T/8T/eT  0T0T/8e/TT uado 'GT0/9-078€¢ I 0TCT 0T8ET JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
0z/S1/21 - 02/C1/11 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
L1°9€ 0c0z/8z/e1  0T0T/8T/TT  0T0T/8T/TT usdo '»T0£9-0T9€C I 0TCT 0T9ET FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/St/et - 0z/et/it ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
69°'SC 0c0z/Te/er  0Toz/ee/er 0ToT/Te/eT uado $00/£-T8259 I 0TCT 18259 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
0z/91/21 - 02/21/11 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
6£°'SC 0coz/ee/er  ozoz/ee/er 0coe/Te/en usdo '€10/9-00b€C I 0TCT 00bET JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
0z/91/21 - 02/2T/11 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
GE'9ST 0z0z/ce/er  0Toz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Th uado £T0/9-0ST8T I 0ZZT 0ST8T JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0zZ/91/21 - 02/21/11 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
ST°00T 0coz/ee/er  ozoz/ee/er 0coe/Te/TT usdo GNOS\.ov\mh I 0ZTT OV6LT JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
0z/0g/11-
90°'SP 020Z/L1/21  020T/L1/2T 0T0T/L1/TT uadO 0Z/T/TT 4omMas g 121ep  0ZTT TOOTOLT NOLdWVYH 40 IOVTIIA - 8Z8€0T
s20IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
8/'+09%  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 1[0
0z/8e/Ti-0z/6T/11 NOILYYOdY0D
8€°CCE 0202/LT/2T  020T/L1/2T  0T0T/LT/TT uado ooﬁowo\oomowwwmwmw 0TZT 90T0000  SNOLLVYDINNWWOD WODVIAIW - 6T8/0T
Te/e/t-0e/viet ¢
S8°0/ 0202/L1/2T  020T/L1/2T 0T0T/LT/TT usdO -5/9280-06/2-96b-60€ 0TCT 06/2-961 Y3ILLNOYS - 0bTTOT
Te/e/1-0z/viet ¢
TTEotT 0z0Z/LT/eT 0T0T/LT/et 020T/Lt/Th uedo -£/t¢/0-0792-961-60€ 0TZT 0T9Z-96 YIILNOYUS - 0bTTOT
£€°80T 0z0Z/LT/eT  0T0T/LT/eT 020T/LT/Th uado dJZE9T/STTO0 T10Z0Z-TTYIA  ANNS TYHIANID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
8¢'pS$ T suonpesuel] 210AU] s|elol 000'T$ 42pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+TS 1e3ep 3[40
66" 0z0z/0g/ct  0T0Z/0S/cT  0C0z/os/Tt uado 195 19 ||1p vr162T FAYMAYYH NNIND - 0STEO0T
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"#ZS [1233P 93[O
MNaMiuly|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT 10pUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$2 40  abed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

00'661$ T suonoesuel| 3JI0AUT s|ejo) uonjeonp3 13 buluiel] - 00°0€9 '€39p (GO
SbS6 81SH =
# p1e20Z/91/11%994 o
00°66T 0z0z/0g/eT  020T/0E/cT  020Z/0E/TT uado 30URIBJU0D VST 002T20T MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068407
uoneonp3 1 bujulel] - 00'0€9 [1233P 93[O
(10'v$) € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS 11239p 13(q0
SbS6 81SH
# p4edi0z/0E/TTuINIRL
(66'66) 020z/0€/2T  0T0Z/0€/2T  020Z/0E/TT usdo dwnd’s,ussiay | 9bETTTT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
66°LC 0zoz/ee/et  0C0T/62/TT  020T/62/CT usdQ  JaALpmaIds Apeas dwi 0809ST JAYMAdVYH 989 - S0T00T
66°LC 0z0z/82/cT  020T/8¢/eT  020Z/8¢/CT uado ued ysesy T16SL ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"HZS [123°P 13[q0
o.ﬂ.mwhﬁ G suonoesueld] 30I0AUT S|ejo | mw__n_n_zm wu:m:wu:_m_)_\.__mn_wﬂ_ - 00°€CS |Ieep uuw.EO
16'Sh 0z0z/12/et  020T/Te/er  020T/te/ct uadQ s3oq pue snu ‘siaysem 609t/ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
(00°2) 0¢o0z/0T/eT  0C0Z/0T/CT  0T0Z/0T/CT usdo  uleyd pue ‘uleyd mes 868/620T 1VIYD / INAWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5590T
/8181 020z/0T/2T  020C/0T/¢T  020Z/0T/CT usdo sqing pue juled €9THL ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
Yard: 14 020z/0T/2T  020C/0T/¢T  020Z/0T/CT uado 932.0U00 95£08€ XIW AQV3Y NHVH - 8Z8T0T
10°08 0202/0T/¢T  020Z/0T/2T  020Z/0T/CT uado aiempJey bulping €TGSST FAYMAIVYH 989 - SO0T00T
saljddng @oueuquiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
G8'869% T suonpesuel] 910AU] sjejo] saiddns bunjetsadQ - 00°TZS e3P 193[q0
SY9
16'60€ 0z0z/Tz/et  0zoZ/te/er  0coz/ie/Th uado seb d1 #696009bT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
¥6'88¢€ 0z0z/12/2T  020T/12/er  020T/t1e/cn usdo seb d1 S696009pT d1 SIS / DNI Sd ¥V1S @109 - 89ST0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 93[O
lapunyy] pnoT - T6 Juswyedsaqg gns
90'758'$ 6¢ suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e10L emiul|iI - 06 uswiedsq qns
65'2€$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e301 |enjoRIU0D BPISIND - 00 F9 (1239p 13(GO
I
6G°C€ 020Z/L1/21  0T0T/L1/2T 0T0T/L1/TT usdo $H90TSZT00 0Z0Z 234 SdW SdW SYFYL-1¥IM3I - GEE/0T
len3dei3uo) dpIsINO - 00'H9 (1eIdp 193[q0
66'Lb1$ T suonoesuel| 3010AU] S|ejo) sjeauay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
9€69 6CSY #
pied!0z/91/11:9bRIOIS
66'6C 020z/1€/2T  020T/1E/CT  020T/TE/CT usdo  pnopdabelols a|6009 020Z9TTT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0z/0g/11
-0Z/T/1T Yomiul|
00°8TT 0z0Z/LT/eT  0T0T/LT/et 020T/LT/Th uado [e3uas amodepiod 8zseed DNI HO3L NIV¥a 989 - #0T00T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
Yamiul|x - 06 uswriedag gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 G abed

IWd €€:€T:CT 1202/¥0/T0 U0 Apeq peis Aq uny

0c/Llzr - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
90°9¢2 0202/LT/2T  020T/L1/2T  0T0T/LT/TT uado 0Z/b/1T ‘S00S/-0T60T 11 0ZTT 0T60T JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
oz/LltT - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6£'SC 0202/L1/2T  020T/L1/2T 0T0T/LT/TT usdo 02/b/TT ‘99TET-0E¥80 11 0ZTT 05480 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTHIWYAIW - S94Z0T
oz/LlTT - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
S9'18 0z0Z/LT/eT  0T0T/LT/eT 020T/LT/Th uadO  0Z/b/1T ‘20TZO-TTE80 11 0CTT TTE80 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
oz/LlTT - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6£'SC 0202/LT/2T  020T/L1/2T  0T0T/LT/TT usdo 02/¥/1T *$T10+9-000£0 11 0ZTT 000L0 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
oz/LleT - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
98'%9 020Z/L1/21  020T/L1/2T 0T0T/L1/TT usdo 0Z/b/TT ‘STO¥9-06/90 11 0ZTT 06290 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0c/Llzr - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6£'SC 0202/LT/2T  020T/L1/2T  0T0T/LT/TT usdo  0Z/b/1T ‘P10H9-0S650 11 0CTT 05650 JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
oz/LltT - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6£'SC 0202/L1/2T  020T/L1/2T 0T0T/LT/TT usdo 02/¥/TT ‘€10¥9-0v/50 11 0CTT 0vZS0 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
oz/LlTT - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
L'SE 0z0Z/LT/eT  0T0T/LT/et 020T/LT/Th usdO 02/b/TT ‘€00T9-0/bS0 11 0TTT 04bS0O FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
oz/LlTT - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0£°/8T 0202/LT/2T  020T/L1/2T  0T0T/LT/TT usdo 0Z/b/TT “TT0¥9-02ES0 11 02TT 0ZESO JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
oz/Ller - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
v/L'ST 020Z/L1/21  0T0T/L1/2T 0T0T/L1/TT usdo 0Z/b/TT ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO 11 0ZTT OTTSO FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0c/Llzr - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
95°89 0202/LT/2T  020T/L1/2T  0T0T/LT/TT usdo 0Z/b/1T ‘210$9-006%0 11 0CTT 00640 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
oz/LltT - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€L°St 0202/L1/2T  020T/L1/2T 0T0T/LT/TT usdo 02/b/TT ‘£20¥9-069¥0 11 0ZTT 069+0 JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
oz/LlTT - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
st 0z0Z/LT/eT  0T0T/LT/eT 020T/LT/Th uado  0Z/v/1T ‘be6v-0£620 11 0CTT 0£620 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
oz/LlTT - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥L'ST 0202/LT/2T  020T/L1/2T 0T0T/LT/TT usdo 0Z/b/TT '€606S-TELT0 11 0CTT TELTO JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
oz/Ller - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
86'9¢C 020Z/L1/21  020T/L1/2T 0T0T/L1/TT usdo 0Z/b/TT ‘THOTE-T8800 11 0ZTT 18800 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
s20IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
21'996% € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 1[0
0z/S1/1-02/ST/TT
957295 0c0z/og/eT  020Z/0E/2T  0T0T/0E/TT usdo £ S69 0¥0T-S6/ 60€ 0TCT 0bOT-S6/ 181V - 112001
12/6/1-02/01/21
86°€6T 0c0z/8z/e1  020z/8t/et  0T0e/8e/tt usdo LEOTHTTSS #3008 62/0L0TTH0 WYINTIAD SN - 2£9€0T
85°60¢ 0coc/1z/eT  020T/1e/er 0coe/1e/et usdo dJZE9T/SZTO0 17020Z-TTHIA  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13([q0
0S'/8T'E$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
00°0TT 0¢0z/8z/e1  020z/8t/et  0T0e/8e/tt uado 9DIAJSS [043U0D 352d 24902 SNOILLNTO0S 1S3d n_mu_,_,q>n_<A - 84000T
NVINSSIW
0S°££0'€ 0z0Z/0T/¢T  0T0Z/0T/CT  020Z/0T/CTT uado uodadsu weq [enuuy  T-00°9/6T000C AYAWAHOL) 40D DIWI - »8820T

S9JIAISS |eUOISSBJ0.d - 00" TEY |1€19p 1[0
Japunyl pno1 - T6 Juswyedsqg gns
9IS 159404 - Z€ uawpedaq
9AI3SD4d 359404 - QST pund
"ON S2I0AU] JOPUSA

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday UoNdiDSaQ S210AU]

218d 1/9 918Q oNQ_ 91eQ 9DIOAU] _ U0Seay ploH smels

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 9 abed

IWd €€:€T:CT 1202/¥0/T0 U0 Apeq peis Aq uny

99'8€T'2T$ Op Ssuooesuel] 3JI0AUT S[ejo] Japunyl pnoT - T6 Juswyedaq gns
00°000°€$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|e10] 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 3 yoew - 00°¥9Z |1L39p 1[0
76186 Japlo o
00°000°€ 0202/T2/eT  020Z/Te/eT  020z/1e/Tn usdQ >HoMm - J33edH NLg NS/ 807y ANVAWOD @dO4MVYD - SE/B0T
666'v$-000'T$ Judwdinb3 3 Yoew - 00'¥9Z I'€39p 393[q0
[8'EE0'T$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) apisInQ - 00'H9 [1239P P30
9DIAIDS
@)sem Japuny] pno1 ST2¥S0200 SIDIAYIS 31TV
vT'6.6 0zoz/62/cT  0T0Z/62/CT  0C0T/6T/TT uado  TZ0T ver ¥ 020z 2°a -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2T££0T
0Z/91/1 - 02/L1/2T
£€9'pS 0202/T2/eT  020Z/Te/eT  020z/1e/Tn usdp sadiAIeS wuele AJNdas £4£805218 SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
lenjoeq3uo) apising - 009 [1232p 13[q0
0/'SES$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
0z/1€/21-02/1/21 NI OZH
0S¢ 0co0z/1z/eT  0T0T/1T/er  0coe/1e/eT usdo [B3UI JUORIPUOD  OZZT 090vZ2 S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
s|ejudy - 00'6£9 [1233p 13[q0
€L°7€T'T$ € suopoesuel] 0I0AUT S|ejo| @oueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8EI (12I9P 193(G0
[SETalgle]
pays @oueuajulew DNI 3DIAYIS YOLVYANTD
00°GCT 0202/8¢2/¢1  0T0Z/82/2T  020Z/82/TT uado Joy @0IAI8S dledal 9£0£00 3 DI¥10313 AOOMIIVT - 9407
00°0b¢ 0202/T2/eT  020Z/Te/eT  020z/1e/Tn usdp @0IAIBS Jledal dueuINny 90Ty ANVAIWNOD Q4OdMVED - SE£00T
led
€798 0¢0z/0T/2T  0T0Z/0T/TT  0T0Z/0T/CT usdp J1ebuey - so1AIBS Jedal [PETT  ANTTOW 1SV3 40 a¥04 SANNY - 166/0T
soueudjuiely 1 siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
08'SH0'T$ £ suonoesuel] 010AUT sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
0c/Llzr - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
T8t 0202//1/2T  0T0T/L1/2T  020T/L1/TT usdo 0Z/b/1T ‘¥002S-T650F 11 0CTT T650b JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/L/zr - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
vl 0202//1/2T  0202/L1/2T  020T/L1/TT usdO 02/b/TT ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 0CTT OT86E JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
oz/LlTT - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
16'6C 0z0Z/LT/eT  0T0T/LT/eT 020T/LT/Th uado  0Z/b/1T ‘80069-TE90E 11 0CTT TE90E FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
0z/LfzT - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
1986 0202//1/2T  020T/L1/2T  020T/L1/TT usdo 02/b/TT 'SO0PL-TE68C 11 0CTT TE68C FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
0z/L/zr - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6£'SC 020Z/L1/21  020T/L1/2T 0T0T/L1/TT usdo 0Z/¥/1T {£112S-1€80C 11 0CTT T€80C JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0c/Llzr - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
v0°LT 0202//1/2T  0T0T/L1/2T 020T/L1/TT uado  0Z/b/1T ‘S0069-TEZ9T 11 0TTT TEL9T JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/L/zr - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
L¥'SE 0202//1/2T  0202/L1/2T  020T/L1/TT usdo 02/b/1T ‘21016-08¥¢T 11 0ZTT 08T JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
oz/LlTT - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
6£°'SC 0z0Z/LT/eT  0T0T/LT/et 020T/LT/Th uado  0Z/b/1T ‘0V0SE-TZOTT 11 0TTT TLOTT FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mn_wn_
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 £ 9bed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny
$1°202$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo] suoneduNWWOo) - 00°TEI [12IP 13(GO
€78 0coz/1z/er  020T/12/eT 020e/1e/TT uado dJZE9T/S2T00 91 020Z-TTHIA  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EL0T
12/6/1-02/01/21 2
18°61T 0202/T2/et  0z0Z/te/et  020z/1e/Th usdo € T8E T2/S-66/L 60€ 0TTT TT/S-66L 181V - 112001
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(q0
00'00T$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3p 1B[q0
nig
uelpug - Aiddns mem\s
00°00T 0co0z/12/eT  020T/12/eT  0Toe/1e/TT usdo 2llgnd Ajunwwod-uoN  91020ZSMdON 1d3d HLTY3H ALNNOD T - 66C€0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI 1e39p 193[q0
$8'509'C$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |1e3ep 13(q0
0
$8'509'C 0¢0z/0T/2T  020Z/0T/2T  0T0Z/0T/CT usdQ SuoISSEOUOD 3SNOY gNPD T TSUOISSIOU0) 44N19 NVIANI--HSYD ALl3d - S6£H0T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1238p 199(q0
69'529% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
69°579 020Z/12/21  020T/12/2T  0T0T/12/TT usdo  |i0 Jeq pue ‘mes sjod G0TZS0S  1VIdD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - GSG90T
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"HZS [1233P 93[O
GT1'209% 8 suoloesuel| 90I0AUL s|ejo] saijddng acueuajulep) /41eday - 00°E€CS 1LI9p 103[q0
78611 020z/82/eT  020T/8T/7T  0T0T/8T/TT uado SMalds pue ‘sdoys  Z-0TTT00£Sd 0D LNIWdIND3A SI¥UNg - £2590T
SMaJ0S
¢res 0202/82/t1  020Z/82/¢t  0T0T/8t/CT usdo pue ‘sdojs ‘4odeds  T-QTTT00ESd 0D IN3WCINDI STHYUNg - £2590T
Aoq 210> Jaddod
16°08 0z0z/8¢/cT  0T0Z/8C/CT  020T/8T/Th uado pue ‘uejess ‘iesealbap 666SST FAYMAUVH 989 - SOTO0T
so||ddns Jiedau
£4°09T 0co0z/1z/er  020T/12/eT 0Toe/1e/Tt usdo Joopyno pue “uied 090SZ ONI SAQIVYNAW - 26£20T
jue|ess pue
€L 0coz/1z/eT  0To0T/1T/er  0coe/1e/eT uadp ‘Axods “Joys xs|) ‘an|b GT/SST TYYMQAAVYH 989 - SOT00T
ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
W 020Z/12/21  020T/12/2T  0T0T/12/TT uado 0 HP99TTANOS  /SNOILLNTOS HSINI4FY OLNY - 842001
¥00ALNO NYITYIWY
ST0¢ 0202/0T/2T  020Z/0T/¢T  0T0Z/0T/CT usdo ids Jadwing 080TOE0T  LVIYD / INAWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5590T
L6'€T 0202/0T/21  020Z/0T/¢T  0T0Z/0T/CT usdo juted Aeids GGGSST JAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
saljddng @oueuquiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
65/1T'T$ $ suondesuel| 90/0AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetsadQ - 00°ZZS '39p 193[q0
06 0coc/ee/er  0zoz/ee/er 0coe/Te/en usdo 90IAIs [amo} doys 0T+£0/0L0% Z ON NOLLYY0dY0D SVYINID - 168/0T
ST'2LY 0coz/1z/eT  020T/1e/er 0coe/1e/et usdo  s|ediwsyd 3sIn0d Jjob NI-18002S0 S10NA0Ydd M8A - S65S00T
06 0coz/1z/er  02oT/1e/er 0coe/t1e/et usdo 20IAIs [amo} doys GS8S/£690Y Z ON NOLLYY0dY0D SVYINID - 168/0T
S10Naoyd
00°S9% 0z0Z/0T/¢T  0T0Z/0T/CT  020Z/0T/CTT uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b £€es $ANL TYYINID INLLYYOTH - £8600T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7 Jo § abed IWd £€:€2:2T T202/%0/10 uo Ae3 pexs Aq uny
ADIAIDS 31sep\ Jnig M
62°66¢ 0co0z/oT/eT  020Z/0T/2T  0T0T/0T/TT usdQ uelpul 0Z0z 4equiedag £0£690€ ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
len3dei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
05°€59% G suopdesuel] S2I0AUL S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 93[O
NOLLYYIDATY4TY
00°'S8 0coz/1€/eT  0T0T/1E/TT  0T0T/1E/TT usdo jual aulyoew ! $/02T103A0T 3 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV VB8Y - S0000T
020¢ 1°qWIBA0N |ejual
00°0Z 020z/12/21  020T/12/2T  0T0T/12/TT uado smodeypod yn|g ueipul VA4S XL DNI HO3L NIV¥A 989 - $0T00T
IOIAY3S TYLNTY DSy
00°'90% 0¢0z/oT/eT  020Z/0T/2T  0T0T/0T/CT uado [e3US4 10SSRIAWOD  TOO-0-998T88T ATIIWYOL STVINIY AILINN - $8YEOT
0z/1e/1-02/1/2T NI OZH
0S'Z 0z0Z/0T/cT  0T0Z/0T/CT  020Z/0T/CTT uado [e3ua4 Jasuadsip $0/pSH0  S8N / LYOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOILLYYIDATY4TY
00°S8 0c0z/0T/eT  020Z/0T/2T  0T0T/0T/CT usdo [e3uSJ BulydeWw 0 SZ0TTAONOZ 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1e33p 13[q0
6b°'SHES T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo | @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12IdP 199(G0
NOLLYYIDATY4TY
8T'6vT 0202/T2/et  0z0Z/te/et  020z/1e/Th usdo  Jiedal 49j00D Ul Yjem £28S0T 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8Y - S0000T
1€°96T 0¢0z/0T/2T  020Z/0T/2T  0T0Z/0T/CT usdo S0IAI9S Jleda a1y 9805 0D AY3LLYE 8 FYIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
soueudjuiely B sieday - 00'8E9 [1232P 1930
09'€/T'T$ [/ suoipesuel] 9010AU] s|ejo) sao1A19s AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
0z/Sse/1T - 02/L2/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
vE'6L 020z/0T/2T  020T/0T/2T  0T0T/0T/TT uado '97059-0:08 dI 0ZTT 0208 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
02/Se/11 - 02/42/01 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
6£'SC 0¢o0z/oT/eT  020Z/0T/2T  0T0T/0T/CT usdo ‘02059-0196/ €I 0CZTT 0196/ JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
0Z/SzZ/11 - 02/22/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
96°02¢ 0z0Z/0T/cT  0T0Z/0T/CT  020Z/0T/CTT uado Z1059-00v6/ 91 0TTT 00V6L FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
02/Se/1T - 02/L2/01 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
80°LTY 0co0z/oT/eT  020Z/0T/2T  0T0T/0T/TT uado ‘07059-06T6/ €I 0CZTT 0676/ JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
0z/se/11 - 02/L2/01 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0v'ze 0¢0z/0T/2T  020Z/0T/2T  0T0Z/0T/CT usdo 'T1059-0868/ dI 0ZTT 0868/ FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9/Z0T
0z/Se/1T - 02/L2/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
8/°76€ 020z/0T/2T  020Z/0T/2T  0T0T/0T/TT usdo ‘11059-0//8/ 91 0TTT 0448/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S92£0T
02/2/21 - 02/0€/0T ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
S9'S 0¢0z/0T/eT  020Z/0T/2T  0T0T/0T/CT usdo !/1089-0/ETT dIOTTT OLETT JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
00°'58€$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo Bulysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 193[q0
1202 DNI SIDINYIS
00°58¢ 0z0z/ce/er  0Toz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Th uado  ‘09bTSIT-HT-ETTOMIW Z0-09vTS9T-NY AYOLDFYIA 39Vd MOTI3A - £SEL0T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥€9 1e39p 13[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$2 40 6 9bed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

Te)
S
G8'€G£'90T$ €T suoipesuel] 9010AUT S|e10| 9AI9SAId 152404 - OET pun4
G8'€G£'90T$ €T suoipesuel] 9210AUT S|e10| DAI9SAId 352404 - € Juawedaq
GE'8TTS € suolpesuel| JI0AUT S|e10] Hded duerloq - £6 Juswiedaq gns
SE'8b$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo| sedIAIdS AN diqnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
0Z/L1/2T - 02/91/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
85°6¢ 0coz/ee/er  ozoz/ee/er 0coe/ze/en usdo ‘9T0¥/-0S89€ WA 0TZT 0S89€ JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
0Z/11/21 - 02/0T/11 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
LL°8T 0z0z/Tz/et  0zoZ/te/er  0coz/ie/Th uado bT0v£-090ZE€ WA 0TTT 090LE FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
saoIAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 199[q0
oo.om% T suonoesueld] a2l0AUT S|el0] SOJIAIDS |euoIssajoid - 00°'TE9 |elep uuw.mn_o
SDIAISS B35BM 0¥61S0200 SIDIAYAS @IV
00°0Z 0coz/ez/er  0zoz/6T/eT  0ToT/62/TT usdo {oueuloq Tz0e uer -00v0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S D119NdIY - 214201
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0.Id - 00" TEI e3P 13([q0
yied dduetloq - £6 Juswpedsq qns
12°907T21$ £ suonoesuel| 3DJ0AU] S|ejo] y4njg uelpug - g6 wswyedsq gns
STTP6'ES € suopoesuel] 3DJ0AUT S|ej0| spung 1ay3Q 0} 1ajsuel] - TT'T66 ['e3ep 1°(q0
ANN4 INIWIAOUINI
SThLT 0coz/1z/eT  0T0T/1T/er  0coe/1e/eT usdo S99y 4|06 pue Led g1se940z02¢d3d 29 'd'd SYFYL-14IMI - Z9EH0T
ANN4 LNIWIAOUdII
00°582'C 020z/12/21  020T/12/2T  0T0T/12/TT usdo S99 J|ob pue ped g1see4070Z.100 29 "d'd SYFYL-14IMI - 29407
ANN4 INIWIAOUINI
00°€8€’T 0coz/1z/eT  020T/1e/er  0coe/1e/et usdo S99} 4|06 pue Led  g1Se940Z0ZAON 29 "d'd SYFYL-14IMI - Z9€H0T
spung 12Y3Q 03 13jsuei] - TT'T66 |1233p 13[q0
96°25€$ T suonoesued] 2D10AUT S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apIsInQ - 00 FH9 11e39p 3(q0
a1
L9°ES 0z0z/Tz/et  0zoZ/te/er  02oz/ie/Th uado $H90TSCT00  020Z D3A SdW SdW SYFYL-1¥AM3I - SEE/0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e39p 199[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucpr\_mawD
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 0T abed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

£€796SP
‘0T/LT/TT ‘s1d o
¥9hT 0z0¢/ze/eT  0T0Z/ce/er  020z/Te/Tn usdo  ‘wiey 191D Jey dog 288001 A LI LSS - 06T
£€7962SP
'0Z/6T/1T ‘sPLO
78°1CT 0zoz/Te/zt  0202/ce/er  0zoz/ze/in usdo  ‘wJed 3xouD JeH dol 65TT0T SNV LSIMAN LSHLd - 068b0T

€€796¢SH ‘02/ST/TT
!siomenyybiu

S6'€L 0coz/ee/er  ozoz/ee/er 0coe/Te/TT uado BulRquIlL STTTL6¥0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€2967SY
'02/8/21 s1e¥poid
[9°ThT 0c0z/Tz/er  0zoz/ee/er 0Toe/Te/Tn uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog 7SSTOT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
£€29675Y
'0z/6/c1 ‘sismelnybiu
v 0coz/ee/er  ozoz/ee/er Ocoe/Te/en usdo ‘sulequlL 0286101 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
(00°05) 0202/80/¢T 020Z/80/¢T  0T0Z/80/CT usdo punjai 1985¢21¢ ONI SN3SIAHL - ST16/0T
09°'/€€ 0202/80/¢T  020Z/80/¢T  0T0T/80/CT usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 0089TZ6€EC VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
£0°0Sp 0202/80/¢T  020Z/80/¢T  0T0T/80/CT usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 1890726€¢ VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
SE'TPE 0202/80/¢T  020Z/80/2T  0T0T/80/CT usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 9687CT6ET VYMOI 0JSAS - 08201
89°0/ 0202/80/¢T  020Z/80/2T  0T0T/80/CT usdo 2onpoud |ewjue S092CT6ET VYMOI 0JSAS - 08201
¥2'860'T 0202/80/¢T  020Z/80/¢T  0T0T/80/CT uado 1BIp [ewiue 215612 ONI TIIIW I1AIVAd ¥ITLSIN - 2££20T
0S'9€'T 0202/80/¢T  020Z/80/¢T  0T0T/80/CT uado 1BIp [ewiue PLp612 ONI TIIIW I1AIVAd ¥ITLSIN - 2££20T
0S°CIT 0202/80/¢T  020Z/80/¢T  0T0T/80/CT usdo Ja3em uojeb g vEvLLTL ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
02'200°2$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" F T (1239P 13[q0
DNI
02°200C 020Z/80/2T  020T/80/2T  0T0T/80/TT uado swoyun 1190+ SAO0D HNILYOdS INOTA3FNG - £T//0T
Buyyod /waosun - 00°YTH I1239p 199[q0
jusWIYdHIUF 3 BIe) [eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
9£°86% € suopoesued| JI0AUT S[e10] SjuUdAZ |eads 1 weibodd 00Z d4 - Z0 uswpedsq gns
9£°€5$ T suoipesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e3dp 199[q0
TrTT LTSy (0Z/ET/TT
or'1 0coz/ee/er  ozoz/ee/er 0coe/Te/TT uado ‘Buiddiys ‘sdsn €TH109 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
96°'1S 0co0z/1z/er  020T/12/eT 0Toe/1e/Tt usdo dJZ£90TSZTO0 ZN 020Z-TTHIA  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12I3p 13[q0
00°S¥$ T suonoesued| J10AUT S[eJ0| SIDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0.4d - 00"TEI |1BI2P 13[q0
weeLesy
'0¢/9/¢1 ‘eseqeiep
00°'Sh 0c0z/Tz/er  0Toz/ee/er 0ToT/Te/en usdo  4e33uUnjoA so1sIBIOA 0627SE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1239p 193[q0
SjUdA3J Jerads B welboid 007 d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 2I0AU] 938 JusWwAed 938q pPaAIRIdY 2eq 1o 2)eg ong o3eQ 9DI0AU]  UOSeay pleH Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT 10pUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$ 40 1T abed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

18'0C€ 0z0Z/e/et  0zoZ/ce/er  0coz/ee/Tn usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue 6/9/LT65T VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
'89b 0z0Z/e/et  0zoZ/ce/er  0coz/ee/Tn usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue 605STC6ET YMOI 8@% - 40801
OOMSANIT
00'+S 0z0z/ce/er  0Toz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Tn usdo sbuiaeys auid 08 69 3 IN3X) SOV DOYSANIT - HOLO0T
00°26£'T 0coz/zz/er  ozoz/ez/et ocoe/ze/en usdo 1Ip ewiue 900812 DNI TTIW ITAIVYd Y31LSD - 2ZEL0T
SL'8T 0coz/zz/er  ozoz/ez/et ocoe/ze/en usdo Ja3em uojeb g T1SLL2L ONLLNGIY1SIA NOSNHOCL - ZT1£20T
££08/2St
‘0z/¢/ct ‘soddns
10°€L 0z0Z/e/et  0zoZ/ce/er  0coz/ee/Tn usdo [ewiue ‘pew|ep SSTH19 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€€08/TSy ‘0z/€/cT
20'9¢ 0coz/zz/er  ozoz/ez/et ocoe/ze/en usdo XJ [ewiue ‘Yew|epy 6£6569 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘0T/L/TT
86°0€ 0z0z/ce/er  0coz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Th uado ‘salepeq ‘uozewy TEP65SS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'0¢/9/z1 ‘selddns
6C'TT 0coz/zz/er  ozoz/ez/et Ocoe/ze/en usdo [ewiue ‘uozewy L08€L0b MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'0¢/L/cT ‘seddns
78°1LT 0z0Z/ze/et  0zoZ/ce/er  0coz/Te/Tn usdo [ewjue {uozewy 09bT60Y MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

880€€0SP -02/L/TT
!sia)14 “quswdinb3

8T°/TT 0z0z/ce/er  0zoz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Th uado  pue buussuibuz enby vEELT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0SY
10¢/L/zT *selddns

18°21T 0202/ze/et  0z0Z/e/er  0z0z/ze/Tn uado [ewiue {uozewy 878€658 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘0T/L/TT

66T 0z0z/ce/er  0zoz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Tn uado 1p} 1533 yd ‘od3ed 9£00£9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘0T/L/TT

126/ 0z0z/ce/et  0zoz/ce/er  0coz/ee/Tn uadQ ‘eonpoud |ewjue -99AAH S/0169 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘02/8/21

8/'6S 0coz/zz/er  ozoz/ez/et ocoe/ze/en usdo 1359} yd ‘uozewy S09b/TL MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘02/8/TT

60°LT 0z0z/ce/er  0ToZ/ce/er  0zoz/Te/Th uado ‘dow ‘uozewy £992026 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/01/¢T ‘seyddns

61°0S 0coz/zz/er  ozoz/ez/et ocoe/ze/en usdo [ewiue ‘uozewy 0100 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘02/0T/CT

60°0C 0z0zZ/ce/er  0zoz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Th usdo ‘syjnuead !uozewy 971058¢€6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘0¢/T/cT

00'8+¢C 0202/ze/et  0z0Z/ce/er  0zoz/ze/Tn usdo  ‘301p Sewid ‘uozewy TH¥6661 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘02/TT/CT

00°cy 0z0z/ce/er  0Toz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Th usdo  ‘391p |ewiue fuozewy S099+08 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401

sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
judwWiYdLIUg B dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY S2I0AUT  91e( JuslAed o1eq poaAlsdoy 218d 1/9 918Q oNQ_ 91eQ 9DIOAU] _ U0Seay ploH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOpUS/

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dv - 9911WwW0) dAI19S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2 40 2T 9bed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

00°0S 0coc/Lz/er  02oT/ie/er 0coe/Le/eT uado Ja3em uojeb g 789/L2L ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
880£€0SY ‘0T/LT/T1

(1970 0z0z/Lz/er  0ToT/ie/er  0coT/ie/Th uado ‘punyau {uozewy T/HTL06ETT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068801
880£€0SY ‘0T/LT/TT S

¥8'19T 0c0z/LT/er  02oT/Le/et 0coe/Le/TT uado ‘dwnd ‘|edAeq STese MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T

880€€0SP -0¢/LT/TT
‘punjou xej sa|es

(05°s2) 0z0z/Lz/et  0ToT/ie/er  0coT/ie/Th usdo ‘dwndum puejsy 300y £60450 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SP ‘0¢/LT/TT

(cz ) 0z0Z/L2/et  0zoZ/le/er  020T/ie/Th usdo ‘punyau ‘uozewy J-TTHE8T6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/81/1T ‘pooy piiq

92'559 0c0z/L2/zT  020T/L2/er 020T/Le/en uado 'pooy piiq suostiieq ShETTS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘0¢/8T/TT

00'6CT 0z0Z/L2/et  0zoZ/le/er  020T/ie/Th uadp ‘iadesy Jenuy ‘uozewe 9b1/920 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
80£€0SH
‘0z/61/11 ‘=3sed

0T'¢s 0z0z/Lz/et  0ToZ/le/et  0coT/ie/Th uado upjdwnd ‘uozewe Phb6£8E MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘02/6T/TT

96 v T 0z0Z/L2/et  0zoZ/le/er  020T/ie/Th uadp ‘sduis Jezaaly ‘uozewy £9782H9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/61/1T ‘sdip

81°'8¢ 0c0z/L2/zt 0Z0T/L2/er 020T/Le/iT usdp  Isuesqeled {uozewy YHTrors MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/61/11 xoq

0£°L9T 0202/L2/eT  020Z/lT/et  020T/ie/Th uadQ 3eyseb ‘sanolb ‘uozewy #£92+00 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SH ‘02/6T/1T

0L'LL 0c0z/L2/zT  0Z0T/L2/er 020T/Le/in uado ‘pooy paig ‘uozewy  9T60089-ETT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
02/6T/TT ‘suiweln

/S°€6C 0202/L2/eT  020Z/lT/et  020T/ie/Th usdpo s|ndad ‘wied uesag ayl 99058 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SP
'02/02/11 ‘pooy

96'99% 0z0Z/L2/et  0ToZ/le/er  020T/ie/Th usdo  pAig ‘syby ‘uozewy T9v11SZ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘02/02/TT

0b'SST 0202/L2/eT  020Z/lT/et  020T/ie/Th uado ‘pooy pAig {uozewy 9160089 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SH 02/0Z/11

60°CT 0c0z/L2/zt 0Z0T/L2/er 020T/Le/iT usdp  ‘eonessidde ‘uozewy 650956 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401

pE'se 0c0z/ze/zt  0Z0T/ze/er  0coe/ze/in uado aonpoud [ewiue 0TTZET6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T

91685 0c0z/ze/zt  0Z0T/ze/er  0coz/ze/in uado aonpoud [ewiue 96£TET6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T

£8'08% 0c0z/ze/zt  0ZoT/ze/er  0coe/ze/in uado aonpoud [ewiue 69667C65T VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T

pe'se 0c0z/ze/zt  0z0T/zz/er  0coe/ze/in uado aonpoud [ewiue TT18TT6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T

sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
judwWiYdLIUg B dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY S2I0AUT  91e( JuslAed o1eq poaAlsdoy 218d 1/9 918Q oNQ_ 91eQ 9DIOAU] _ U0Seay ploH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOpUS/

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dv - 9911WwW0) dAI19S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2 40 €1 abed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

880€€0SY 02/€T/TT

PT'v8 020Z/1€/2T  020Z/TE/CT  020T/1€/TT usdp  ‘sisuleuod ‘uozewe 950/64S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘02/ST/TT o

¥0°'ST 0z0Z/1€/cT  0T0Z/TE/CT  0C0T/1E/TT uado ‘suisies fuozewe 92ZH961 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068601
880£€0SP ‘02/92/1T

8607 0z20Z/1€/cT  0T0Z/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT usdo ‘sujweyn ‘uozewy STHTESY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880€£0SP ‘02/92/1T

0£'St 020Z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT usdo ‘eoInf abuelo ‘uozewy £08S9Zp MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SP ‘02/92/1T

S6°0€ 0zZ0Z/1€/cT  0T0Z/TE/CT  0C0T/1E/TT usdo  ‘3o1p Sjewnd ‘uozewe 900£Sb¢C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/0g/17 ‘seyddns

¥£'98 0202/1€/21  0202/1€/2T  020T/1€/CT usdo [ewiue ‘uozewy £08790S MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘0T/S/TT

00°'T€ 0zZ0Z/1€/cT  0T0Z/TE/CT  0C0T/1E/TT uado ‘eboenbs ‘uozewe 9£4550/ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP +02/S/TT

689 020Z/1€/2T  020Z/TE/CT  020T/1€/TT uado ‘sulweyn ‘uozewy 150618 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘02/S/TT

06'vL 0z0z/1€/cT  0TOT/TE/CT  0C0T/1E/TT uado Isiswi ‘uozewy PHSE0T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
02/€T/11 ‘seyddns

16°8CT 020Z/1€/2T  020Z/TE/CT  020T/1€/TT uado [ewiue {uozewy 009126 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘02/9T/1T

(88'6) 0z0z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT uado ‘punyas Hedpews T1£0860C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SP ‘02/9T/1T

GE'GET 020Z/1€/cT  0T0Z/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT usdo  ‘splsiys sdey ‘uozewy TTH£816 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880€€0SP ‘02/9T/1T

9/'09 0coz/1€/eT  0T0T/1E/TT  0T0T/1E/TT usdo ‘pooj paiq ‘oded 0v0S€9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SY ‘0T/LT/1T

16'LL 0zZ0Z/1€/cT  0T0Z/TE/CT  0C0T/1E/TT uado 's1sy ‘uozewy 8SHTT/8 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880€€0SP ‘0¢/LT/TT

96°'6ST 020Z/1€/2T  020Z/TE/CT  020T/1€/TT uado ‘sqing ‘uozewy 6v9v12L MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘0z/L1/1T ‘s9yddns

¥8°/8T 0z0Z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  0C0T/1E/TT uado [ewjue !uozewy 797881 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880€E0SY ‘0C/LT+/TT

(£8'v1) 0202/1€/21  0202/1€/2T  020T/1€/CT usdo ‘pungau Hedpews 0216860C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880£€0SY ‘0T/LT/1T

(1970 0z0z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  0C0T/1E/TT uado ‘punyau {uozewy zXg/w MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801

(8z'10) 0z0z/LT/et  0ToZ/iz/er  0coT/ie/Th uado sonpoud [ewjue GT8EET6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T

75°9L€ 0z0z/Lz/et  0ToT/ie/er 0coT/ie/Th uado sonpoud [ewjue €T8YET6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T

SS'¥86 0z0z/LT/et  0ToT/le/er  0coT/ie/Th uado 181p |ewiue 501812 ONI TTIW I1YIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2LEL0T

sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
judwWiYdLIUg B dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY S2I0AUT  91e( JuslAed o1eq poaAlsdoy 218d 1/9 918Q oNQ_ 91eQ 9DIOAU] _ U0Seay ploH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOpUS/

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dv - 9911WwW0) dAI19S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$2 40 $T abed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

ONI SW3LSAS

T1°G/L 0202/L2/T1  0202/L2/Tt 020T/iT/en usdo sues00 Joj dwnd 6T6SSCT -0D3 DLLYNOV YIVIN3d - $E8/0T
££08/2St S
'0z/6/TT aypiwny e
/6°EET 0z0Z/e/et  0zoZ/ce/er  0coz/ee/Tn usdo 19914 g wiieq 7€5£99 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/2SY
'02/01/¢T 4epiuny
66°60T 0z0z/ce/er  0Toz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Th uado 19914 g wiied 8529 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘0z/8/¢1 ‘dwnd
og'ses 0202/zz/et  0z0Z/e/er  0z0z/ze/Tn uado Paaig dnb3 Jamod ££2/92AdM MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
000‘T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 193[q0
TH'012'€$ 9 suopdesuel] SDI0AUL siejo| saiddng @oueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
0£'SS¢ 020Z/1€/2T  020Z/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT usdo  NqIYxe YoLso/eigaz 9925/ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
S6°TSE 020Z/1€/2T  020Z/TE/CT  020T/1€/TT usdo  NqIYxe YoLso/eigaz 8SSH/ ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T

£102b2Sh '02/b/TT
Burpuay Yo1Iso/eiqez
7€°816'C 0202/1€/21  0202/1€/CT  0T0T/1€/CT uado 10D 90Ua4 JSA0OH PCL9TT4H JINVE LSIMAIIW 1SHId - 068+40T

9€0/£9¢S¥ +0¢/T/CT
!bupuay Yd13so/eigaz

[T8/ 0coz/1€/eT  0T0T/1E/TT  0C0T/1E/TT usdo 10D 20ua4 J9A0OH 6SE/TT4H MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
asnoy

9/°'S6 0zoz/Te/et  020T/ee/er  0coz/Te/en uado jed ‘saiddns doys [4¥474 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
so||ddns

18°01 0202/80/¢T  020T/80/¢T  020Z/80/CT usdo  Jtedal uqiyxa 1HINP 66620 SYILNID FJWOH SAMOT - 26520T

saljddng @oueuaquiely /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 13[q0
9v'b1S'STS$ T8 suopdesuel| 3DI0AU] sjejo] saiddns bunjetradQ - 00°ZZS I'e39p 193[q0

89°0L 020z/1€/2T  020T/1E/CT  020T/TE/TT uado 2onpoud |ewiue TT99ET6ET VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T

'65h 020z/1€/2T  020T/1E/CT  020T/TE/TT uado 2onpoud ewiue 9579€T6ET VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
spaq

€€°€0T 0z0z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT uado  |ewiue !sayddns doys TL6SL ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T

(90MSaNI1

005 020z/1€/2T  020T/1E/CT  020T/1E/CT usdo sbuiaeys auid 08 569 3 IN3IX) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
880££0SY
'02/0z/11 ‘pungou

(t1'6) 0z0z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT uado wodypelsulEIels 02020211 MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
880££05 02/€2/T1T

79'S¢C 020z/1€/2T  020T/1E/CT  020T/TE/CT usdo !|eaJd fuozewe 0v8/168 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘oz/sz/1T ‘sayddns

9Tty 0z0Z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT uado [ewiue ‘uozewe 80812/ MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T

sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2 40 ST abed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

[e3uas FAVMAAYH
00°9% 020z/1€/2T  020T/1€/2T  0T0T/1E/TT usdo  NqIYXd YoLiso/eigaz LTIY6TY ANTVA 3NYL YOARUL - b/SE0T
syjuow o
wbs 020Z/80/2T  0T0Z/80/CT  0T0Z/80/TT usdO 9-tiH [R3uRYy J9puljhd €EE9TT A1ddNS T¥DIQIW SSOY - 69H€0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I'e3ep 13[q0
Se//$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10] [9ARIL - 00°EE9 [12ISP 193(GO
880££0SP ‘0T/v/TT
ST'vC 020Z/1€/21  020T/1€/2T  0T0T/1E/TT uado ‘lewiue-jany dg TH0v19 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
££08/2Sb 102/8/t1T
26’8 0coc/ee/er  0zoz/ee/er 0coe/Te/en usdo ‘lesw ‘bury Jebing 9961£9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€08/¢St
8T h 0z0z/ce/er  0Toz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Th uado '02/8/cT ‘[esalp ‘dd 8£6+89 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
I9ARIYL - 00°EEY [1239P 93[q0
6C°/81$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e1dp 199[q0
oz/ze/an
H:wc._m.m._:DE_w._
uswdiys |ewiue ZN
w8 0¢0z/LzfeT  0T0T/LT/et 0coe/ie/eT usdo 1007 OIUOJUY UBS 0Z/ZT 2ELT#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£+0T
£€296CSY ‘02/CT/TT
4874 0c0z/Te/er  0Toz/ee/er 0ToT/Te/eT usdo  ‘winjal e xeps4  90£/0-H9£-S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
G6°'SC 020Z/12/21  020T/12/2T  0T0T/12/TT uado dJZ€90TSZTO0 ZN 0Z0Z-TTHYIA  ANNA TVYIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWwo) - 00'ZE9 1eIdp P3(q0
9E'6EC'ETS G suoloesuel| 3010AU] S|e10] SIIAIBS [eUOISS?J04d - 00"TEI [12ISP 13(G0
00°0€€ 0c0z/Te/er  0Toz/ee/er 0ToT/Te/eT uado Asdouoau 9E¥EY-02 SIONITII 40 ALISY3IAINN - €TZE0T
880££0SY 02/9/CT
65°6v€ 0coc/ee/er  0zoz/ee/er 0coe/ze/en usdp ‘Ajuesiem Aeix !punos 6£T0CE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
YIINID FUVD
00°£€ 0z02/80/¢T  0T0Z/80/CT  020T/80/TT uado SDIAIDS JOA 0TEPSS AYYNIYILIA ATIWVH TYIWINY - 0££90T
YILINID FUVD
66'99C'TT 0202/80/2T  020Z/80/2T  0T0Z/80/TT usdo SDIAIDS J2A 6119558 AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVS TIVWINY - 0/£90T
YILNID FUVD
8/°GST'T 020Z/80/2T  0T0TZ/80/CT  0T0Z/80/TT usdo SODIAIDS J9A 7PT9SS AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDI04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
LEETY'TS [/ suoipesuel] 9010AU] s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
ONI SW31SAS
0T°0S8 020Z/1€/21  020T/1€/2T  0T0T/1E/TT usdo dwnd [44 144! -003 DILYNOV YIVIN3d - #E8/0T
€102H2SY ‘02/1/21
96'88T 0coz/1€/eT  020T/1€/eT  0C0T/1E/eT usdp ‘sioeay 1994 3 wied €18/ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘02/€T/TT
¥6'1€ 0z0Z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT uado ‘oyed 1399]4 B wied TSS9€0ST MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"#ZS [1233P 93[O
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 91 abed

IWd €€:€T:CT 1202/¥0/T0 U0 Apeq peis Aq uny

98°'8£5$ $ suopoesuel] s210AUT S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e33p 193[q0
£€796CSY 102/6/CT o
‘suoyd/jeuleul S
€620k 0z0z/ce/er  0zoz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Tn uado ‘wodelpap 0THS€9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8bSTSP ‘0T/TT/CT
ST'SE 0z0Z/e/et  0zoZ/ce/er  0coz/ee/Tn usdo ‘Buiddiys ‘sdsn 069269 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L/8¥STSY
'02/11/21 ‘sjusweulo
08¢ 0z0z/ce/er  0zoz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Tn uado -Buiddiys ‘sdsn T-¥85+19 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
88°'/L 0z0z/Tz/et  0zoZ/te/er  0coz/ie/Th uado dDZE90TSZTO0 ZN 0ZOZ-TTYIA  ANNS TYHINIO SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
mm.mmwﬁ ¢ suonoesuel] 20I0AUT S|e]0| SOJIAISS |euoissajodd - 00°TE9 |ielop uuw.EO
oz/ze/an
/|lemauadl asua2|| Jonbi| ZN
00°528 0202/t2/TT  020Z/LT/et 0coT/ie/cn usdo ‘As|leA [eoD jo ebejiA  0z/¢T £€LT#2d 00Z I9VIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96EH0T
LL8YSTSY
'02/9/cT ‘uondudosgns
66T 0z0zZ/ce/er  0coz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Tn uado Jpd ‘sqopy T88TTLLOET MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
2,°€8% T suonoesuel| 3210AU] siejo| saiddns Bunetado - 00°2ZS [1839p 93[O
880£€0SP ‘02/1/TT
¥£'S9 020Z/1€/2T  020Z/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT usdo  ‘spiaIys a0e} ‘uozewe GT8/£88 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8YSTSY
‘0¢/t /et ‘1eppaiys
86T 0z0z/ce/er  0zoz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Tn uado Joj |10 fuozewy 9€8SHLY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123°p 93[O
$0'02$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo) sa1ddns 221330 - 00°TZS 1123°p 130
L/8YSTSY
'02/s/T ‘slpqge|
¥0°0¢ 0coz/zz/er  ozoz/ee/et ocoe/ze/en uado ssalppe {uozewy G08/SSH YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
saljddns 22130 - 00" TTS [1233p 13[q0
uonesiuIWpy - OT uswpedaq gns
98'bbe'/E$ TTT suonoesued] 9DI0AUT S[e10] JudWIYdLIUT 1§ d4e) [RWIUyY 00Z dd - 80 1uswledsq gns
'001$ G suondesued] S210AUL S|ejo) sjeauay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
[e3uas TUYMAUVH
(00°€2) 020Z/1€/21  020T/1€/2T  0T0T/1E/TT usdo  JqIYXe YdKIso/eigaz €9/T/€9 INTVA 3NYL JOAFYL - H/SEOT
[e3ual FAYMAUYH
00°9% 020Z/1€/2T  020Z/TE/CT  020T/1€/TT usdo  NqIYxe YoLso/eigaz 182v6TVY INTVA 3NYL YOATYL - H/SE0T
[ejual TAYMAYYH
(00€D) 0z0Z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT uado  uqIYxe YoL3so/eigez SYVAVAS:| INTVA 3NYL JOAFYL - H/SEOT
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 12[q0
jusWIYdLIUF 3 3Je) [ewWIiUyY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$ 40 /T 9bed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

ashoy
16'v€ 0z0z/ce/er  0Toz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Tn usdo 3e0 ‘say|ddns doys [4¥4V4 ONI SQYYNIW - N%omoﬂ
79'1S 0z0z/ce/er  0Toz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Tn usdo saliddns doys SSEVL ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
L£6 0z0z/ce/er  0coz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Tn uado saliddns doys TSESTTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
S3dVOSANY1 3¥33d
1S°2h€ 0202/12/eT  020Z/te/el  020z/1e/Tt uado 33w 3! 100-04T0ZESOT  NHOC WM 3dvDSANYT INOALIS - £0S20T
[P'TUT 0202/80/¢T 020Z/80/¢T  0T0Z/80/CT usdo sal|ddns mm;m 186EL ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26/20T
solddns
0€'6CT 0z02/80/¢T  0T0Z/80/CT  020T/80/TT uado  Jtedad yquyxe IXINP 98THL ONI SQYYNIW - 26£20T
8v°0CT 0z02/80/¢T  0T0Z/80/CT  020T/80/TT uado saliddns doys 6STHL ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
U0DI|ISD ‘salieIeq
0€'SbT 0z02/80/¢T  0T0Z/80/¢T  020Z/80/CT usdo  ‘sqing-ssiiddns doys €LYl ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
9nssi} 19|10} ‘S|oM0}
TE€T0'T 0202/80/¢T  0T0Z/80/¢T  020Z/80/CT usdo Jaded ‘ssau| ued 8€T8ST 0D A1ddNS NY¥ILSIM LVIFdD - 9£9T0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
00'6£5$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo Buiyzod /uuogiun - 00" F T (1232P 193[G0
ONI
00°6€S 0z02/80/¢T  0T0Z/80/¢T  020T/80/TT uado swoyun TT90F  SAOO0D DNILYOS INOTAIFAG - £T/£0T
BuiyoD /waoyun - 00T 11233 13(q0
06'650'Z$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejo] syjouag YyjeaH aakojdw3z - 00°ETH |39 193[q0

L143N39 HLVaH
06'650'C 0z0z/62/2T  0T0Z/62/2T  0C0T/62/TT usdo sdueinsul 83413 ZN 02CT gH3 JIA0TdWA SYFYL-14IMI - 8SEHOT
sjyoudg YijeaH aaAojdwiz - 00"ETH 11©39p 13(q0
ddueudulR /Sa|PDeY - 8T Juswledaqg gns

11°222'L$ €T suoipesue.l] 9210AUT S[e10] uonesjsiuiwpy - 0T Juswipedsq qns
ST'H8Y$ T suonoesuel | 910AU] S|e301 |enjoRIU0D BPISIND - 00 P9 |1239p 13(G0
702 0202/12/eT  020Z/12/eT  020Z/12/Th uado abesn Ajuow ¥/¥/80-1S ONI ADOTONHOIL IWILYAON - TS8Z0T
ZN
€049 0z0z/Tz/et  0zoZ/te/er  02oz/ie/Th uado #¥90TSCT00 020T D3d SN SdIW SYFYL-14IMI - SEEL0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e39p 193[q0
S2°09/'¢$ T Ssuopoesuel] S210AUT siejo bunyedridng 18 bunuiid - 00°SEY 112I9P 193(G0
‘0z/e/an
soulyy-|erajew
6z09L'€ 0coz/ez/er  ozoz/ee/er ocoe/ze/en usdo Bunuud four dels sup /6591 YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'e3=p 1=(q0
00°00S'T$ T suopdesuel| 210AU] siejo Bulysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 193[q0
oM
00°00S'T 0z0z/Tz/et  0zoZ/te/er  02oz/ie/Th uado Buisipisnpe 0/50T S3LLID AvnO - SN IA0T STVO01 - 19601
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥€9 1e39p 13[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AIRS3Id }IS3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 8T abed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

76'806'T$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00 TEI [1e3ep 13[q0
0z/Tz/TT lemaual ZN N
00°0S 0z0Z//2/eT  0T0T/iT/eT 020T/ie/Th usdo m\\sn_wz 5_._\8\”_ 0z/TT TELT#2d 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£P0T
1e/1e/et-12/1/1
76'868'T 0coz/zz/er  ozoz/ez/et ocoe/ze/en usdp  uonoadsur wiele auy PITLEE SIDIAYAS WAVTY 1SIMAIW - £8820T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEI [1e3op 193[q0
80'€£8% GT suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| saiddns @oueuajuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 13O
6L 020Z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  0C0T/1E/TT usdo salddns Jedas €16SL ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
¥8'8¢ 0202/T1€/2T  0T0T/TE/TT  020T/1E/TT uado syed TH# ona TLT6TTAUOS  / SNOLLN1OS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
rali g 0202/1€/2T  020Z/1E/2T  020T/1E/TT uado 68# ueA-sped TH68TTAUDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 84200T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONIY
0,9 0z0Z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT uado suved Tp# 30N} 68Z6TTAUOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842001
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00'v2) 0202/1€/2T  020Z/1E/CT  020T/1E/TT uado punyal TLLLT00S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
9¢'SP 0coz/1e/eT  0T0T/1E/TT  0T0T/1E/TT usdo sued Ty# soniL S6E6TTAUQS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
86'€9 0202/T€/2T  0T0T/TE/TT  020T/1E/TT uado syed mojd mous 0ZP6TTAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
00°G€T 0202/T1€/2T  0T0T/TE/TT  020T/1E/TT uado 7S# dona-syed 0Lb8LT S1Avd MDONYL 26'8C - 090401
86'8C 0202/82/71  0T0Z/8¢/7T  020T/82/TT usdo dooj uimy 650SZ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
VAR4N 020¢/ze/eT  0T0Z/ze/er  020z/Te/Tn usdo saljddns doys L18V/ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
8E'TH 0z0¢/ez/et  0zoZ/ze/et  0coz/ee/Tn uado siyly Jojeb 9089TTAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842001
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
896 0z0z/ce/er  0Toz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Th uado syed »onJ} dwnp 8Y6/TTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
uinyad A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(60°c21) 0z0Z/ze/et  0z0Z/ze/er  0coz/ee/Tn usdp  Josuas [any/lie JIpa.d 809/104205  /SNOLLN1OS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
Sbov 0coz/zz/er  ozoz/ez/et ocoe/ze/en usdo syed-9pT oni LT9TTTAUQS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
86'T€ 0202/80/2T  0T0Z/80/2T  020Z/80/TT uado syed mojd mous G96STTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1232P 3[q0
96'18¢7$ TT suonoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°TZS I'3ep 33[q0
Spaqg
20t 0coz/1e/eT  0Coz/1efet  0coe/1e/eT usdo  |ewjue sayiddns doys T/6SL ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
95°¢6T 0202//2/eT  020Z/le/et 020T/ie/Th uado SIspl 795881 d¥0D Y314 HLIWS - $6/£0T
S3LLID avnd
o8y 0z0z/LT/et  0ToT/le/er  0coT/ie/Th uado saueneq [pued a1l 0T890020SE06T  FHL 40 AYILLYE ILVISHILINI - £9520T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 6T 9bed

IWd €€:€T:CT 1202/¥0/T0 U0 Apeq peis Aq uny

0S°'9/% 0¢0z/Lz/feT  0T0T/LT/et 0coe/ie/eT usdo  Jemes GT/¢T - ST/TT ST/2T ST/11T AITIVA TVOD 40 IOVTIIA - 928601
02/S2/11 - 02/L2/0T ADYANT AVMYHEH
£8'cze 020Z/12/21  020T/12/2T  0T0T/12/TT uado 'bOOET-T8E0F ZN 0TTT T8E0L FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
02/SZ/11 - 02/22/01 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
78'6vT 0202/L0/2T  020T/L0/2T  0T0T/L0/CT usdo ‘IT0£9-06¥S/ ZN 0ZTT 0SHSZ JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
0Z/Sz/11 - 02/22/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
Sb'0ST 0z0Z/L0/cT  0T0Z/L0/CT  020T/L0/TT uado ‘0T0£9-0bCSZ ZN 0TTT 0TS, JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0Z/ST/11 - 02/22/01 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
66'SCC 0202/L0/2T  020T/L0/2T  0T0T/L0/TT uado '6T0£9-0£0S/ ZN 0ZTT 0£0SZ JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
0z/Sz/11 - 02/22/01 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0£'0S6 020Z/L0/2T  020T/L0/TT  0T0T/L0/CT usdo ‘0T0£9-0T9%Z ZN 0TTT 0T9hL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/Se/1T - 02/L2/0T ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
80°T6¢ 0202/L0/2T  020T/L0/2T  0T0T/L0/TT uado '6T0£9-00bb. ZN 0TTT 00bbL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S92£0T
02/SZ/11 - 02/22/01 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
$0°€9T 0202/L0/2T  020T/L0/2T  0T0T/L0/TT usdo /T0£9-06TH. ZN 0ZTT 06THL JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
0Z/Sz/11 - 02/22/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0T'+£9 0z0Z/L0/cT  0T0Z/L0/CT  020T/L0/TT uado ‘810£9-044EL ZN OTTT 0LLEL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0Z/ST/11 - 02/22/01 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
0v'L6 0202/L0/2T  020T/L0/2T  0T0T/L0/TT uado /T0£9-09S€/ ZN 0ZTT 09S€L JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
0z/Sz/11 - 02/22/01 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
YL [T 020Z/L0/2T  020T/L0/TT  0T0T/L0/CT usdo £10£9-0€62Z ZN 0TTT 0£62/ FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/Se/1T - 02/L2/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
0L'8¢ 0202/L0/2T  020T/L0/2T  0T0T/L0/TT usdo '9T0£9-02/2/ ZN 0TTT 02LTL FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
02/S/11 - 02/22/01 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
0086 0202/L0/2T  020T/L0/2T  0T0T/L0/TT usdo '80089-0£8TH ZN 0ZTT 0£8TH JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
0Z/SzZ/11 - 02/22/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
0£'65¢ 0z0Z/L0/cT  0T0Z/L0/CT  020T/L0/TT uado '60058-0SSZE ZN 0TTT 0SS/E FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
0Z/ST/11 - 02/22/01 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
26 0202/L0/2T  020T/L0/2T  0T0T/L0/TT usdo ‘TOOVT-TE0LE ZN OTTT TE0LE JUIHSHYAE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
0z/Sz/11 - 02/22/01 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
798¢ 020Z/L0/2T  020T/L0/TT  0T0T/L0/TT usdo Y00bS-TZTTE ZN OTTT TLTTE FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/Se/1T - 02/L2/0T ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
TL€SE 0202/L0/2T  020T/L0/2T  0T0T/L0/TT uado 'b00S9-TEEPT ZN OTTT TEEHT FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
02/S/11 - 02/22/01 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
9¢£'9¢ 0202/L0/2T  020T/L0/2T  0T0T/L0/TT usdo '8000S-0£€TZ ZN 0ZTT 0EETT JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
0Z/SzZ/11 - 02/22/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
ST'TE9 0z0Z/L0/cT  0T0Z/L0/CT  020T/L0/TT uado '920/£-04440 ZN OTTT 0440 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0

$8'+8$ T suonoesuel| 3JI0AUT S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (121dp 199[q0

¥8'v8 0z0z/Tz/et  0zoZ/te/er  02oz/ie/Th uado dJZE90TSZTO0 ZN 020Z-TTH¥IA  ANNA TVHINTD SYIYL-1YIMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[qO
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswnedaq gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mng

007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT 10pUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9

Aq dv - 9911WwW0) dAI19S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 0t bed IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

©
S
¥£'G6£'09$ 76T suonoesuel] 210AU] S|ejo| 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
¢m.mmmdow ¢6T suonoesuel] a0l0AUT S|e]0| 9AI9S9ld ISo404 - ¢E ucwcb._mawo
Ho.mmwﬁ.ﬁﬁ G9 Ssuoijoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo | wucm:wu:_m_)_\mw_u___umn_ - 8T ucwcb\_ma_mn_ qns
G8'08T'T$ [/ suoipesuel] 30/0AU] S|e10] |enjoei3u0) APISINQ - 00 H9 [1238P 123(q0
00°59 0z0Z/1€/cT  0T0Z/TE/CT  0C0T/1E/TT uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam 608TZ SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
00°59 0z0Z/1€/cT  0T0T/TE/CT  020T/1E/TT uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam S69TL SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 80001
00°59 0z0z/Lz/et  0ToZ/lz/er 0coT/ie/Th uado [03u00 352d Ajeam 02969 SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
£€296¢Sb '02/0€/T1
ysesy/buipAda.
G8°0€S 020¢/zz/eT  020Z/ze/et  0coz/ee/Tn usdo 'S0IMRS DlIqNdey  ZS065HSS0TSE MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
00°'59 020¢/zz/et  0zoz/ze/et  0coz/Te/Tn uado [0u0d 3sad Ajyzam 89bT/ SNOILNTO0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 80001
0059 020¢/zz/et  02oZ/ze/et  0coz/Te/Tn uado [0u0d 3sad Ajyzam €822 SNOILNTO0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
00°G2€ 0202/80/¢T  020Z/80/2T  020Z/80/T1 usdo  |o3u0d 3sad Alyauow 0ETTL SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
lenjdes3uo) 3pIsINg - 00'H9 (1232p 193[q0
00'06¢$ T suopoesuel| dJ0AUT S|ejo| sjeaudy - 00°6£9 [1239p 13[q0
0z/oz/1T
00°06¢ 0202/80/¢T  020Z/80/¢T  020Z/80/CT uado [e3US4 Yi| wooq TP6ETS-T SAND TVINIY IHL - 99/£0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 12[q0
m¢.m¢®ﬁ G suonoesueld] a2I0AUT S|e]0| soueusjuie|p 3 m.__mnwm - 00°8€9 |lelep uuw.EO
0L°LET 0zoz/Te/et  020z/ee/er  0zoz/Te/en uado Jjedal ojpel 06£0910) NOILLYYOdY0D WODVY - SZTE0T
STITe 0zoz/ze/et  020z/ce/er  0zoz/Te/en uado Jjedal ojpel 96419704 NOILLYYOdY0D WODVY - SZTE0T
0S'v6 0z0z/ce/er  0zoz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Tn uadQ  ue3 suuojYd PIRYD 7S9SL LNIWdIND3 OZH NOSNHOL - Z+9%0T
00°S6 0zoz/Te/et  020z/ee/er  0zoz/Te/en uado [lPws seb 19529 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
00°S6 0z0z/ce/er  0Toz/ce/er  0coz/Te/Th usdo  3esy ou-uoness ules 99579 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
soueudjuiely B siseday - 00°8E9 [1239P 193(q0
10°€06'S$ 0T suonoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejo) sao1Alas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13[q0
0S'vEY 0z0z/LT/et  0ToT/le/er  0coT/ie/Th usdo  JeMmes GT/¢T - ST/TT  ST/TT - ST/1T AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
SIAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°LE9 1e3sp P3(G0
dduerUdUIR /SaIIDRY - 8T 1uswedsg gns
O9AI9Svld }S°104 - 2E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2 40 Tz obed Wd E€:€2:ZT T202/b0/10 Uo Ate3 1oe3s Aq uny

027

05°029'1$ 7 suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|e10] sul qer] 9A1asald 19404 - £ET pund
05'029'1$ 7 suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|e10| @AIBSBId 352104 - TE Juswiiedaq
00'209'T$ T suonoesuel| 3210AUT S|ejoL @duelnsur - 00"9€9 |1e19p 13(qO

DNI SIONITII

00°209'T 0202/12/e1  020Z/12/et  020T/1e/cn usdo Adjjod yuey abetoss 68GET 40 ¥3IMO14 8 WYHNYNG - £88/0T
ouelnsur - 00°9€9 |1e39p 193[q0

05°'8T$ T suopoesuel| 3JI0AUT S|10| SIJIAIDS |RUOISSRI0Id - 00"TEY |1BIDP 13[q0

D71 SIALLVILINI

05°8T 0z0z/Tz/et  0zoZ/te/er  0coz/ie/Th uado S¥23Yd puno.boeq 04TS  AL34VS YO ¥ILNID TYNOLLYN - 926/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0

AAIRS3Id IS804 - TE Wwawedaqg
Suf qel] 9AI9sald 3sa404 - EET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 7 9bed

IWd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 Uo Aleg peis Ag uny

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

[ee)
S
/6'80T'ce$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT s|ej0] Jdw] 3ona3suo) @ s3salo4-dojanaq - GEE pung
/6'80T'ce$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT S|e10| DAI9SAId 352404 - € Juawedaq
£6'80T°€Z$ T suonoesues] 8210AUT S|e10l 000'ST$ 42A0 danPniiselur - 00°L9Z 11e39p 399(q0
- ssalboud
0S°€52'0¢C 0z0z/62/2T  0T0Z/62/2T  0C0T/62/TT usdo yjed ped 1oy sbeuelal ¥99€ DNI dODV1E ALDD TYL - #09€0T
£9/ 80 03 pasinquiie. €T
[¥'SSET 0z0z/LT/et  0ToT/lz/er 02oT/ie/Th usdp  -SeDI0AUI JIGIYXD OUlYd 0202zt ANNd 00Z I9VIN SYIY1-143M3I - 05907
000’ST$ 4910 aannuIselyuI - 00°L9Z [1e39p 193[q0
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucpr\_mawD
._n__.:H Pnijsuo) g mumw._on_un_o_w>wn_ - GEE pung
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T 40 £ abed

Wd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 UO A3 pe3s Ag uny

029

[7'868'€$ { suolesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buidwe) g Aemjjids 19punyy] pno - 9€€ pun4
17'868°'c$ { suoljesuel] 9210AUT S|e10] DAIRSAI 353404 - 7€ uawedasq
L1'9€8'E$ € suopoesues] 0l0AUT S|e1ol 000'T$ 42pun dinb3 g sjooy [jews - 00"¥TS [1e3ep 123[q0
8T°€H9'C 0coz/1z/eT  0To0T/1T/er  0coe/1e/eT usdo subis peou 191¢+00 ONI SNOILNTOSAW - 61690T
soysdwed 10y
00'SZT'T 0coz/1z/e1  ocoz/1z/er  0coe/1e/en uado  sisod - 46°69€ 8T-S0T TT¢Z XVL13Nd YOLOW SVIUL-1ddM3 - €£EH0T
o1
68°£9 0202/12/e1  020Z/12/et  020T/1e/cn usdo S|edap [ellod ssioy T600¢  SADIAYIAS JALLYIUD SAYVMAT - 06401
000'T$ 49pun dinb3 33 sjoo] |jews - 00°+TS 11€I9P 193[q0
0T7°29% T suonoesue.d]| J10AUT sjejo] saiddns acsueuajuiep /leday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
spunolbdwed
0T'29 0202/12¢/z1  020Z/12/et 0zoz/1e/ct uado u subis 1oy 93210U00 8861, ONI SQUVNIW - ¢6£¢0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 193(q0
QAIS3Id 359404 - T € Juswpedaqg
6uidwe) 13 Aem|jids 1opunyy pno1 - 9g€ pung
JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH smels Uondiosaq 92I0AUT "ON ©0I0AUT JOpUS/\

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9
Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$¢ 40 ¢ abed

Wd €€:€2:2T T202/¥0/10 UO A3 pe3s Ag uny

S6'691'861$
20°€6/'7$

70'€6L't$

20'€6L'2$

20°€6L'T

€E€ suondesuRI] SJI0AUT
T suondesues] 9JI0AUT
T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT
T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT

ozoz/ee/et

o

8
s|ejo) pueln ANAIDY JBSA [BdSIH Jold =
S|ejol pung upJe ulAlel - 809 pun4
S[e10| DAIDSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
S|e101 000°s$ 19A0 Buijepoway Bulpjing - 0099/ [1e1ep 130

soiddns

0zoz/6T/cT  0z0T/62/CT usdo  Buipjing 13foid |lom /S0SZ ONI SAQYVYNIAW - Z6£20T

000°s$ 19n0 Bulfepoway Bulpjing - 00°99£ [1219p 13(q0
9AI3S3Id 359404 - ZE wawnedaq
pung unJep ulAep - 809 pun

JUNOWY 9010AUT

0¢/1€/2T - 0Z/10/7T 2buey d3eq dnQ dI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA



javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=224330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS *
* 85
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND e

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

THE COUNTY BOARD 1/12/2021

SESSION

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 30 873.00 | 12/3/20 ACH 53.34
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 12/3/20 ACH 104.08
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 12/3/20 ACH 500.62
IL Department of Revenue 130 208.10 12/11/20 |  ACH 240.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 631.00 | 12/18/20| ACH 475.00
Ewert-Treasurer LT Spillway & Camp | 130 32 35 631.00 | 12/18/20| ACH 206.95
Ewert-Treasurer LT Spillway & Camp | 130 32 35 522.00 | 12118/20| ACH 1,332.32
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 | 12/3/20 ACH 251.50
IL Department of Revenue 131 208.10 12/11/20 | ACH 9.00

Total 3,172.81

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

031




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, llinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
PTjna nces to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
ollows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised

$ 1267200 from 130-32-90 411.00 Salaries & Wages $ 223,928.00
$ 4,000.00 from 130-32-90 413.00 Employee Health Benefits $ 50,500.00
$ 1667200 to  130-32-10 991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo Fund $ 56672.00

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of January, 2021.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

032



Resolution
Re: Forest Preserve General Fund OSLAD Grant

Whereas, additional funds are required in Forest Preserve General Fund
#130 to increase Forest Preserve budget for OSLAD grant expenses for the
fiscal year 2021, and

Whereas, funds are available from grant funds already received in the Forest
Preserve General Fund #130 and

Mow, therefore, be it resolved by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. An emergency exists as outlined above,

Section 2. An amount of $1,539.27 to be transferred from grant funds
received in Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

Amount Appropriation Number Description

$1539.27 130-32-35 334.70 State Grant-Culture & Recreation
OSLAZ20-00-33470

Amount Appropriation Number Description

$1332.32 130-32-35 522.00 Operating Supplies
OSLA20-50-522

$206.95 130-32-35 631.00 Professional Services

O3LAZ20-20 631

Section 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

Done in open meeting this 18" day of January, 2021.

Attest:

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Faorest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

033



RESOLUTION
Re: Additional Funds for FY 2021 required

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 for the
necessary expenses incurred for the 2021 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, the additional funds required are resulting from a worker's compensation claim
against the District, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve
Liability Fund #133, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $25,000.00 be transferred from unappropriated funds in the
Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
£25,000.00 133-32 636.00 Insurance

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,
Iinois, this 19" day of January, 2021.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

034



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or

that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of January, 2020;
Rock Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously
held closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel
12-05-1986 Personnel
02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel
02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel
08-15-1995 Personnel
08-05-2005 Litigation
09-30-2010 Personnel
10-08-2010 Personnel
12-03-2010 Personnel
03-04-2011 Personnel
04-05-2012 Personnel
06-05-2012 Personnel
06-07-2012 Personnel
06-08-2012 Personnel
06-27-2012 Personnel
06-28-2012 Personnel
10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel
09-12-2013 Litigation
11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation
11-13-2014 Personnel
02-11-2015 Personnel
04-16-2015 Personnel
10-14-2015 Personnel
11-10-2015 Personnel
02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel
04-12-2016 Personnel

035



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 Litigation
04-11-2017 Litigation
01-09-2018 Personnel
11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel
12-15-2020 Litigation

This Resolutionto become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 19% DAY OF JANUARY, 2021

Kai Swanson Karen Kinney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

036



1 jo | sbeg WY 95 EZ260 120290010 0 Jases] yag &g umy

TS G TR ESBOE'ST (13 £ELET DOoOirEE [ i) O EE = 00U ey UL
O DS & 1 ER TDEEET o e DOr00°TE Y 00001 SRR UCRREE Uteg unpa] Wi
S8 GEE ST " EFBHELT Tsleatate o Irasr's D0rono o (1) 00w $ady goll ure e EUdeE
LT wsu) - B 1 o
b 06 kL SN A ) fERTENe D0 b Geed DOEH 1O o' DO 151 1Ay ey - 1§ :
o LosRETH 35851 o ;) ey oy oy MnEn 0EAES 10 qusl g et TIT6E
000" & iR SEE oo o 0 D0s*R (i) 00005"R SISO 16 ERE
L L oo o ey i oy o o' SRR S g R L
TES80 + (S roe] SrTRG o o ELE o o o FECUNCE A 1) SutEnguue Ob'wag
TS ] WSS ] oy &g 0 0o'ze oo iR i SRESICUOD QA J60q puny) PR 5T
05'6EE'LE 17 1=V DORGETD o Wy 000 g r OO0 EURI JRod Apuniy) ooy PiTeE
06 SEL I OO0 e 174 oy 1] eili oy oo DEroa’E ST SIS RNy [y 5T
o (] 0 og o o o i L) [Lage i T WRBL Asding B LY e
D0SLE Gt DS 00'00e's oy 0 o o DIy Sady Wausd Anpa egony) pea S EHE
SCTLTE L FUSEE0E L o o 00005 58 i o) 00005 A e - LT T ORE
iJy .,.."._.- [= i | 15
50’ Ed ML RN D SEI01SIE [ ] D0 i D01 Lis 0 g e ] i) - (8 D
S " 009511 DERE, oo o DS [ oG S S| 10°T6E
009 ik loraeEl O0S$5E i o i} [ 1) o SMREAZIE BT - SN EESE
LB'ERE i {00/ 052 %) [ oo oy o o oy SN agaiAl 5 SO IR 4
SEEERT SE DOERET DirTss"t i3 o oo0s's (Y 00'D0S's BRI BT e
D0DGF'T 52 o aEE s or oy ST odr 000s'T SRR LS NI 15
5 A o o oy o oy oo oo’ S oy
Liayi -] ] o 0E oy 1) o0 0000 o 00°00E i N U AT | 10 2
Fiug £ ] | F] WOHLE b “FEon o a0 'B'551 ay ke b ikl waan | Ly
....... il - 06
00 D00 0T s 30 LEEES'TE [ 0 L) Rm 1Tt ] h.ﬁm oo Sjueis - gf | :
OO 0 D0 ] {TEEC'T o [y 00 {EBES o CERANENO « Sl g o0 HE
TAUEAR - g
BUrsasioeed HSE 0o DS OIDLERS S o0 DD EES'TE O Py - 0T |
(Y 4w o (11 15 oo o SRR SR - SO RS h ST
o o o oy oroos's o DS SILAMER HRALA] A SRR R
BEIES o o o oo o L1 e O, FRI £ R 0619
fLeatn 4] o B Sk 0'00a'st oo 00'00a'st SRk BTl orreE
P ] &7 o SEESTY DON00a°SAE1 0ir 0000 SET A LR Sf5EE
o Q o o i 7 o s JONMIDN OEENR LATie FIIE
05 S2R' TS 3 or i DOO0I'SAT T o DOTDOO'SLE" Sam) Muatioug at1te
LS B TP i Ly =0T
1 iWasp EE 1 £
FINIATE
&) PRI - B
CILA 5890, Wi B SR SRR | SRR AU L e Japng REHURRHLY Fopng VOIS JENHITNy Ny
D60 % (1L - Jalpng ik LA I JeRLT PRy g ey

s
apnpxg u}humﬂ-... dx

0] JE2A B354 .—mu.n...-n—
u..unm& m.u:mE.Etmm 196png



#1407 abeg WY SSUET D TROZ/904 10 Vo Sver gal Ag uny

01615951 '} o o oo o o o DG4 et pudmudinis g i C0°E
o ool oy BT o SES0F 55007 56902 o RS FUSTROa gy
o 6 oot LTS o TETEE TEHET LT o0 S Bonmsadg 00k
TR - B o
YECITES [l 3 B R19e0eE HEGEIY = ]
o nat 00 ol ria'ss o DO nE 'S rTia'ys o 07 TN 03 RS [T {3
o’ o O 5e0'Te (i i} o o OFEST'TE [l b sl saoialy S G AR V166
o (1,4 SUEOEE SEROE'LL o o [ R | o DOS0¥SL HeRiai] Lty
ol a 00 e oo 0o o LT Pty o [ P B E 000°5E HevD b i e e
PEREL T o B BB TESRE S {1 (4 e [ Ly Y OO EE DTS TE RO apemng g
o [ | ] FIEERE TETHEST [ TEEET DIrSLREL i 1) DESORL sy g sang nrive
BEEE'T ] oS oy oy o foro0s oy 000 RSP Y SRy [rp-: 3]
BLERT r HIURT SR (= i3 osaL 0O0ss’T =1 056" S madng § franig b1 e
S EnS Find e wied BT oy OO0os’T et V1) SE' g fieg 03
[ ira 0 LR ] o o [ SR e PSR LT DIELR
BT ] E518 SR o 8 T0E oo s o 008s'T UL b ra]
PO 4 EETETED SIEEs o OO TRE'T o SO RT o OOPEEE RONARS, RS L g iy
rets 44 {o0rgn) el 0o o o ey P oS wAEERpS § Buumi) oy
Eraradi T o oo o i iy o (oarosE) oErest LA 00 RES
EERY | H e EE" o o e o DOO0E 000° 1 Spus SRbD g G0 peas 0ES
o 5 £50R0°T IS o o BOSET'T o DOrSELTT G AL Sy 002
o r ITIsE -1 o o ol o agn i) apiiing foneredn TS
65°09T o BE&TE T o O o o 00 O s2pddng Fou0) 00T IZS
00'DOE 0 0orcoe o o Mr TS 10°0az) o e e s ATy ¥
SEBEL ST i SFISETS SR LEESE o RIS O D0E B0 QO DTS 00 D06 e SRR LR 3340900 BOETE
o i {risel 1551 o 1Es1 oy oo o R il
ELEvEra (1] W EEL v FRESE 0

WL e aL T OIS islme o LR o i
I I | Lidald Ty - 5§ =
anplaag B0y - TE

FEHERDG
E E L S 1§ D0 Ok [ [ lnj| uepsg - 26 1
o +++  (poosl K ) oo o o o ATy ), - SOSER 957G
o d4a 1E'2F5 [LE 7l 0o Firg o oo o SNSRI den el - SRS PEESE
[T T4 Il i 2= 4 HRSTS o oY TE 00°000'sTI L1 OFDO'SET SO0 UNgg Py Ly
LLEE. £l TR Do) o oy e e | oo ' DR Al JEgiegs YN ] o T
_-lu__q L_._ﬂ.."_ i um_
Sl (ki) - 7 |
Bl
O A JRBUG = [T |
CLLA S, Ssg [l SUMIREURY SHNDOTURIL AL SRR wing T g LD oty FELES
P % L - 10bong 4 045 L UL ANy g ]
i-__nﬂlu_..._..m__m—..ﬁ-
PLS
s dnjoy PP A1 ]

Fe] O ﬁu;. 2514

15210,
tnnuu mu_._mE..ou_._mn_ jobpng ‘



#1 40 ¢ abey

WY 95 ET-60 TZ0Z/900T0 U0 SSWer) yar Ag urg

TEO'E I TFTTE'E LAae: el o o Oond's 4] D00 SHpkins BUnERd0 [Fye Jeg WS
5LIER'R Fi a4 BF RS o B ofrdier o O G0 R T Sadng faaliamin T
¥k ] {treetl rails o o DO°5E [ OOsE Sampddng 200 00 @S
05°0sE o 0DOU'E or wr o 0000’ o 0OT000°E [ERC PR 0D
ST IEEE 14 SO e EETTSE g 0ZHE'S [ageahii] o Dernteg SRRl I asdoyiuig O0E T
GOEE b {009 1) vy T [y (i or [ o AT PSR 0t
LEIEE 51 - T W 56T oo o Capriips oy [ LI Tl
6 EREER » FES D WML wr o D0ra0G¥5 (00 DOOn‘ss saliep, § SRS PAOSRIS 01tk
LS B0T Bk Bl ST Fo LT [y {0700s) LCET TS Saafebel e SisEpey 0T
i MM, J.__.-”.::._ .__.n

DeOTEBITE hoy IGOESOTEY  BUBSIHIZS s BUIST SES SR rS 100" 0L ] L T

76400 i TS L (13 TS 0T oy DL 833 A0WS PUED IR ooiza
21y a 00 el o o i 0 00aE o O D0 D007 5% s Dmaiuiy upsng O0#e
TORELT LA (EF O] LR o 0 o oy 1 66" ri-000'1 5 mednbg § ey sy
o a sy oo o o 000 o i v BEEVE-00'TE Hueng O0Tae
TUREHT e wh L (1 EVTE OSLETE [ o RB'E [RADRALT SN (iR
00'0ae a (Vi 2 oo o i) b o o0 SOy § Sy 00w
TWTTOT 5 Wrsie'n BRI o B0k 0 B00'E oy O0GE Ay g
L0°EEEN 1 BULEFET 15212 M- B 1R | o Ds1SE AT ' TaRiy ORED
SOaEE"T1 1] SRS = i &bl 0o an o [ SRS AU N orieg
00sE o L iy o o DO'HE'T o 00T S e ' Budrasd 00sES
or i et oy o oy oOest o [ TR Banpang oIHY
FErEte LR [ 1 ey o0 o o oo (L2 TH) OOTEY
EFRE1'E &5 T OEETE #riae'l o BHA i R o 00oRE's AT o0TED
15E656T 1 g WL i (i1 MrsLE'e 0y OOSEL’S SRS | PSSRl O0IED
g ] +++ 00 o oy or i (00 02 OOoaE'E ugadringy o dupeen ) Vi
FLYL EH o NIE OEI6E'T o o OOS06 'S g HrSiE's SR POy 00ses
LORESE 51 (Rra0n’el RS o B #S fLige: s o DrosET D00° 16 Fpun by o 00 e s
BRI B EGISE'LT Lrpane o T DOSTE'IE i) DOrSTEEE Sapikdng ERULTR ARdaY O0ETS
0BT B T4 Os0eL BUSTE'TT o G5 HE (OGN 00 WEE) DIrO e sapding Sanrsdn TS
[ o fLapuif 0 (i’ wr oot oy oot sanddng 2040 0o 1Es
0'HE o DroGE's oér o o et o O0eET BumgorAum ey D+ T
00 TEE BT L LEEEE BT SUSOLEE o ORI Ly {ooronn'rgl fiagu i) SEpRA YR ST DOETE
A B 61 f=g by GCRE o oy R DR o OO0 g ooritE
00 HE'E o | W OIsEL o [+ oS EE e OO er Sadbny 1 SHBES EUOSEIS it ie
L6 25 EGL s 0 006" CEE T o I IESEE CO'RTEEET rEe e QLT sl R S DO Ik

______ ___ ﬂ-_..
LI AL Sk 1S LTHGE"T 1] ITEES'IE LTRSS LEEES'ER ook WU - 5E
Dl faal g UMD T
E S TERC e
__________ ak L .E_” n
GUA 3L 0 P Suodoesuel] Py SEOURKUNIUT | SUTREURL ) P T ubhoERg wnooy | iy
B % LA - Rlipng s LA LRI g Py wfipr paidopy

Ty dnpoy apnpoxg
oL 2180 0] Jeg) D51

Moday dduew.0a4 196png

sy iy ey yoom

PLgs
% m_:n-

‘EEPH




#1 40 ¢ abeg WY 95 UET 60 1Z02/90/10 LD saner] ot A Uy

oy o 0 S o o o O D6 o e i NS Ddd 5y OGRON i B 54060
13 ++e 0 o o’ oo o (Dooon'z) 0000 WD g b (e 5
HRSDTL ] 15 EHED GETEILE (1 BESECT 00005 0% (D00 1) 00o0a"sy EERLN| PO 0sEs
o o 0rse o o or ose oo D05 BOUS g 2 HO0L ERas EApr-
0L Ser £hr (g LE"T) RErLEDE " - T oF0Os'T o iy 00" 14 spun dinbg § RO0) ERS s
o ] OFE'T o o i 000E"E 1] 0OO0E"? SIS, peitliy dest iy STG
LFTEFE ik FL ] EFSTRIL o ] W OSE o 0005wz Samphing AP s0dTy ooEEs
ESOSLE 5t TTETE BEGILE oo o il T r DINoRrsE SIS, ISR B0 54 ST
LR Ty £ P13 g o BEILT T o [V St Bunpsady 00°FEs
g a O 5% o o oy O 5 e OO°SKE e L (o1 F.47
£00ET a 00Es'l o [ o Q0AIES"T fics0r 0] e Busiporiuscpun orele
O S0ELE ir M LETE 6 BSSEE o W6 o0 DED'sS 3 U g 00000 0E Tl LR Bahondany o0ETe
H'E s o o o o o o o = OlTle
T9ZENY 1] LTLSE'T LTR'E o (= 9 00°'000°S o 0O000s Sl WTle
G SEENS Fi e ralie SETEE'TS oy OS] [l el o i b, S pocemas GUNLE
PRI i SEH0E'ST TS o LOETIE 000as BT (0 DS W d D008 ¥0E Saliew, LR BaLif g oo ite
Y UM L
i DR TIES LG ST (1] O 5 O i ] [0y (25 "4} ST ees sEpuly P - 1 1
BEEESE &9 T BEEENT o BRI Droas‘y o DO e e i ppany TR
[y ] G H00ss o o Mr nirona*ss o DOH0a"ss 000'S% a0 paudinb 5 e Lo 11
BEEES' B i g ) [igeiig o BOoaG'E Dorooe't 118 ool BEE FE-000 1§ Mauchnlby § wpa e
o 1 0" B00'E o i o BOT00°E o OO0 s 0007 Shuspyng o0 e
{1l e o B or o o o o afumleE oy Mg o0esn
JEBTH'S o PARE TFRFLE o LFEED'T erona‘eT o O 00aE RPN e 00° vl
o a 005 o o o DrSEE o OT5FT sl 5§ L 00T
OEETT iF (E-48e ez g WS fiogrd o [0 irS SRy o0eEs
BT TL00T [ (To'Enas) Fard a1 gt fiag L EEE'T 00 00T i3 rpoeod IHARUIFA G B4Ry e ]
b0k 15 TS R o O SHIT o na‘el o vy fy ] SRS AT MO oreEs
00°0s ¥ OCOwE et o o o0sE o oSk Sunesdng | Budety O05ES
oorasn B D0 BOE o0 EsT o o0 o S oo 00 Bumnpsrgng 00'+EY
LIiE o o (13 11 oy o (oorong't) OcS" [ELETTR GOEES
LS [ LT OEwEE'E oy fa rEEng 0 L AH SLCHE UL BOTEYS
S5O0TE] ¥l T9BEETS ] o 05 R1'E (=18 o oEuLel SIS [Pl oo Es
G S0 #55  (DOGETY a1 o 00'6s1 o (oorooo't] o0D00'E unGEng o b Vi ]
SEIOTN 11 SEOEL"T STELLTT oo o DOa0s"E o OGS AT P00 (0°5ES
LB EHE'Y 15 SEURE'L SLEheE o (1erewd e o 00T ' 0007 T SSpun diby § 500y g O0HES
SHCEDS &1 SEEesh FETHEE o 0i iR [ign ey o oOS'EL tn____.m.ﬂ!l..:.__.suu 00Ees
SN L PO
_______ .“ _._.b.ﬁ_u H.H
ST E
£8Pl b WD - (MR
QLA W3, e PR SUOGDeSUR) US| WOULQUIDE] SUDEUR) wsbong TRy iy UOhITRG MRy ity
D80 o OG- Jalipng) LTI dLk Yt juannD  papuEdly gy pagdfy

wjmpgp ey e 3ol

b

’

N0y dnjjoy apnaxg
OZ/TESET m_._h”_nd L

Moday mu:mE.__utm..._ 3obpng




il 3o § abiy WY 95ETIR0 T20EAS00 LD saner) gy Ag uny

{5s ovg'rs) AUl (BEVIB'ES) o Zroivsizs) oo 00 ord AL Pk 3
SEEDTEI'T sl HESRETRT TETEEaRET o O¥EES I8E LEEREES'T (EEEST DOOEE"9ES'T STV RN

Hrpd Tl | %l "R OSE ' ESBOFBED iy =0ew'aT LTG5 ST LTEES'T DOOEG"SEsT STWADL u.._.EE

nig) 18 !

SOBEUZEINS Wy SOORPIRETE  TOITTWINS o0 D EES TS LOOW'ERSTE  (TEESs DODEE'9BS'TE STV JSK3dE
SRIIEE'TS o g S5 1T 1CEEE MRS o B EES'THEE £ T Ee FEG TS LEGES TS DO OEE 935 T8 A8 apEni (B30

SERISETE i FTIREE FETIOS [ SERITE DOSER'STE [0 Do 18} DESTESTE £ ARFPLES - L6

DOrOoE el o 000006 oy o 00006 e g vy G656 F1 5000 TS AR b1 T
oo EEE (0 are) OYRLT o o r i ey SRy S
o BE (52 THH] o] o i DOosE o) o osk ANFUFrW § §A ey orme
PELSE - 1 %k 09D (v SEEw (T oy 002 Sl A R oy
ITERN'T & BEWEF'D Fipes oo i roOE"? 000001} 0000 g NS R oy
e s {66'6E) [ or o wr o o DO 14 S desb3 § 5001 g 00°sEs
HET b e THEGET o 0 boegi i o 0DE T Lo L e T T T B R S O0iEs
S EEE's ] IEES BETE o oo rass o ey samding Begerdg o0°EES

L ._..r_ SoE ] LE
L Bl ] S LEE S O ] BT B EE 00 562 B Rid EpIY - £ i

WAL o s -] oo i 0 D0S 01 o' 0700508 saoaaly iann 0y SEUE| 1166
SERRE R 05 oIEnTe OO BSEET i v} TR QO meE o O0OGSE Ry degi 01 @puRi) L1 I
ETEI2'S £ EYS5"E LGS 113 TS 0'0s"E o 0000s"s g WA [T D) OOEER
DrEEe ool o orse o o e o oSl ERE] orEes
0roon oL ol (i L e e A o oy 00000'STT r BO'Coa'sI1 | e HIE ] s g
DOeELNE e oo i e o o DoeG'E (orssarnd OG5SR 00054 s aadnby g 1o n0rEay
BESENT - CUREEE SEOCE'E (1 TS i1 e nr DO00a'F PR OUIT TN 0 i
o e} OOSEET [ o’ o LR g ST o TEd
Fay T ] EESHT 0980T iy 0550 i o oLl birdea's U OOEES
RS ¥z LT DEWE oo fik"set DOOOE 'S [ <3 DO ey g ey DrgEn
BLGEEE B EFRATT rEeenm 0 DArELTT Tge it o age gty SRR A Ny Ir 265
OO SET nie {DO0SE) OO o e DODST o) IOAT

00'F5E ¥ 0 i i OOSED OSeEL i DaSaE’E

o +op o o oo o o (B0 1) oS’

SHERG'E & G5 SRE WELT'E oy *EO0E e o bikdi g

E5I0S'S &f SREES'] SRS o o0t EIE"E oy rsIE

(L, SR, i [ SR | RAONDRSLE] SFMRMRLITOL FLRUR | wipeg
A S LK - Jalpng IS L YRy UL = P

|
:

H INO33Y __: OH 3P _J
B{] O I82) |e3514

fuamﬂ ma:mE..otmn_ 1°bpng




#1529 aley

WY SLIET60 TR0X/S0/T0 10 Sesi]) 4ar Ag uy

5 0 (601 o o L) 008 D) 0 005 TS S WL ETEE g e
SERRET 3 ] SEETE SInEE o et e (1 OIS FRERSH Il Dadopiung DT
STEE His i oo o’ o o o o HLRAD TS 0 e
FEFIEE e} ey o oo i ) D0 [iagr i ags 3] CO°D0GDS Rl SRR [PUCS e
606 T S CLBEEE EESRETE o WERS LRy (oorooe's Qirsre'es salea pue ueRs ot e
=N} SR T 1 il - £
—=a ._._ nl.l....._ ._.
Eo BT
L ES el vt DUGEPESTE  [OUDSSEESS]  QODMSUSE'RE  STiOL an

SR EE1E [ToRic] EGLE kIS . OTO0S LW T Amaiiiiig PRAs -
oo et {00 00055 1[0 "54 L] [ ] (L] UL ] L,
[ ) i {orona e] 0000's b o o o oo
5Bk i M o0’ oy o o o o
09 E90'SR 4 08 sEE's 06" 19 WE o o Lagi i g {o0'0o0'san] OrO00SET
o' a Cro00 e o o oo 0 0o 0000 o
(noreh T65E (S0aT) SIroeE"T o o S oy 0os
BECE EE I ) i o o Ly o [+
ET IS &0t {81556 ) LRSS o ]| 0000 o0 DoG 0L O DT
e e Tars 05 b vl it rd T nr g =3 e's oo e v,
BEESEET 51 EsULE N IR fiig ¥kt 000058 (o0 ¥ O D00
50l i 0005 oy i oo o'l ooroskl oD
5 BEE Fiy THLES &LTEE o 95" W DOOSS'T (ooraseErd 00°DOOGE
1y ) T o0 o o o0’ o booroos') 000"
oreet s W rona'E OO0E"IE o o OO0 ‘e (o e 53 00000521
(& a4 i (oornac] e i ] oy o 0 (500007 Ty 000aE
[y B RETOS S ITEGETE o BINERI'E Oorona'oE (o0 oaral D000 58]
BEHORTST i LT FLE e gl o SETES DO TIE (00" D00 w5} DONO00S0E
DEFEL T 5 OYEEEIE Borenese o o [ DG (D0 Do0' 29k (Oro00"sEn
BEEESER L ) 0y oo o o 10500 050 e e
rEEe’e a1 0nIsT? (g T g O DE {n0aa'sn) erond'st
Fapaa kil b o0°pe0'el o b oy O OO0 A1 {00000 i) OOO'SS
iy =T 3] 05T 0g LyiTaa ) o o 0000 oot (ool 00T
5 THY'ED i DILEE'LE WLLETr oo o 0000 ET dlnro ) 0 p0o'oR
PEDOEE k1 AT ¥ L P o oo 00000 e (ooronn el g el
(e i1 ] o1 (=4 1 orSTE'L oy DrEes DO’ o OO
o ] oS o o oir i) oo oS
T 74 T RROETE LETRR T oy o DS EET'T O e 00°D00 S50
LA S0y, fng P suOpesLRi) A e T E T SO RES T T T iy

TP % L, - Jelpng L Qs WUCI ALY ey Jalpng papiopy

N0y dnjiny sk
OL/TESZT 93B) O1 LD\ jBIsy

Joday 2ouewi041a3d 396png




#1 jo / abiey

WY 556760 TINZ/0/T0 U0 Janer) Yot Ag uny

r EC L i T ] i FPNEg
el e

_u__.....m_a_wz_mu:mE._otun_ jobpng

0 EBE'SE e DT oy o oy oo or D058 a0 Inmaitaning bupeng 004
0EE's +ad iy oy i v (13 r 0 G000 TS suppng L1
00r0ek £ oS 00001 o o [Pige e (Pige e g 4ng 0o
3t v SE Lt wELRE o £ DOrooq' DOOo1 LTy eEs
[0 o SO0 o [= 13 oy (s’ agrngi] IR Y Ay 00'SED
19T¥575 e h (b ISEN LS o SEE or fLigriiyy T OrEEg
SETE Tk WEET HETS o B fHT 00T oo FUOGE R 00TER
WRRYTY & TEES'SS SN o SEEEE D0rDOs i1 g RIS, [P L orLEg
LR - L o o (i1 o oy [ e UEE]  Surai ) DOOER
O TER'E 1 LI DorosE oo iy 00001 0 DO S R Sanay oy DErEEs
01" 5% 44 0o’ o o o oy o HEPOUA T Ry O izs
1 ++4 il oo (0 1] oy 00 00s SMnay poy DEreEs
8SREDT 55 TR BUGEAE [ FEETHE DOy [E e OOGT T4 +igun Gnbs g 500 RS oS
Lr 0SS i 4 Rt LRIRT o WITLE O 0a0'E O0000°TT o R T e T
Fra by Fr OURRIIZL 6 TEE 8 (Lo o pianal GO0 TR OO0 eT saaddng SR DTS
asnar (i} [ gl ] oy o o i e ] 0000 SRl B0 DFLES
WO U1 ] OSBRI = 41 o [2ta8s vt 0o o'y Burgor e Direie
SEES1ES o SERETEA SN0 o 0E 000N i1 r ) DO00E T R ki el
[Tird 3 ik \SCTRTY L 1] o S8 r o CHANLIGT [P b1
POrES [ CE"RE'A LTFILT o 5 BER Do ne (L ige FTHRIEAT [re i3
55 TS 5 B OHF DT ITESEYE oo 00ELE's OO0 i DOro0Ee sallen W SN Poomeg ot tiw
O B Tl s E5'(TE55F SF AT o 0% B D062 EVEETERS salew pul FURES T
PESALITHHEY Y S0 Sy GOF 44 - BO
F.n Rl ._-.E._LE __ﬂ.l....l.n_lu.m._ ' E ey i Eaﬁ@lﬂ E-ﬂ TSN [FoedE § WriBSig 007 44 - 40
oonaE I5 Doss LEgii]d oa o ek~ 0oSeE lrgaauamny g sang 5 e ]
i ayaa]d ] WA o or o e ar wEREy e
(w258} +ae or i) o o o 00'D00°E [EELIT oEEs
TR0 EE bt FHEE o e QD01 o1 WAL o0rme
O Tws &L ol = BEIET (i i3 0 Sk (e 1] b rg 7] A RS o0'IEy
OO 5FT wee o o o o' (= Ve uEnn3 g buree) CO0ES
BrErl HhE o’ o oo oy o o sing wonuiogy selotug D'ERS
LETEEN i 000001 M oo v 0orong'l 00000 HERUU OOy 00°9Es
FERS ] 0T o oo oo [iihe s Vi T 0007 1§ =pun dinby § B0 gees 1K 4
059 o xr (i) oo i 0o o SENG HRAA T reday DIEes
e o SETH0T S| or oo LLephmip g [ihn g ) tagddng ugsiain s
oo LR [iag o fian ol o 0OrooT S a0 DIrEES
oLk B iy DT i i
............. 4= FE 1
R
SO A - TET
CRLA, FR3E FOiig Py SRS | TR AR ST KALICAS] L=t LR T J2lpng Jalpng L] atsoooey Ry
S % QUL - el 4T dLk WO LT FaHEEuny ke



¥1 o § abey WY S5CET60 TE0T0T] W0 e gar Ag umy

0851 0E TF S 1L OF SHRLER o0 OB 0055 0L o DONEs5 08 LS T it
HriTe 0 00000 0 oo o OOt (i1 Droas"t AuanT)
(5 TR hE I EC#'5T £ SE00R o o 0005 S D005 BOO00'SS b, § RS RS E-Hm_.
PHCLTE - 10010 B GE R iy o ELEEE 00T s i ege Pl orosEsor salew pi s il
ERAPUITUN V] O - B
Pl i Mo Gefea s 1% HIMRIFE P - O]
DEE1'eE 5 BOS1EIE 5HES'A o 2} DOSETEE (00 D0E 0T DErSes aor S0y gy 0} SEURI AR
S | £k o eEEE FUZRINL i) 05 15T DO0OSEE 0o OO0 ET # AP DU B0 DOEss
WrSek'vr Fia 3 05 8L wEEl i o o D06 e oo 008 ] DTSR
CO0'sse oot o 00T o i Do0on'ssE i DR peduny 0oLes
T D e G’ (1} o 111 [ o o S E-000 T § Wwemsdnby g D6 g T
ETEBEST i F 4 GesLLal +0BE'F oy STk g s (00 03 i) W ROT e ST BpsIng g ]
TTHE S ] ShBET ¥ o ] RS (aataca‘on) Lo H SRR | Tl g
LHETES L A BEEEF o oo L) {ogro0g'ch 00'000's Bl T DrGES
OO E L g o i o oy o i3 FERUII g SRy i BES
BplE Fi] B PORALE M b4l T L v =y i1 [ 11T Caizaging o funune W sEs
00HE ¥IT {0r00a) DT o 05T o0y [ 0o Eampgng orwis
Fira i i o o i o o (DOroGD ] i FReRIL LA
WENEEE'T GE 4 B0 WESLE o SHRES 00018 (1 00'TaTe FUCTITRURLLILIET) oreis
S TORES L3 B0 W LT ey B6'GER GSTES o e SRR, [ieRit oY IES
o ohe e W0 o o 0 or {0500’ OO uEnps W dum s
oy ki o r i o 00 o (Dossl DOOESE SEDAPOLR § Sy Wers
TS0 -+ BOE0'E LTy o o o (D o8 G b DOAGT SERDa o0y orars
0#'BEL Fi E5EaS" LFSEET ol o TN Do o0es) ipTiy OO0 1§ SSpun Nk W w00 s O0ETS
PETESET ¥ EOreshod LEESKE o i) OO HEF [l v OOOaEE0 Dl st doys o e
92155 st IS BV ERET o {i%H 0 oo g sapdng Bunads oS
617088 Ea Tl ITEEL o HIOT 00" r gl ke gy oes
SIS [ 0000t my oo [ e W0t oo Q0o DusLporfesnpug) 00'FLk
e SOEEE EF & WELTE 05 S0EET o e Pl 000 ¥S ) 0000 ¥S TG LR sl el
T50E e 0F o o v 1) o o o FSALRAG ISR o1 Tk
EEses £ LIFRED'T ibiE o o oot oy QOO LU Tl
[ g M5 £ L T F] - o T DOOAT 'l {oooos'eel 000 e ol § SRS FACAR [ A ()
#LESE S ak £6°506 901 2(ries'es o

TSI 1 -0 oS S el O0'000' E27 20w, Ul s ooty
IHHE I RIANUEY - T s

”_:r...l:_ ALY W R PRI 80T 44 - 06

SUELITHE MGy Gwutvest  govutvest  cous

oo ] B TEHIET o OO0 e BaonEey Direas
i ) B Uy DG 44 - i 3
ddipgrichag g - T
BN ETRE]
DT e - 11
L meg moad Py LD | FAMPHEUR | [T FUDIEHSURAL jalipng R ALy Tabong HEH N Oy Wy
P O, - Jalipeg (LA aLs (1= L T ] Py by a0y
wjougy) dgemay perpE i

Em__ﬁn—
TN ....: Tu..,_._._wu* .

] 01 183}, |eISI4 l—mﬁhﬂm

u..n..._mu aJuew.I0)12d 326png




W G5 ET D TROTA0S 10 Lo masr g dg uny

L F T ] BIELT 1] L0 HroGs's o oo0ss shupr waLgsas| ot isE
oy o Ca'ost o o o i iged] o T MW U S g LI
LR a0 WS RS SRl E0T o o OO0 SO0 o’ OO D506 a0y Koy .E._Mw
S bk JEE - T
IR
AR Y dddarid g eaEng - FET

(55 Bie'RiEd) [ ] _"w_.n..__mﬂ..m DO MR i

GO wIET o 91 DS T0E DO RIET LB LTATISE'T ETI0L FENI0E

SEIIE W58 o P9 40071 O SaRes"E (DODRE R D0 e 'E STVLOL ATHIATY

P
EEIECSRTIE  Sask  OUOZVOOS'IE  OOOfCeiiTE ook LS TIONE OUORRIETS  ((DhS'osEl  STYETTRETS ..HEE.F mm.zwa...._
E51EE'E90'TS 5 Cie DY 0LE°009' 1§ DU O7E IS [ , 00 (e P10 T Lene TR B i HEaag
EIVArail +e4 0008 008 0008 o008 oo (o0cg1e) omooo'sts ey 00T - 34
EETESET +aw [ o [ o oy (oorpoo‘oT) D 000T w0y SR O sSuE Ful i
OT'G0E wan o oy g oy o r o BRI 2PN i
o +++ 0 or 0 =1 o' (0 n0s] 0000a HE OV EER
r LS o (413 o o (1 (100 (RG] e g Fiy OFEES
bEBIE e o o o o iy o nr ARG [PURSSapaLY i o]
SWLET b o o i oy o (007 006) Lage ) SFSHON PO0y i i
or 4+ 0 o oy ol T [o0'Bos "zl D007 =T rEes
i ¥ W g DaF « 3
Ll 8 ] Mlr  EETEDN'THES LW OB EETH D008 LE T DT 8 {00°BE0Ei8) DOTOSE'SESE il SO - f1
OOEMT a1 oo 20 o o sy W o 66 B 3-000 1S Peuants g oy ey
G000 b i oo oo o o = 1) o E56FE-000'TH Shapeeg TR
WZEF'S 5 HETRS' TFERL o SEORLT Lepei=gil o g g NS S b
LR SEE'E 1 osaa't [E T o Ot 0OD0NE iy O D00E LS o ES
SO THEE DE BEEELOE T80 o SFEF 0 00a0E o 0 DS BE L L e ] QFRES
B 606 e EE TSI 6 TR EE oo O EOE" oYDESIT oy OrD0ETSIL HOAS, AE MENG by )
bOSLS n T ) oo oo o iy oo oy Bumpsaggng WHS
EO0'ERE B fa: s BLUGEE oo R Y ISE oy s S D LILLHLEST) [ e
FE TR R ke 210EE5T TR0 [i =) Z6°B06T QO OG0OE 113 DN AN R (L ]
T EFrT'T a 155075 65 o (i1 0o'o's Do oO'0dL's 000" [ Hapen dnbq g [OOL s 2 14
e #® [ T3] LEESE oy BiEER (1 g [ 1) e A T T QTS
-0 * LEPT TR EOHYL o 96 IRE'T 0055 T o S5 Tr Sagds Bunesadn o0Es
TEROE'T ] 0roaE o0+ oo DIrEEs DOooE'E o OO’ R T e T T o0'FiF
LIRS P o R ...ﬂu_ L ﬂ T
ARISEDIE R0 - P 1
ELATE ]
oo F _._._.__.l._l_.- |
CLLE Jo3), Jouig PR eS| HINLHIURI | SR TSR Tl BINREOPARELY wipng USR] iy oy
TSN % LUK - Jbpng 6 [T 14 LTUTE T RITETE o = TUT Jalipg iy

1 dnyoy apniaxg
....___.E 1 B |BD

tun_m.,..._ mu:mE._ﬁtmn Jebpng

s [] Ly Py

oG

-




#1 40 0f abeg WY 95-ET-60 17025000 L0 JavErD) yar A uy

BESOL % Le'dws'alt SELESEY o oy o0STLGET iy rsE1 61 ) Ay oiiiE
A L S rE t
.*._E_mﬂ%
I A Ay = gEY o
LR EER"T5%) i T 0 e oood LEnig s 0008 S toorooo'szs) DB Gis B (7Y A
Frd - LA LT TR TR SEEMERFT [ 50 00000561 (000052 D000 STLOL 5T
#1525 008 WEE SEFREE AN SES0EE oo iy i g oo 00cac e s STWLOL WHIATH
S]] BAdSRII R - [T
TE966'1518 LT T A EOEBRTE DOOOO' TS FIVLOL 35NEEE
JUS6EISTS  wa:  woObL'wS  STEReL [ 00 14 e b
TESER"1ST -7 GO0 R ey D000 LRI sy
o 4 iodEtasl OFELR'T (i SRS [ A DOIES
BAISES)E AIDE - T8
I3
BRaiSoois  waE Eﬁ EE 988 DUOBTERTE 008 QOBCENE __ STHLOL 3 E,E,_
BUSSS 1S SGE SHERETE 515EE'5HS ESEEE O e TR DO EETS ISR - ]
S a DO or _!. Vi) gy 3 o OoroeR D, ST 5 P BE'ISE
EWLDE'T L1 EBESS'E Fil i i) ESEE ki oo gy FOILLDS JudrpBsL] 0I9E
o0 a Dorgs [Ei] oo r Oorost o oGt WG UIDNE LTI Z1°ETIE
BEATRR o Be w451 BUSEE LR r o [regri ety o DO SEE G Ao 0LTE
AAIDND B w ﬁ 1
FhIATH
I I - ELT
L0¢ 2aEEIS) {55008 [ evs'scrs)  ooos [torges'zed)  (o000'sss)  (ES6is'trd)  (owvme'ss) T ——
LEEESERL s LSRN EET CF R e o BYREATE OO0 T 555 wE fl s STWAOL FSNXG
LR ks LR TOE ELREw'RE i Lk 00000 ik Y DEaEE 00T STWADE IREAT
AT Sl FRamgy - FEL
iz3 iy nm,mﬂ..._.ﬁ Pl il ] STWIGL ISHEDE
L BHSELTE %S¢ sSIEDTELE [R ] [ ] [ ] 00000 TEke s %] ] £rEr'eicd iy 16 zE
LEBREITT 5 LETEOTEL WS99 (L] BOBEA'TE (000 T £5°595 L LEEREELE o itk
dsaFal =TT e ...|_.
I
i WS SEORS EVETF¥ERS 1, ] figed 413 ] STLCHL SNNAAT
LTTTLONE MES  SFORCTOrS 181K ¥vECE s £ hig z BaiERaLy T
o il o DOronoeEL o o
55T 1] g o L1y [ )
(LA i, A (R e T FLSNLRR | SR LR 1sbpng ik Hiany sy
TR 3 QLA - Telp Lu TS LA LT AT o = T= T Jabpng oy
i i S o

yodoy _m_.m.:_mE‘_Etm..._ 196png



BT 52 1T aleg

WY 95 L0650 TI0T/D0IT0 U Saaer) e Ay uny

oo e o oo o oy o o oo SNUEG Y - TSR i
W e (it 1 oo Ei'GE (1] Vi o SO LR arTeg
GGk daa ST 78 )] o 13 00 or 0 i) o joregy Lrespu) ege
M B0 - P o
FINEATY
SAGRIHI] BN G100 g - T
JBEgasd A9 0] 5] oo LEEr ik e gy Wl AN 3 il - O
i e LEvEe) LR oy oo o Do o STLOL JSNEAKT
BRI g KETEETY £ oy -4 oo fir oy STrLOL INNIATH
P AT RO R gt - OEE
LA ) *o+  Covaed) L EiE po'ps DS ooros DIg oros SWLOL F5H3G
Joornd +++ LivErE] e L] (e ] nored [ [T o Lignang |50 - T
o -4 Liwmeh LFEs (T o o o o SHRHITTS WA T FRay arErs
hof=ilgd & il
FMAAxY
B¥ S 44 E BETS) EUELTS e LFire ] oo L) L] SALOL INNAATH
Bbioosd b S | [ f4:Fe 3 o' frd L] [ 5] SRR PR - L
B S e {ETEETY vl ] g 5T o [+ o sEULER JEeE] olTeE
o Peleng - TE
FINIATH
1oy g foug ey dd - DL
(82 esies) £IE1Is LETRSCIS) s [ RTE L TE) (OoDOSSTIE)  iraRefeis) SrEsses) FEL L Saiiaiy Y - BET
e el TEERA'IT E091S'50E o LEPSELT DOro0e's1E SRR SETLEET SO N3G
IEOGE'LE AT BE'I95'EEL 0SS (i} ET ¥ e g r o1 STVI0L ANNIATE
VOO Sbidimiy Spedy - §f 1
STHLE o518 ShLha mﬂ__mh.m_
......... FhaAlg - T
Al gy G e | B IGE
g e s P R
= Ak PGy - 2y
MR
OO DR STWAGE INHEATY
En AR DA HERED -
b T O, PRI £ 010E0 15
[ 1 ] stk pudmnaaap OrTeE
Lo e BN L e il
raribing JEau
EELE]
WG] DadEE g LTy 4« BT
frrr U ] jusocoey TPy
gy
iy ‘e poepEy yroE
PLSI]

N0y Aoy =
OL/TESET

yodoy uu:m_..:._otmn 196png



#1 j2 21 abey

WY 95 ET60 T20Z/90/10 U0 sanes) yag &g umy

BEEIOEE dee  {1e0eEl ¥ HLS [ B 5 s fLeps] e ] STLOL INMANTY ®
REEIOEE sas  (1FHWE] ] _ Do GETGE oo s o d S - T [S)
BETEOET ++ {Tewlidd Tl o Gy i} 1y o SERILLDS Juelhaa] 0119
FHIATH
1 & Adajjidg s [ 1-9LC
PR A 20008 el A0S 10z "ess) LS b i 2 ] [y L] [ et} FENSEUT) § SERI0LI0EANG - SEI
BEES e SCWEOBLL STSWTEE (=13 SRR DOs0sE oo OO 0%t SIWLOL I5MEDE
rEr'L Wi EHERE EFESESI o E£"101 Lo o C0°005 5T S0 BNAEAT
MW J2eni .l gl -t 1%
G5 265 96E BED  LOwEOEINE SUSI T o) ek LEBOIERS O DS e 000 0 DS e STLOL ISHEDNGE
0 ] WET ; SUSWETES [ LEBOLERS [ 00'ns 0006 e $ iSRRI - £
00" 000" 2R og gt B DEE'G0T 1] LEROLET D00 THE o Qe [RE D00/G 1§ A0 AN 0025
BETES dha L s TN LWSTE o oy o o o G661 S-000°TF MmN oIrEe
AARIEDLE PRy - 5
[ ot
DO eER L e S % e 2 EVER'RIS s EL 1908 0 0E5 I5E S [F 0] L STHLOL MM
St ; L ] 0oo% [l ] 007005 I5E S (L] 0005 ISE S Badafarg Ehiay - I
o oy mr o [T o DO0ST 0, TR 050 0E'15E
e L6 o IR L] o0l nr ik sl peramang 017 19E
o o iy o 000t o 00T FINOINE DO L) 1°ITE
EWZRI'LLL w TE W W2 EISOESE o o 0400 05 E o [0 CR0 5 Sami At e
AREMD L R - 2
EQTIENE 1]
il PNEEEUOD) Y EEEA M0 Aiakdd - EF T
19EITS1E (et il SECHT IS i EL5TS o ook [ BADNNE] SN0 I - T
o i oo 0 L1 i o [ie) or S0 IO
15eEEs1 e lsettntd SERTI0N i TesE o o o STl NNIATE
10 Wkbath] asimry [0S drd -« TEE
I9¥1Z'504 pes  {ogEETiDIE) O L] fLeH Ll ] D08 e STVACL AKEATH
P elesed e+ (GO SAEETOTE s EL ST D008 ook DS BRSO PRSI0 - TE
DO'BET'ES b (IS SER'TTS) D555k 118 [oa] [y s o0 ik AT LI SR o = B
DOYESE' b (DFEERET] OESEE'TT o g oy g o =) ol g wigu| ErErE
Pl g B3 GEEY dd - B9
A R ALY - PE
AHENIY
A HT .___ .Lj.l__m.h L_,._.H_ - LK
0L Mg 0ud pasy  BuDnesuR) IR | L R HHEDESUR] | Fe e ] SRR Tl o] ATy Ny
P % O - Rling QeA LA Ui RN Dy wlipng iy
s ey e yom
EW.HEQ
NSy dnjjoy apnpxg JAIIS d

O7/TE/21 @18 O] Jeay |edsig

Hoday scuewoliad 32b6png

*..,muu....m



i1 40 £ abey WY OIETE60 1R0E/50) 10 w0 e yar Ag umd

A 1EE"E0E WEF R EROESE ST o o5 EEE T TR R WFRu bR H [ TR STWL0L A HEATH
g
{58 Z08'EES) Tk’ [ 98 1) L] FL P (g B E__I..al.n [ PN By Uikate - Ba0 o
EFLTA'TE A LBFEREFT] T oo TORLT {1y M i1 STVAOL ISN3EG
i N L (&850} -] ey i 51 oy i1 o STWAOE FNMEAATE
PR B UNART ) - B0
- i (e B wigl R r 14 Doog ) [y ] ok 1R ] STIOE FEhE
B ETRIES s4s  [GvERRRIS  BrEie'Rit oos B0°Ee"ES g Do Do AnEnAg TR - T
] it oo 0o o o o’ o o OO0 SE$ S0 UIMONGEEpe] T 2as
o L lE0°Ess Th TOERSE oy E0EsE 0 i o Q05§ sass funaldulky Bupeng DO
05550 i oy oy o o0 o o o Sl ) uorpaUET gy
o i legagz'nn) LR o i o o oo G65 P S-000' TS AUNBARSE DO
o +44 g0 E5E 0o o o oo fi=) Sl ey Arday DOEES
RS d g (g - I
FENLNG
RIS voe  lE55EE) §55m8 0o 514 oood s e ] FLCL INNATH
FERE o R 8. E5SEE DI OFS1E [eliE] ey 1] D08 20N Ak -
W] e fes sa) GE5E g 51 o o oy Shued ] oo
- __L_ |._...u HH i
IMEATH
F 4 A - B
(61 REZ DErd) EEGFEEDS HEMN“"_ 3.|=|_“ ﬁ_.m L6E ril (=1 o0os .m..l.wh Seci i AN SpRINGL ANG - G
LEOIEE daa Es AR LB oy CO'HEE"T o o oy CTYLOL FSM303
BETIOGTE it IR T HN o Ele ) o i STELOL INNIATY
Baad wiryy o dpsjjnia sminEY Pner - B
Lroteonss #os  (ZO/UWETS)  PUMBIWERE 00T DOFESE'ES Daos 10 g3 STWLOL FNIANT
1 11 ke DTESE'TS E.E Em 1L, ] BAABERI GRS - TE
SUIOE'L LR o o’ 0o g 0 ol oo Fo i)
ELES0's +++  lerDBerEl OGS LT o o o oo oo OO0°STS JasD unpnnERg) o e
B LR EE ok oo M [ ey L =) i) [y oo FB0L] U DR b=
o b {(Z1RIE] TI'BEE oy o oy o i B66 W L4005 § aurpananaguy b T
DU SiE b oo o o (60T} 1) (i) e T [y o 15T
iy +hd {¥6'016'E} OGS oy LVHEE oy o i) DO0'1S sapun b g S00) RS OYEr
o i s ] R (1 [F] ] o o (1 ey g, asu s g YERS
o was  IRTESD) gl o Faapiaa oy o o sapiihons unadn O 7Es
Bl LFE bl W ik - P
EATER ]
fridyidawy o5 Rraappsis APl | PO - T
QLA WBE S RO SuodesuRi) A | SIERWITHT  RUOSSUR wipng L Gy Jdiprg OS] WGy oy
JPEE W 0L - g L oL HE TR TETE o PagaiGaLsy wliprg panopy
L TR s T R ]
JUMQIS P
0¢/1E/T]1 ™20 ._:.;___ 3514

u._nn_m...._ 9Juew.ojiad }2bpng




FL 0 w1 by Wl BSIET B0 T0ZF00 T UD SMiry ot Ag uny

050

=G RS L i Hy G AR, ] _“._”E :.E.—
FEOEL T L H WORRSTOE TEPRIASE o DUESETIG T WETSE T L) £ FRTO0 L STWLOL 5N

i gumary paeEy 3
PLISI
A1I831

‘mﬁﬁ

UNeany dnjjoy apnjaxg

yoday souewIoag 196png



' RecTrac Page: 10f2
P GL Distribution December 1-31
GL Distribution {Dynamic)

| GL Code Description Account Number DRCAt  DRAmt__ CRCnt CR Amt Nt Am
20810 Forest Preserve Sales Tax 130 208.10 o 0.00 102 3857 38 57
130115  Forest Preserve Roceivabie 130 115.00 544 1034187 545 1034187 0.00
9136254  Loud Thunder Boal Rental  130-32-91 362 54 1 12,00 1 12,00 0.00
9136255  Lowd Thunder Concessions  130-32-91 362,55 0 0.00 1 6.28 8.29
9136410  Loud Thunder Contributions  130-32-91 364,10 o 0,00 3 372.00 372.00
9139211 Sales of Junk or Salvege Va  130-32-91 392,11 o 0.00 1 198.50 198 50
9234703 Indian Biufl Golf Fees 130-32.02 347,03 3 10400 433 938300 9,279.00
9234704 Indian Bluff Sesson Pass  130-32-92 347 04 o 0.00 31 B,460.36 B.460.36
U234T0R  indian Biuf Froshop 130-32-92 347 08 1] 0G0 '] 197.37 19737
9236257 Indian Blufl Concessions  130-32.02 367 57 o 0.00 53 331.00 331.00
5236994  Indian Biuff Misc Other Reve 130-32-92 369.94 0 0.00 2 6.02 6.02
9920810 Miabi Zoo Tax 131 208.10 0 0.00 a7 4063 40,63
9934718 Zoo Adoption Fees 131-32 347 18 0 0.00 13 665.00 665.00
8034724  Zoo Oulreach Fees 131-32 347 24 o 0,00 1 100.00 100,00
9934728  Zoo Gift Shap 131-32 347 28 o 0.00 ar 560.55 56055
998729 Foo Membarship Feas 131-32 347,29 1 0.5 iz 214565 2,145,009
8036259 Zoo Concessions 131-32 362 58 0 0.00 1 44 61 44 61
9936260  Zeo House Rent 131-32 362,60 o 0.00 1 450.00 450,00
9836410 Zoo Contributions from Priva 131-32 384,10 0 0.00 36  10,207.82 10,207 82
13020650 Forest Preserve Gift Cards L 130 206.50 1 75.00 3 121.00 46.00
13022320 Forest Preserve Deferred R 130 22320 3 B.460,36 0 0.00 846036
13111500  Niabi Zoo Receivables 131 115.00 08 1887066 09 18,870.66 0.00
1120850 HNiabi Zoo Losded Gifl Cards 131 206 50 ] .00 25 1,173.00 117300
13122320 Zoo Defermed Revenus 131 22320 32 1,679.90 49 4 505,00 283510
SE980992  Foreat Preseree Refuned No 130 101 .00 4 17200 4 172.00 004
999999992 Zoo Refund Mow/Void Acco 131 101,00 1 75.00 1 75.00 0.00
DOGHSS5  Control Account 1 19.00 1 19,00 0.00
|_Report Grand Totals 827  39,810.39 1771 68.408.94 28,686.55
Lowd Thunder Forast Pressrve User: jcraver Run DateiTime: 01049821 @ 11:31 am




.

RecTrac
GL Distribution December 1-31
GL Distribution (Dynamic)

Page: ol

| Report Summary Totals Continued...

Report Summary Totals

| Pay Code DR Amt CR Amt Net Amt |
01 Forvtd Fhraetve Chrck 0.00 458.29 458.29
(12 Faliriy @lesrde fu [ 8 g 160,00 2 453,00 2.293.':"':"
03 Falrad Pregetc Cteo s Catel 0.00 29 00 20.00
04 Migh Poa Check 0.00 12,214.26 12,214.26
U5 Mk, Pae Caih 0,00 10,00 10.00
06 Wiake 7ae Cted;tcarel 75.00 2,793.11 2.718.11
10 Fecesd Prrastuc (Maaeg| cfed Hard 0,00 134,00 134.00
11 Wil Toe Mabenl Credbfnrd 0.00 3,269 43 326843
15 Galf ccedh Faral 0.0 T.560.45 T.560.46
16 554 Camph. 12.00 12.00 0.00
VESI-Accrual 10.065.86 10,065.86 0.00
¥5|-Receivables 29.212.53 29,212 53 0.00
VSI-Systam 285.00 285.00 0.00
Pay Code Total 349,810.39 68,496,094 2B,686.55

| Module DR Amt CR Amt Net Amt |
AR detinky Friollmonks 100.00 200.00 100.00
M3 Prifelatiou S 0.00 6.02 6.02
PMrass Mmbeish ps 4.630.00 8,960.00 4,330.00
PSI trwenfary Poeldnate s 6.332.12 12.344.24 6.012.12
P35 seriioe Thees Pocchates 18 682,41 36.920.82 18,238.41
54 .,'.|'_a.h-,| - i ,Iu;.ﬁ_.ff&_ 10,065 88 10,065,686 0.0
Module Total 39,810.39 68, 496.04 28,686.55
Total Net Amount: 28, 686,55

Loud Trunder Fores! Preserve

052
User, joraver  Run DalaiTime: 0104021 @ 11:31 am



053

fozozieszs

bl VEERE'ELL LN T4 ) - 86 L1 LEL Y551 4 nel
el TL FEWEL LT = 05 OZ5 L FELLREE qE d4 £EL
. WlLBE LB LDTEEL I ¥ - - SHEZL'FFI a5ley o4 Il
008 RS Ly LJEBLLONY L GEEHEOFL PEGEDDD 05 I5E - 5 - . TR N ooy LER
[ MO ID 5 0¥ LFE L BELLLTEL  SRESESOL LD Ti0F G 80T ‘ - - LEBERL AR OFE 1RG'L L] oL
L T wlpng auejeg ﬂ_mm_ SWIRTD) al Ha £.0d #,0d Uy SrY | webuegg | soueeg el W Pang
BOLIRE 10 SnsARy pasllicy jo = AT RTTE TR BupuRising o Pl pastsddy  pasqueuaun  pung
B0 D BissEy pusds o ya % I TE
oengng
nis B394 D aour|eg B
89 pnoyg SpUN] BAlbSalg 19840
funeg puejs) yaoy




054

%orEG FLIER I B¥ EOE'LL = . - - - - EZ IR T WEEId dd SEi
%55 0 B EDOTL = 005551 ' - ‘ - . = BLBSS WL Qe o4 ]
500 &G EOSZE LI $6ELLDE : (Zoal - : . C DOE01LESN ik o o]}
WHLO0F FLBELELL'L L0E00°R0L  TUSREEOL  LWREL BEa 000 0005 130000 5 - - EZRLLGHE'L ooz (1]
A 1L'ED FZLZE 08D SEPEE S SSGYEUE  BEROD PEERF : : _ = - _ BUOEE'ERL it oLl
Tl s elipng woned | 0Eg | RO alL =) %0d SOJUON | S0y sabumng uEEy ey @puni
BIUREY J0 Shuanay i jo PSRRI BulpuRiEIng  J0Ud Doy paruddy  passqundusen)  pungy
J0 N0 SUEED) s o ya % FITETE oy
(R
wow CE EETT R T TITT
i Proys SpUNY SAJaBald JB8I0

Aunog puegs) ooy
(B ROENLEREL




G0'60E'LL 1018061 - - 101806 81'88V'v1 65°G8 06'€87°'€9 pund uiep uine 809
¥8°101°1/8 79967'S0¢ - - 29'962°50C 29°/61'vee L' 0. €8'68.'8CY dweophemids 17 9€e¢e
0/°120°9% 9T°089°0€L G1'¥€0'82l 1€'9¢€2'vee ¥S'8.V' €9 GZ'S9v'cee €9'€92'921 91°089'0¢. JsuoD@sIsalo ‘A8 gee

- 67'108°/8 - - 6110828 - 98'8¢1°0l €9'299°'// dwi 8s109 4109 Lee
GL'8v¢ G8'8/1'S6 - - G8'8/1'G6 Ly'8. €z'6¢gl 60'8L¥'G6 uied ayig oee
Ge'ZEL'89 €8°€C6'/91 1€€88°CLL 86'16G'Gel 91'GGZ'9G1 69'916'G0C 2081889 £8'€26'C6¢ VSSId d4 9¢l
G2'680°c6 60°€EBTLY v.°961°1LC G8'v¥6'091 86'180'CEE 92°¢08'8vl Gl'GES'88 60°€5G'€6E qgern d4 el
socel'LLl LE VIV €T 1G71€0'cel 18°085°20¢C 10'G16'C8l €1'896'69¢ €L'6ly'vee LEV9¥'8LE al18y d4 A"
G9'Gee'elT’|L 88°/£6'89 00°021L'009°L G/'8€0'v09°L | €1'610°G9 00°02e'viel GZ'L16'17S6 88'/2V'vey ooz L€l
91’100 LEL°L 6 707’9811 969V Lve’L ¥2°090'0G€°L L1°06G°LLL ) LL2ee'8re’) €G'801'6€C' | 62'v01'981 L |elsus9) ocl

anlesay aouejeg apeN 19A PaAIaoay 19 A aouejeg aleq ajeq 0} 0Z/0€/9 Jo se awepN pung # pun4

YJUOIN S pun4 pajeudoisddeun | JON sasuadx3 || QN SenuaAsy | pund juaun)d 0] sasuadxg | anuanay 0g/L/. | @duejeg pun4

pajebpng pajebpng 0g/L/2

saouejeg pung

spung aA19Said }S9104

fQjuno9y puejs| ¥ooy

0c0c/LEe/C)




056

G1 96%'0§ BO'819 go'ara 8O L26'LE ¥aPZL £5'05¥ ZE punj UIUER LBy 909
SE998°zZEL ST LI6°800'T - S1iZB'B00'2 LPOLEOLS BT TIOOT PEGZE'6Er'Z duwegglempds 17 geE
00 LO¥ ZFL I0LT'6ET Z0'FET¥ES 00'9L0'961 90 Z65'5TS % 26508 00'¥S¥LLL YO LEL B BUCOPRSMOL MBS0 GEE
LOF0D'0L SL589°TL : . GLGE 1L - arIZGL PLOLLYOS dwy BRI00 105 LEE

- 05°554°56 - - 066066 . ] 20085 6 Wed 898  OLC
B4 096'69 £E698'85T P LEVTLL E0GBLETL ¥O ZL5'6PE OZ BFELE L6066 1L EE80E'852 WESiddd 61
90 906 69 Z6'6LR'SSE 8L°C00'CL TR F0LGLL BOBLL'EST TT 066151 8L5L5 000 26 665 F0E a®dd  £El
LEELO'BEL ZOLTE'T6T E0GZE'RLL ELZEO 161 ZEBFG'BLT LE'BES'EZL LTTETOLL 201G 16T Ay a4 ZEL
GE'OLLBLS' L SSOSE'EZI'T PLOBLULLL  SRUIO0'GEE'L  LEPZGLFE 6B LE6'B99)  GLODO'EEE'T  SHOBERELL 007 LEL
0.4 GZ0'6ZB 0f 808 TEE'T PIAZE0ZY L BEUBD'EES L  GB LPEEOCL SLBED'ZEZL LOZSYIOZL 0L BECREE'L [BERUSD gL

snasay ey BpEW W panala)y 18 aueeg ageq o aieg o BLOEM jo BUEN pUNY g puny

o G pung paiepdosddeun  LON SesuRdi]  JON SONUSARY  DUNJ UBLND  SBSUBMXT §l/L/) SNUSASH BLILIL S8 @aueeg pung

pajafipng paaBpog
saduejeg pung
Spund arlasald 150404
funog pueis) Yooy

GLOZILERZL




Indian Clubhouse Report = December 2020

Movember Sales Numbers: 2020 2019 2018
Rounds played: 1036 133 100

Golf Revenue’s; 523,204, 18 51956.71 5140600
Congessson”s: 52,830.64 5512.15 5631.90
ProShop: 5717.52 S2E7.07 558 80
Improvement Fund. 51,383.00 5143.50 5107.00
Total Revenwe for Mo 526,752.34 55375.93 52, 866.70
Avg 5Player 52542 £20.72 £21.37
2018 Season Passes Sold 1] 3 1

Season Pass Revenue 0.00 52620 5750

The month of November was one of the best Novembers we have ever had. A record number
of days in the 70s kept the golf course busy on many days. We had several rain/cold weather
days mixed into the month as well, but that 15 typical in November. Late in the month lllinois
was put under tier 3 mitigations for Covid-19, this had only a small effect on the golf course. By
the time the mitigations came into effect, most of our concession stock had been depleted,
and we were left with only prepackaged food and drinks. We were able to allow players to eat
and drink out on the deck.

Overall there is not much to say about the month. Most days we were open and remaining
staff worked to keep up with the demand on a day to day basis. Numbers were up several
hundred percent from previous Novembers. Proshop revenue is lower than might be
expected, as stock of golf balls, gloves, and tees, is depleted. The late season combined with
lengthy delays in shipping due to covid, made re-stocking not possible. The exception to
increased revenue was season pass revenue as we are holding off till spring on season passes.
Even considering that, revenue was up significantly for the month.

Moving towards December the golf course remains open for the season for a little bit more
time, although the weather at this point s less than ideal. Frost delays are beginning to push
till noon or after. We are holding out for a couple more maybe warmer days. We will be selling

057



our annual holiday special gift certificates till mid December this year as well. Once the golf
course closes | plan on taking vacation time for much of the month.

058



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

For the Month of December Forest
- Preserve
District

Wik Ishaml € sy, Fildinsis

December weather was mild and allowed us to keep the facility open for business much deeper in the
scason than normal.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Finished leaf litter cleanup where necessary

Treated greens and approaches for snow mold protection

Applied a heavy top dressing of sand to all putting surfaces

Continued removing ash trees

Began grinding reel and bed knife stock

Cleaned and organized our storage facilitics to make way for equipment service and storage
Moved and organized equipment for storage at EMA

* Brought in all golf accessories from the course

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
* Began grinding all of our reel units
* Refurbished omamental benches
* Replace bearings and scals as necessary in cutti ng units

* Began refurbishing our stock of benches, tee markers and hall washers

Course/General facility conditions- Course closed for the season

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- Mild

Park/Capital Improvement Projects- continue to remove infected ash trees as weather permits

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items—

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracie  Date: 1/7/2021

059



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park  Miniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of December 2020 District

ek Dadlaonyel € lampiei v, Nilinamis

Grounds Maintenance —StafT constructed a new 207 metal gate for the main campground entrance road.
The gate was also moved to the north side of the RR tracks. A new metal support post was also
constructed and installed 1o hold the gate. The gate is 4 shorter than the road to allow bikers through that
are riding the GRT through Illiniwek, Mid American Energy removed overhanging branches on 2 trees
near the boat ramp parking lot that was leaning over the neighbor’s power lines. Staff finished removing
the trees down to ground level, At the end of the month staff put a barricade across the road below the
sledding hill to close the road an open the sledding hill to prepare for snow and sledding season, Staff
installed the snow plow on the F-350 and plowed snow at Iliniwek and Dorrance. Staff pruned trees in
the tree plantation along route 84 and in the mowed areas along route 84, StafT finished fixing broken
water [ines in the campground on the RV sites,

Buiiding Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff cleaned the maintenance building where the mowers

and tractors are stored,

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Mo equipment maintenance for November.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails continue to be in good condition. FORC asked to
install a new technical trail feature (TTF) at Dorrance on the hlack diamond loop. The TTF is a teeter
totter feature that they sent drawings for including materials needed to build.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Normal

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities, events, or outings.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — As weather allows staff will be out running chainsaws removing dead ash trees in
the campground, removing invasive trees/shrubs, and continue work on removing sugar maples from the
understory in the forest at llliniwek. If weather is not suitable to work outside stafT will work on annual
equipment maintenance,

This report was prepared by:_ Mike Petersen Date__ 12-31-2020

060



Dorrance Park Floral Survey - Summer/Fall 2020

Orverview

Dorrance Park is situated along the Mississippi River in Port Byron, lllinois. It is the smallest of
the five Rock lsland County Forest Preserves with 81 acres, The majority of the park is mesic woodland,
However, there are a few areas of open woodland as well as public ball diamonds. Woodland habitats
within the park ranged from wet to dry mesic. The area directly surrounding the park is mainly
residential. Dorrance Park does not have an extensive regimented history of management due to its
small size and residential nature. However, portions of the park have been occasionally burned and

managed for invasive species and arboreal disease.

The overstory of Dorrance Park consisted of a mixed mesic sta nd of various oak species (white,
red, northern red, black), various hickory species, sugar maple, and basswood. Typically oak and hickory
were found in upland regions, while sugar maple and basswood were found in lowland regions,
however, that was not always the case, The understory consisted of various tree saplings, Missouri
gooseberry, American bittersweet, prickly ash, and commaon elderberry, as well as exotic invasive shrubs
like Japanese barberry, multiflora rose, burning bush, oriental bittersweet, and amur honeysuckle. The
understory density ranged from im passable to com pletely open depending on canopy cover. A few areas

in the park contained heavy concentrations of wood nettle (native] and garlic mustard (exotic invasive).

Methods

A survey was conducted for the herbaceous plants of Dorrance Park from July 22, 2020 to
september 24, 2020, Sampling was conducted three-four days each week during that time period
depending on the weather. A 100m? belt transect method was used to sample the park. Transect areas

were selected based upon slope position and aspect in order to be as comprehensive as possible.

061



Transect sites were designated at upper, middle, and lower slopes depending on the degree of slope and
the size of a sample area. Once each site was selected, a 50-meter tape was rolled out at a consistent
slope position perpendicular to the downhill slope of the area sampled. All herbaceous plant species
were recorded for one meter on either side of the measuring tape for a total of 100 m” sampled per
transect. In order to stay at a consistent slope, it was necessary to sample along the contours of the
natural landscape. Therefore on many occasions transects were slightly shorter or much longer than 50

meters. A total of 52 transects were recorded for a minimum sample area of 5,200m?.

Results

There were a total of 185 species (120 forbs, 24 Brasses/sedges/frushes, 17 fern/fern allies, and
44 woody vines/other woody species) found at the park. Because sampling was conducted during the
late summer and early fall, it was difficult to determine the exact species of plants passed their flowering
time and some species may have been missed entirely. For instance, spring ephemerals are 3 group of
plants that bloom for approximately 40 - 60 days before the time of complete leaf-out. After leaf-out,
the majority of ephemerals go dormant for the remainder of the Erowing season and can no longer be
observed. In order to get a more comprehensive list of the species in Dorrance Park it would be

beneficial to repeat this survey during the early spring.

Flaral composition differed slightly between slope aspect (north/northeast and south/southwest
facing slopes) as well as the position of the slope [upper/lower) due to moisture and sun availability.

However, for the majority of the park floral composition was homogenous.

There were a few notable species found within the park that are considered rare or occasional:
three fern species - cut-leaf grape fern (Botrychium dissectum dissectum), bronze fern (Botrychium
dissectum obilguem), and cinnamaon fern (Osmunda cinnomamea), two orchid species - showy orchid

(Crchis spectabilis) and purple twayblade Liparis liliifolia), and two members of the ginseng family -

062



American ginseng (Panax quinguefolius) and American spikenard [Arolia rocemose). Each species’
approximate location was marked on a park map for future observation. On a similar note, many species
found within the park, such as sharp-lobed hepatica (Hepatica nobilis acuta), jack-in-the-pulpit
(Arisaema triphylium), large-flowered bellwort (Uvulario grandifiora), zig-zag goldenrod [Solidago
flexicaulis), white baneberry (doll's eyes) [Actoeo pachypoda), beech fern (Phegopteris hexagonoptera),
snakeskin liverwort (Conocephalum solebrosum), cinnamon fern, and American ginseng indicate that the
original ground flora of Dorrance Park has not been heavily disturbed and is mainly intact. The presence
of these plants can also designate higher quality natural areas. See the separate excel document for a

comprehensive species list,

063



January 6, 2020
leff Craver

Conservation Projects of 2020
lliniwek/Dorrance Forest Preserves

During 2020 preserve staff continued to work on forest management activities, plant savanna and
prairie, work on the 9% street restoration project, and plant prairie plugs to increase diversity in existing
prairie plots.

The 9" street restoration project was started in Novemnber of 2018. This project consists of remaving
Siberian elm, white mulberry, honeysuckle, buckthorn {non-native invasives), and ash trees. Ash trees
were removed due to an infestation of emerald ash borer. Tree removal was finished in December of
2019, The site was planted in May of 2020 using a mix of bottomland hardwoods that were donated by
Living Lands and Waters which they also helped plant. 150 bare rast seedlings were planted consisting
of swamp white oak, bur oak, shellbark hickory, sycamaore, pin oak, a few bald cypress. A significant
amount of seed from invasive species consists in the seed bank in this area. Over time staff will need to
address the germination of these invasive species to control the population of them on the site. In
september of 2020 staff foliar sprayed small honeysuckle (<2 tall), buckthorn, and Asian bittersweet.

The bali diamond conversion project is slowly maturing and continues to be admired and used by a large
number of people. The trail through the plot gets used heavily by campers. The pergaola is used often
especially by bikers wanted to take a pit stop while on their journey a long the great river trail. The
number of plant species identified continued to grow in 2020. Culver's root and compass plant were 2
new species identified this year.

In August staff began to prepare 3 acres at llliniwek and another 3 acres at Dorrance for prairie planting.
The Fish and Wildlife Service along with a grant from the Clean Energy Foundation purchased the seed
for these plantings. The 6 acres was planted in late November of 2020 using a seed mix tailored towards
pollinators.

Monarchs were once again a common sight throughout the growing season in 2020. Staff was able to
count 48 monarch caterpillars on milkweed plants in 2020. llliniwek received a donation from the
Monarch Watch of 1,500 milkweed plugs. These plugs were planted by preserve staff and volunteers.
200 of the plugs were donated to Living Lands and Waters to plant at the 1-80 project. Milkweed is the
host plant for the monarch. Planting these plugs increases the opportunity of the monarch to lay eggs
and the larvae to mature into adult butterflies. Populations of monarch’s has been extremely low in
recent years. Illiniwek's prairie plots have a high percentage of diverse milkweed plants offering some
hope for the future of monarchs.

Strong storms in 2020 and previous years has created a significant amount of storm damage throughout
Winiwek Forest Preserve. In January of 2020 staff began to remove sugar maple from the understory of
the forest in areas where the overstory has been removed due to storm damage. The storm damaged
areas selected to have the sugar maple removed were due to a high oak regeneration (oak seedlings)
being present in the understory. Sugar maple offers too much shade for young oaks to thrive and they
will eventually die to lack of sunlight. Removing the sugar maple creates light conditions preferable for

064



oaks species to grow with vigor and end up as dominant trees in the overstory of the forest. For marny
reasons oak forest increase biodiversity by 10 fold compare to other forest types. Staff also planted 50
containerized tree stock at liliniwek, 30 of which were donated by Living Lands and Waters, Most were
planted in the campground and surrounding areas at lliniwek due to the many trees lost in this area in
2020 due to strong storms. In an attempt to diversify tree species and prepare for longer and hotter
summer’s staff planted oak species in the forest at Illiniwek that are more southern species like chestnut
oak. This species grows relatively fast and has an acorn wildlife loves because of its sweet taste,

Two surveys were completed this year. At Dorrance, an understory botanical survey was conducted and
at llliniwek an acoustical bat survey. The botanical survey revealed a forest that has not seen much
disturbance, like grazing, because of species like jack-in-the-pulpit being present. The survey also
discovered some very rare orchids and ferns. The lance leafed grape fern was found and has not been
recorded in Rock Island County until now. The bat survey revealed that Hiniwek is home to 2 bat
species that are protected by the federal endangered species act. The endangered Indiana bat and the
protected northern long eared bat. These discoveries will help tailor the management strategies at the
preserves to help protect these plant and animal species.

Another great discovery in 2020 was the federally listed, endangered, rusty patched bumble bee. An
entomalogist confirmed the finding with great excitement. The existence of this bumble bee species at
illinfwek is due to the forest and prairie restoration work done in the last 7 years. Invasive species
removal in the forest that allows more early spring ephemerals room to expand and bloom giving bees
access to early season forms of nectar. While the planted prairie gives the bees a nectar source
throughout the remaining growing season. Monitoring in the years to come will be necessary to track
the population and tailoring the management strategies to pratect this species will hopefully make
iniwek a permanent home for the rusty patched bumblebes.

It is not know the last time quail were observed at llliniwek but in the spring of 2020, 6 quail were heard
and seen during mating season. Laterin the summer 3 covey of quail were seen consisting mainly of
immature birds. These immature birds were most likely hatched at Illinwek.

staff will continue to work very hard in the future to further the mission of the district by creating and

maintaining very diverse native ecosystems to Rock Island County,

Mike Petersen
Park Ranger
liniwek Farest Presems

065



Forest

an" to Forest Preserve Eﬂmmiﬂ& ‘Praservc
District
Hﬂmt l:lf PII‘IL Ed!u‘i Thundﬂ'f Rk Tsdandd Caosumi, Hlinsals

For the Month of _December 2020

During the month of December staff was very busy here at the preserve. We continue to pick up litter and
keep our pit toilets stocked with toilet paper as park usage is significantly higher than [ have ever
witnessed during this time of vear. Pruning on the park trees is compleie for the season and now

maintenance on picnic tables and annual equipment maintenance are ongoing.

Stafl removed the majority of our old signage and installed new signage during the month of December
prior to the frost getting into the ground. Our new signage has been updated to include our new
campground areas and to assist the public as they tour the preserve.

I had staff spend a week preparing the 35 acres for prairie plantings. These plantings were planted in the
latter portion of the month with assistance of the US Fish and Wildlife Service stafll. The USFWS also
purchased all of the seed for these plantings totaling around $11,200.

Our skid steer has been in the shop for several months now awaiting pans to be fixed. I brought it in
because it had some track issues that staff could not fix onsite. Rexco Inc. has had major problems getting
the parts to fix the machine with all the COVID related shortages in the country. We have really missed
the loss of this machine as it plays a major role in processing trees and maintenance here on the preserve,

I have identified dozens of ash trees that we will be removing throughout two of our five campgrounds
this winter. Once we lell these trees, staff will process them into firewood which we will sell to campers.

Staff has been working on the removals of these trees, but it is slow going without our skid steer,

Last summer [ brought in well professionals to help me assess why | was failing 50 many water samples
down at the Riverview Campground area as | have reported in the past. The general consensus was that
my pressure tank was at the end of its life and most likely had a lot of sediment in it. As it turned out the
old tank actually began to leak just before the season ended and when we removed it from the well pit it
was obvious that it was full of sediment. | decided to build a new well building based on the advice | have
received from state health officials and well and pump installers. 1 plan to have the well building

completed in the month of January and this will allow enough time for our plumbing to be routed into the

066



building and the new pressure tank to be installed prior to the campground opening in April. Hopefully

with the installation of a new pressure tank 1 will start to consistently pass water samples moving forward.

We removed the docks at the Riverview boat ramp mid-month in order to avoid them being severely
damaged from potential ice as the temps were starting to rapidly drop. When staff removed docks, it was
noted that they were/are in very poor shape.  Annually, [ have staff repair these docks and this has helped
to elongate their lifespan, At this point in time the required repairs to these docks are much more than my
staff can undertake. These docks are now becoming much more of a liability as their structural integrity
has been compromised over the years of being pulled in and out of the river. Mr. Craver and 1 have been
working 1o get a grant to upgrade our boat launch making it ADA compliant and also to help pay for new
docks that will be able to remain in the water for longer periods of time, The grant that we will be
applying for is called the Boat Access Area Development grant and is should be announced in July or
August of 2021,

I'have received a request from Joshua Sun to hold a running race in April of 2021. 1 have attached his
request o my report, and would recommend the commission approve his event limiting the number of
participants to 50 at this point in time. In short, he is requesting permission to hold a distance race where
he and his participants will run on 10 miles of our trail system for 5 consecutive laps with a total distance

of 50 miles.

Ben Mills

Superintendent:
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/ Ralph Martin Conservation Area

/572021

067



Drate: 1/4/2021

Joshua Sun

sun Trail Running

27 Crestwood Terrace

Davenpont, 1A 52803

Dear Rock Island Forest Preserve Commission,

My name is Joshua Sun and | am submitting a proposal to host a trail running event at
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve seheduled for Saturday April 17" pending the
commission’s approval,

We had been approved to host this same inaugural event last April (2020) but were
forced to cancelled due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

The goal is to host a small, low key trail race offering 50mi and 50k distances on
Saturday April 17th 2021. Our hope would be to have around 50 participants at most for
the inaugural year. All proceeds from the event would he directed back to the park in
whatever capacity was seen by the commission as being most appropriate. The planned
course would utilize many of the hiking and bridle trails throughout both sides of the
park. First and foremost, our top priority is to work with LT Superintendent Ben Mills
and this Commission to ensure full transparency and 1o make sure that all proper steps are
being taken to put on the highest quality event that assigns the highest priority to runners’
safety and the best interests of the preserve. Liability insurance for $1,000,000 has been
secured through Everest National Insurance Company (policy #SI8RU00D00-201) and
names the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve as an additionally insured party,

For a bit of background, I have been directing trail running evenis for over & years now
and host several races in Davenport (Sunderbruch Park and Schuetzen Park) as well as
two races at the Mines of Spain Recreation Area in Dubuque, lowa. | have built great
relationships with the city governments, the parks departments and the DNR for these
events and it’s extremely important to me that | work hand in hand with any land
management group and for them to not only support our events but also to understand the
intent and motivation behind what we do. Everything | organize is very grassroots,
independent and focused on responsible and sustainable trail usage that gives back to the
parks being used. What 1 do is not some big race business and as a trail runner myself, the
most important thing to me is building strong and lasting relationships between all trail
people and the groups/governing bodies that manage and maintain the natural space we're
blessed with.

We hope you consider our proposal for the Loud Thunder 50 trail race in April of 2021,
Thank you!
Joshua

068



Forest preserve committee report for December 2020

1/5/2020

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

#

1.1 Beaded Lizards placed on exhibit in Biodiversity building.

Ostrich was moved to new exhibit (old dromedary enclosure)

Received Wolf's Guenon from Cheyanne Mountain Zoo.

keepers noted reproductive behavior in Crocodile monitor lizards.

Iron work in new rhino exhibit completed. Delivery of new waterers expected the week of
lanuary 5"

Barn and Perimeter fence work completed at new Bactrian habitat. Yard work will take place in
the spring.

7 enrichment volunteers donated 253 hours of time in December,

Animal department made 2-5 Facebook post per day in December and posted 4 videos on
YouTube,

2 Keepers completed 2 week alternative routines due to Covid exposure. These Keepers where
kept away from susceptible species (camelids, carnivores, primates, and mustelids) and away
from other staff.

Facilities and exhibits

@ B & ® ® @

Installed hanging heater in new ostrich exhibit,

Fabricated and installed chain link gate latches at new ostrich exhibit,
Fortified perimeter fence at ne Bactrian exhibit by installing an additional 70 fence post.
Winterized bald eagle exhibit.

Repaired gap in netting on Tamarin exhibit.

Repaired plumbing at colobus exhibit,

Installed snow plow on truck #145.

Fabricated and installed steps in colobus mankey exhibit.

Repaired door at Bactrian barn,

Repaired plumbing at fish quarantine.

Rebuilt and installed transaxle in gator 43,

Leveled ground and installed hay shed at new Bactrian barn.

Education

Virtual Zoo

*  12/12/20. 13 participants (10 members, 3 nonmembers), $30
= 12/10/20- 1 household, 4 participants, $100

Conservation

069



* Harrowed bank around front pond area and seeded with native/pollinator flower mix in
fulfiliment of a grant from the USFWS

Education Programs:

(== Program Number | Guests | Income | Donations
Virtual Zoo 2 17 0 4130
—
Development
Development

s 12/2/20 - Launched Rhino Fundraising Campaign
Mailer with campaign brochure and donor card that went out to 4060 households.
Email blasts (12/2, 12/10, 12/22) to 15,805 people
Social media posts: Facebook, Twitter, Instagram (56,000 followers)
Peer to Peer campaign - 15 fundraisers are participating
Sponsorship presentations will be what brings in the final larger amount. Still need to
schedule these presentations with prospective major donors and sponsors.
o n ity auction for rhing campaign will nF 1*,

= 12/10/20 - Applied for Network for Good Grant ($4350) for fundraising effarts

*  12/17/20 - Received Ontiveros Grant for 510,000 for Winter Feed Program
Donations

oo o O o0

| Designation Number | Income
Admissions Gifts 2 575
Adopt 7 5680
General i £30
Grants 1 | 510,000
Rhino Campaign 544,775

Administrative
¢ Media - Paula Sands on 12/9 to promote Rhino fundraiser

= Management Meeting - 12/8, 18

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

«  Gift shops are now closed until we reopen for 2021,
® We sold 35 ornaments online and brought in 5404 in revenue.
* 2 large orders will arrive in Feb to help set up the Front Gift Shop for 2021.

FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:
s Received all of 2020 Payments-Last payment received was for Aug-Oct=51074

070



MEMBERSHIP/ 200SEUM SEASONAL PASS:

* 2020 DEC=53,630
* ‘We will send out a communication to members and do another reminder about expired
memberships after 2021 season opening is announced.

ADOPTS:
* 2020 DEC=5665
CAROUSEL:
*  The carousel is now closed and winterized.
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:
* 2020 DEC=$1173
SCOOTERBUG:
* Atech came out, looked everything over and stored all the equipment away for the season.
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:
s Stored for the winter
PEPSI:
= NfA
FACE PAINTER:

+  Because of projected Covid restrictions we have decided not to move forward with Face
painting/glitter tattoos for the 2021 season.

WEBSITE/VSI SOFTWARE

* Will update more on the website once 2021 Calendar is approved.

071



The Following schedule reflects a circumstance in which the Covid 19 pandemic restrictions that are in
place today are still in place after we open. We will make adjustments to this schedule as conditions
and state mandates allow. We are exploring several other event possibilities beyond those listed
below.

2021 HOURS

2021 Hours April 11-September 12

DAILY HOURS: Sunday-Saturday

TIME BLOCKS: 9:00am-12:00pm, last entry @ 11lam, 12:00pm-3:00pm, last entry @ 2pm
*500 tickets available per timeblock

2021 HOURS September 13-October 31

DAILY HOURS: Tuesday-Sunday (Closed on Mondays starting September 13)

TIME BLOCKS: 9:00am-12:00pm, last entry @ 1lam, 12:00pm-3:00pm, last entry @ 2pm
¥ 5000 tickets available per timeblock

2021 FREE DAY SCHEDULE

April 11-17 (Sunday-Saturday]
Oct 19-0ct 22 [Tuesday-Friday)
Oct 26-0ct 29 (Tuesday-Friday)

2021 Event Calendar
Day Date Event Details
Zoo Romance i Virtual event
Saturday | April 10 Members Preview/Easter theme Sam-12pm
Sunday | April 11 Zoo Opening Day
Sunday | May 9 _Mother’s Day Free Adm for Moms w/paid child adm.
Sunday | June 20 Father's Day Free Adm for Dads w/pakd child adm.
Saturday | August 14 Enrichment Day Animal Art Show
Friday August 20 Pints for Preservation Adults Only Night 6-10pm
| Sunday | September 12 | Hero's Day Free Adm for military, Emt, Firefighters ..
Monday | September 13 | Closed on Mondays
Sat-Sun | October 30, 31 | Boo at the Zoo
| Moanday | Novemiber 1 Zoo Closed
| saturday | October 30 Zoofari Masquerade Ball Adults Only Night

072



RIDES

Train: Sunday-Saturday

Available 9-11:30am & 12-2:30pm
200 tickets available per timeblock
Carousel: Sunday-Saturday
Available 9-11:30am & 12-2:30pm
75 tickets available per timeblock

FEEDINGS *Weather dependent

| Giraffe Feedings: Thursday-Sunday
Available 11am & Zpm
50 tickets available per timeblock

073



Proposed meeting dates for the Niabi Zoo CAB and Foundation for 2021

January 18
February 15

March 15

April 19

May 17

June 21

July 19

August 16
September 20 (or13*)
October 18
December 20 (13*)

074



Increases in inventory
Wolf's Guenon

Decreases in inventory
Budgerigar

Common Agama

Common Emperor Scorpion
Tarantula

Pink-toed Tarantula
Leopard

Monthly Animal Inventory Repart

Quanity
1.0

Cuanity
0.0.4
0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.1
0.1

December 2020

Date Explanation
10-Dec In on Loan

Date Explanation
December  death
31-Dec death
&-Dec death
21-Dec death
22-Dec death
4-Dec death-quality of life

Cost

Cost

075



Forest Preserve District ';““i?ig-u

District

3 - - r AL
HOCK !tll':ir“‘l L ':.:'I.\,I |['|||' | PO P — e —

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Com mittes,
please accept this report for the manth of December 2020,

Notes the prior Forest Pr Executive Committee Meeting
After the December presentation and approval of the FY 20 CAFR by the Commission it
was filed with the State of lllinois Comptroller's Office per statute.

The Directors salary reduction was reduced to 5% and the management team at the zoo
salary reduction is now at 10%. The appropriated general wage increase scheduled on
December 1, 2020 for management and the one non-union/non-exempt emplovee of
the District has been deferred. All bargaining unit employees received their 2% general
wage increase per the contract December 1, 2020,

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer's Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical and
generally in line with the current appropriated expenditures. Two claims were flagged
for missing receipts from the use of an em ployee's purchase card. The purchases were
from an employee no longer employed with the District, however the former em ployes
assisted staff in the recovery of those purchases. While expenditures are generally
trending within appropriated amounts, the Niabi Zoo temporary staff gl in the animal
department is trending significantly over budget. The zoo director has been asked to
compensate for this elsewhere. The director and staff continue to monitor a nticipated
revenues and will utilize appropriated expenditures according to such. At this time the
General Fund s trending towards a $200,000 surplus due to the receipt of the final
OSLAD reimbursement of $200,000 which was appropriated in prior fiscal year. While
this surplus sounds significant, it really puts the fund on par with where it should have
been at the end of fiscal year 2020. At this time, the zoo fund Is trending toward a
5250,000 to 5300,000 deficit, hence the continued salary reductions to management
and deferment of the appropriated general wage increase throughouwt the District.

The transfer this month pertains to the vacancy at lliniwek Forest Preserve. The
remaining appropriated salary and employee health benefits pertaining to the vacancy
is being transferred to the 700. Due to the anticipated acquisition of two rhinos,
additional staff is said to be required.

The Resolution per the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06, the Act requires public
bodies as least semi-annually review the closed session minutes of the public body to
determine if the need for confidentiality still exists or no longer require confidential
treatment and should be made available for public inspection.

Loued Thiumdod R Prosorwe  Tlnhaek Fosr] Prasos WA Mials Ties

Fridian BluifT Golf Course & Forest ireserve Dorance Park  Martin Condervation Ares

076

m—ﬂfﬂ tesi o T i FLA



Forest Preserve District g Ll

Rock Island County District

The Resolution pertaining to the Forest Preserve General Fund OSLAD Grant is for a
couple expenditures that occurred after the end of fiscal year 2020,

The Resolution pertaining to the additional funds required in the Liability Fund is for the
settlerment of a workers compensation claim against the District by John Kay,
Tradesworker Il at Niabi Zoo.

R F Usa t the Distri

The Budget Performance Report for FY 21 as of the close of business for December i1,
2020 is enclosed for your review. The District is now mid-way through its fiscal year
{July 1-lune 30) and the appropriated funds of the District are all in excellent position
with the exception of the Zoo Fund. Adjustments have and will continue to be made
moanthly via transfers in order to accommodate situations that were unforeseen at the
time of approval. | have also enclosed the RecTrac GL Distribution Report as we now
have had two consecutive months of exact uploads, meaning RecTrac, New World
Systems and Bank Statements are all aligned.

Obviously, 2020 was impacted by the Covid 19 pandemic and the District will continue
to navigate through the guidelines and restrictions. Picnic shelter rentals will be made
available for those wishing to reserve them during April 11-October 31. The large picnic
shelter at Loud Thunder will most likely not be available until sometime in May as this is
where the fleet of boats that service the boat rental are stored.

Auditor’s & Treasurer's Report-note that at this time the Treasurer has not had to
borrow any Tax Anticipation Warrant funds, however it is trending that it may be
necessary come March.

December park usage was typical as a few those who like the colder temperatures came
out to the parks to hike, fish or merely take a lock around. The archery program
continued at Loud Thunder and several more deer were taken throughout the month.
Access roads and river boat ramps were closed due December 1 as posted. This has
been the practice now for nearly four seasons in order to reduce traffic damage from
use due to the winter freeze/thaw conditions and liability concerns. The District being a
seasonal heavy operation, many of the staff used vacation time and made merry during
holidays. Park and golf course staff have been performing what grounds maintenance
they can when the weather and ground conditions allow. Annual equipment
maintenance and other small projects like picnic table repair, tree pruning and hazard
tree removal were addressed. Additional seeding of prairie at Loud Thunder and
liniwek was performed. The zoo has begun revamping the camel exhibit to house
rhinos and working with the zoo foundation board of directors on fundraising.

Co sl Thmcled Foread Proserve 180 vk Fodes] Pressis Miahd Pre

Indizn Blufl Golil Course & Forest Presens ortance Park  Mariin Conaanation Aiss

077
RICFPDuarg  Heicn AT wn | PLAY)



Forest Preserve District R

Rock Island County District

A report produced by Mindfire pertaining to the District’s social media effarts is
available for your review and discussion. Social media is the most effective and cost-
conscious marketing tool for the District. Staff have been provided the report and
reviewing the recommendations.

It has been two years since a review of the District's Procedure Manual has occurred
and now that a new session of the Commission has commenced a best practice to
review these procedures should occur by the Com rmission, Officers and staff to ensure
updates and changes are documented accordingly. | would recommend laying the
Procedure Manual en display for 30 days and any proposed changes submitted to the
Director during such time to be reviewed and discussed at the next meeting of the
Forest Preserve Executive Committee in February.

FOIA Officer for the District-annual training will be completed by the end of the month
by the Director and Administrative Assistant.

signed Certificates of Status of Exempt Property for the District and returned them to
the Supervisor of Assessments Office.

The State Alcohel Permit for Indian Bluff Golf Course is in the process of being
completed and will be submitted once staff has completed application process.

State Campground Licenses will be submitted for lliniwek and Loud Thunder
campgrounds by the end of the month.

It appears the Super Hole ice fishing derby that Loud Thunder has hosted in prior YEars
will not be held this year due to the current ice conditions on Lake Gearge.,

Filed INinois Waorker's Compensation Commission Public Employer's Election to Self-
Ensure form.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of Decembser.

Items for the Upcoming Month

Continue to update 2021 brochures and websites for afl preserves with District,

*  Meet with Mindfire to set priority objectives for the year to highlight the
District's services and mission.

= Continue to promote #keepgcoutdoorsy which generated $525 in donates for
the two conservation projects at Loud Thunder and Illiniwek.

* Mo announcement has been made for the applied Recreation Trails Grant for
Iliniwek Trail Enhancement Project. still awaiting approval from the USACE to

ourd Thuncher Fosest Preserve  Ilmiwek Fosost Pressive Miabd Fre
Indizn Bluff Golf Course & Fomsst Prasenee Lorance Park  Martin Conaenvation Amss

078




Forest Preserve District oy i

Rock Island County District

pursue the Boat Area Access & Development grant in the summer of 2021 for

Loud Thunder.

* Perform necessary RecTrac Software maintenance and developing procedure of
its use.

* Preparation of equipment bids for new vehicles for Loud Thunder and
Administration.

submission of final OSLAD billing, currently awaiting outside auditor review.

* Submission of CURES Program reimbursements, the District is anticipating
approximately 53,000,

* General new year office cleaning and maintenance.

* Zoo CAB meeting scheduled for January 18"

* |PRASIAPD virtual conference to be cond ucted, January 28-30,
IACD Conference in Utica, which the District has been an agency sponsor in the
past was canceled due to Covid 19,

* King Holiday January 18.

®  Next meeting is Tuesday, February 9, 2021

submitted this 6" day of January, 2021

leffrey Craver
Lk Thumder Foreat Presapas  lin ek, Fopent Préserog MEabd Few
Inctkar Bl Golf Coume Foenst Pressna Dorrance Park i Coaniset tion Apss

079

FtI'EFFIJ.mg R HiTrT s ] 1Y



=

SNOLLYIINAWWOD Tl

ﬁiﬁ:_—z

g




1
<)
o

U] E LR A LEF e e T

Mpuly

OF0F 01 Mquuanag

SIU1BaW eIpa |e120S 0Z0Z-6107

13141510 IAY3SIYd 1STH04 ALNNOI ONYISI ¥90Y




¢YIOIN TYII0S AHM




[v2]
[e¢]
o

TR ST B SR T

L EPIIS 1X8U 343 1IN0 32340 131SI0) anasald 152104 ay) J0) SHIALLYIN 1841 puy)

'NOILIY PUB ALTYADT "SSINIYYMY Sajea.a eipaw |eiaos

""S143 03 umop sjioq )] (Mol

PHIsIF aAlasald 1salo4 Auno) puejs| yooy ayy Joj |00y
Bunaxyiew snoisuo0-150 pue aandays ue 9q 01 uanoud sey eipaw |edos

(YIOIN TVII0S AHM




NOILJY

(Wswabebu3 ojednpul ssuewuopsad Lay)

ALTYAQT

(suoissasdiu) sojediput asuewsopsad Kay )

SSANFHYMY

L le S1ED0ADE AJILNLLILLIOS
SlEa10 B1PU0D ..._...__ e =T

BIPSLU [BDO0S Lo NOLL

a
{3139 SSIBYS 0SS SIUAWILLIOD

\

SUSIDES PIDSLL IBDOS WO UG 1EMLIN

LT ..||..- . Ol _1 .n..".. _ LB m“...

1INNN4

VIAQ3n 1vI30S




SY3LY0ddNS ONY SHOLISIA YYYd =

'SURJ 1DUISI] |eho) aue Aayl Bulueaw
Jualuod snok yum pabebua Ajunwwod
D0 2y sauwi) Jo saquinu auyl si sy

sjuaweabebus

ONVSNOHL 9°9

9)eIauan)

U T UL T B P 7T

Kjjefo7 + ssauatemy

‘UDISSILU pue S1104a 101351(] JO SSaualeme
buiseassun yuajuoa snok mes Allunwiwos
20 Y3 sawy Jo Jaquuinu Sl 51514 |

suoissaidwii

NOITIIN 6°G1

dleiauan

0112113510 SAIBSAIJ 153104 3Y) pamoy|e sey
(020Z-6102) S183A OM1 35€] B3 JaA0 BIPAW [R1D0S Buisn

¢MONX NOA QIa

Yol
[eo]
o



<]
[<°]
o

) BRSSO R P SEOC |

'Sa10e) Bupayiew jeuopipesy Jayio

01 pasedwod yanq inok 1oy Bueq alow 136 NOA Jusunsasul uo uinyal ybiy e sey ejpaw

|€1205 ‘paAjonul 1503 s| auayl ybnoy ) 3as fjim $19M0J104 4NOA jo uondely e Kjuo pue

‘@ausipne Jabie) 1ok oy 3 SHELU J3ABU ||IM 1UBIU0D palyeid-|jam Jnok ‘Sjuawadueyua
pred 1noyum ‘wiopeid Aeid o3 Ae « B S BIPBUW [B1D0S isjuawadueyua 3s00g

‘(Uoneasal loopino se yons) 51sa121Ul uana pue soiydesbowap
‘Aydesboab £q 136103 01 Aljige ays sey 3 -ajdoad 1ybu ay1 bunuy sy uajuod papueiq
NG 3Ins 33ew o1 swiyliobie sy asn apy Inyiamod s) ejpauws |e1205 :sauaipne yabue] .

123510 andasald 152404 ay) Juasaiday Ajlesnuayine pue fjaesnooe pinoys
Jiydesb f1ana pue piom £13A3 'uoneindai inok s| PUEBIQ INOJ :Juajuod papuelg «

-1 40 110ys ayy 5| auay jueaw Jey) saop jeyp ABarens salinbay
weiboud ejpaw jepos INJs$823N5 Y *saunioid uny Bunsod uey; asow 51

" SYALIYW Y103W T¥190S J1931VYIS




M3IA43A0 140d43d




©
e}
i FUEETELLO T AR SDeITOT &

‘01 (51500Q) Suawadueyua pied ppe 0}
sisod 1eym Inoge suoisap J1B3alens ayew gNY piemao) Buiaow yuawdojaasp
JUSIUO0D JNOGE SUOISIAP PaLLIojul 2I0W 3yew 0] NOA 3jgeua ||Im siy]

‘aouaipne Jnok yum bunpauuod uaaq sey Jusjuod

1eym Jnoge sybBisur uieb o1 si sisA[EUE SaU1RW BIpW (21205 Jo asodind ay|
(0Z0Z pue 6L0Z ‘AoN — |udy) Yn|g uelpu “f

(0Z0Z pue 610Z ‘AoN — |udy) Japunyl pno g

(0Z0T pue 6L0Z ‘AON - |udy) yamiul)l T

(0Z0Z pue gLOZ AON = Youepy) 007 IqeiN |

'$3M11US 10U1SI( ARSI 1sa104 Auno) puels| Yooy Buimo)joy
auy) Joj swieiboud elpaw [e1o0s ay) Jo sisAjeue ue sapinosd uoneluasaad siy|

M3IAY3IAD 140d3Y




[*2]
[<e)
I ugErIesTEuL T B PRDETEE &

"AON pue 190 ‘aunf ‘Aeyy ‘Judy pabeuew sweal yied [eussiy) .
1dag - Ainf pabeuew aln4puiy

0zozT -
"ADN pue 130 “1das ‘Judy pabeuew swea) yied jeusau] .
"By - Aepy |eipos pabeuew andpuily -

6L0Z -

}nig ueipu| pue yamiuljjj “epunyy pnoj

1eak ||e wesboud |e1nos pabeuew
Lea) [BUIA)UL IGEIN 'IGRIN 40} 0Z0Z Ul [e1DOS 3beuewl Jou pIp ai4pully .

0zoT -

“‘AON Ul pabeuew igeiN

120 = Youep pebeuew ai4puipy -
6L0T -
007 IqeIN

-uoseas awud ay) buunp sabeuew angpuiy Kyends] Jeak jo awn ayl uo Buipuadap yeis
1151 [BUIIUN pue aii4pulpy usamiag Jjds s1 swesbosd eipaw eidos abeuew oy Qiqisuodsal ay)

M3IIAYIA0 INFNIIYNYIN TVID0S



o
(2]
iy ol UL R DAEENET &

‘apew sem alepdn sniels e sawn jo Jaguinu aiy) :Kouanbaiy

-1sod a1 Jo syuswaja sejnaed uodn Buiydl|a Jo Buueys ‘Buryy
‘uo Bunuawwod Aq ajdwexa 1oy ‘1sod Jnok Yiim shem uenad
ul pabebua oym ajdoad anbiun jo Jaqwnu a3y ;juswabebuy

(IuUnod |e10] ) "uaaids
suosiad e pasaqua 1sod inok sawn Jo Jaquinu ay| :suolssasdw|

AJOTONIWYAL TYLIDId




(STVLOL) SISATYNY L141S10 11V




suoissasdi) Jamay i Buynsau

L pue g| "1 40 0ZOZ Anr jpun
weiboud |e120s ayl Lels jou

PIP 4W ‘QIAOD 01 3ng ayBisu)

199'629'9 10202
96.L'60£'6 ‘6102
suojssaidw |e30]

N
o)
Tl PSRRI T B Ol Ol @

"paisooq

aJam s150d M3y 05 '0T0T

ul [e130s umo 53 pabeuew

IqeIN "QIADD 01 3np

051y (£ L 2PIS Lo acuaIajal

3a5) 6107 wouy isod

[edja Jaijin0 ue Buipnpuy

si0y2e) ajdijnw o) anp s
0ZOZ i suopssasdu iqeiN ul

asealdap abue| ay] wybisu)

0Z0Z sA610L

SHUVd 11V | SNOISSIddINI TYL0L



™

(2]
el BSOS ECILTLLLLCT] Aa .—h.r_lmﬂﬂ.nﬂi

1718 bujuado uaaey Jaag ay)l
pue 7 1e sBunybis aag ajgwng yed fsny
ayi buipunouns Juawalx 03 2np A3y si

SIML 6 10T Wi UYL 0Z0F ui 51e10] Juswabebua
jayBy pey Japuny| pno pue amiul| ‘ained
0] NP UCSEas pauauoys e aldsag ybsu)

.....

¥#8'L92 0702

C18¢6E:610C
juawabebua |ejo)

0Z0Z sA 6102

SHUVd T1V | INJWIIVINT TV101




SISATYNY 00Z 18YIN




Yol
(%]
THi] ELOGRRIEELLIL0 T i-."_.n_.[-munﬁ.n_ﬂ -]

S IETETETRLT
IpHs 1xau aas aseayd -
Yoaey Ul [BXA JUaMm 18Y)
O3PIA B O 3NP S| J3[IN0
yarew syl ayBisu)

0Z0Z 19qUW=AON - 6107 YIEW

00Z I19YIN | (SNOISSIUINI) SSINTHYMY



©
(@]
o

=00

op6'77T Juswabebus
S60'089' :suoissalduw|

1S0d TVHIA HIYYIA




~
[e2]
o

AN AR LT B Dl SESE @

"BIUBIF IOy
apijs snownaud aas asead

= YBW U| [BI]A JUBM

1241 03pIA 311 0} anp 5|
J3ipno youepy siy L ybisu)

0Z0Z Jl=oqui=anoN - 6L0T Yaiew

00Z 19YIN | (LNJWIIVINI) ALTVAOT



o)
D
Sin Bl FEURLLALTT 3 JRUPIITOT 3

| | i | |
m B -
E =
m ]
_ _ _ - - -
aes buppuodsauod
£ 18 35e2U0U| 10U pIp suojssaduwl

‘0Z0Z Ul Ajje3Newesp paseaiul
Aauvanbayy 1sod ajup aybsu)

DZOT 12qUUBA0N - 610T Y2IeW

00Z 19YIN | (AONIND3Y4) 1S0d 40 S3dAL




2]
EU T o ST _oq.un_._.-__w.n_wm L]

"BLOT YMEW
INOLIIM IEP 1O BPIS
13U 385 - JRAINO Ue 5|

1s0d youep (eap aybisu)

0Z0Z J2quaroy - 60T Y2IEW

00Z I9VIN | (SNOISSIUdINI) 1S0d 40 S3dAL




o
o

Jady " BLeDa I Tl T !.....—.T...-.;-I_”..m.n.n &

T

0202 J3qWanoN - 6107 Ldy
00Z 19YIN | (SNOISSIUdWI) 1S0d 40 SIdAL







bt | :SUDIIDEIY

€41 ‘SJuawwo’)
889 :saIeys

LEG'BY ‘Yoeay
685’18 'suoissaiduw)

SNOISSI4diI Ad 1S0d
020¢ ININY0443d d01




t/ | ‘Suoioeay

Gf :SIUaWWo’)

Bt S=URYS

FSE'8Y (yoeay

Q7 5'96 :suoissasdu)

SNOISS3ddiNl Ag 1S0d
0202 INIWHO04Yd3d dOL 2#

103



BET ‘Suooeay
9| SIUSWIWOD)

GHG [Saleys

DLE'05 yoeay
156G suolssasduw)

SNOISS3ddWI A9 1S0d
020 ININHO04Y43d dO1 E#

oG

“‘duog] Surg] vy quie] v wey v

LY - ARG

T MRy

NERN JIRE

R T R TR

104






[<e]
o

=

EEI S L D T R ] s Patdita- |

abed
joogade] JnoA uo ajeind o} Iqei 1e oapia Jo Aydesboioyd
Buibebua pue jnuamod Bulfjuap! Uo JIOM 0} BNUNUCTY «

‘pueiq iqein 3yl uayibuans
[Iim noA |eios anok ojul sjech Buipueq [lesano Jnok Buiky
Aq - sarepdn sniels ojul sjensia pue Buibessaw pueiq asnju| «

JUBIU0D INoA
Buiaas 5| aduajpne mnof ainsua o} uiebe sysod Bupsooq uibag .

"Hioje Inok
aziwnxew o3 Ajnuenb sa Ayjenb uo snaoj - Aouanbayy sonpay .

SNOILYAONIWWO0J3Y 00Z 19YIN




SISATYNY XAMINITII




[ee]
o

=

S SO0 BE AR SO @

raquualdag

yBnouyy Ajnp Bupsod

[e120s pz0z pabeuew

suossasduy andpuly :yBisu)
dn ancup "By u)
s3s0d oyoyd Jeyndod
jesanas aybisu)

0Z0Z J2quWaAoN - 610T |Udy

NIMINITTI | (SNOISSTUII) SSINTHYMY




2]
o

38 U BEIDE 070 &

saquialdag

yBnony Ajnp Bunsod

By ui sisod |eos 0z0z pabeuew
ooyd sejndod as{puiiy yBysug

[esanas Jybisu)

0Z0T 12quianop - 6102 [udy

NIMINITI | (LNIWTIVINT) ALTVAOT




o
=
-

U EORERITROW D RAREN 00T @

L ]

o B g D e

0Z0Z J12quianop - 610Z |Hdy

MIMINITT | (INJWIIVINIT) ALTVADT



Pasn Ajuowod
1sow e s1sod sniels
pue ooy aybisu)

1
-—
]

E I e D el LT P Wt El- |

0707 12qWSAON - 6107 |Udy

MIMINITII | (AININDIYA) 1S0d 40 3dAL



‘SMIEIS

uey) sudissasduy
buneauab

U1 3A1133Ya oW aue
sisod oloyg yBisu)

AN
=
-

T LRIl 3 A0y PG E @

0Z0T J2QWaA0N - 6107 |dy

NAMINITII | (SNOISSIUdII) 1S0d 40 IdAL






611'L 'SUolIIeaY

g SJUSLWILWOY)

G/ :S3IeyS

ZPE'61 (yoeay

L 7£'0F suoissasduw)

SNOISS3ddI Ag 1S0d
020Z ININY0443d 401

s P e
B I 0 Dl DU e I DR 03 Sy, ey e g 99 Ryl QIR 0 g R
o LS 10 Op Wb rD b SEg MQLETE DIRCIES A3 § PRLOTE Bandd meg SOl i SuRsly

e oL L BRIy 1T
BB B, VOOR Bt W WOLurin® WG FCads e, g el Suchieg B vaEy PR
1 BE RN, TEESAD g o Sutoiidod pepesuwien s Bardy G O W puE skl 0 150 B

(U P DRATD T8 USIIod Sl TRTAET Dl BRETS P e noulntdsg el 3000

1o ik DSty By S0 DS B0 MOWNT 1N R SEe TUAGE BNGUUSE [E0T

e By g Bunlid e THEC UGS Susta O JRJL

SR slra DA DSHD Bl e e payig e pburpon ag o Db

oL LD e B LOipR Tl iy, 8 180 B3 B0 a0 1) mbwiay T (TN L Dty RO Bl

W L
AL (TR PR



0g :suoieay
{ 1SIUSLULLIOT)

t 15a1eYs

LvL's Yoesy

178’/ suoissaudw|

SNOISS34dINI Ad 1S0d
ININY04Y43d dOL C#

abiritap puat S

BAIFER1 1B10 aMRIY]

115



€9 :sUODRIY

g :SIUSLILLIOD

g1 SaIeys

61Z'v Yoeay

#80°/ suoissaiduw)

SNOISS34dNI A9 1SOd
ININY0443d 0L E#

_ n Sfiaiald 1500 s

§ W pasueid B of pReds e saienid 1y BunERg- g0
JOSESS © [N SA) P o adud T usseag St j0 SRDE §F DEWEIE By 400 LU

FOAANIPS LinAD Bl SULET Bl OD O Sa0D Jn0 SlEDT0E Of DuR B
JOU- PR SRl GSRTEISS-20 0 PUry Dumadie B BB USRS IR0y Lund D) Dulfp Y20y
B3 5o ped Fr o Randd puly B 0 S Ao AEDO) NG Boul |0 R 0f PR 000 B

o 1] o
A i a0y

116




~
-
s

Sl TR LA B JPUNY OTDT &



[ee]
=

i BRIV LRLE] lh._.u._.ﬂ.mln.nn._....ﬂ

‘aney nok sdiysiauned
12430 14B1yBiy 01 1sod 54N 241 JO $5300N5 Ayl Uo pjing -

‘Kreiqy) oyoyd anok dn pjing Jayuiny o1 ajqissod
jaaauaym amiul)) 1e Aydesbojoyd aumided 03 anunuo)

noA

10} Ayunyoddo paddejun ue aq Aew syl “yied inoA jo ainjeu

|ensia ayi o) anp pue ‘sisod oloyd wiopadine uayyo sisod
oapia - s1sod ay u oapia asmded 0 saunuoddo Auap) .

SNOILYONIWIWO0I3d XAMINITH




SISATYNY 43ANNHL N0




Jagqualdas
ybnouy Ajnr Bupsed
eos pzoz pabeuew
algpuiy Iybisu)

puayaam e soge
Jjoj uado punoibdwed

mau - 50d

1dag sendod ybisu)

0Z0Z 12qusaoN - 60T udy

YIANNHL an071 (SNOISSIUAINI) SSINTUYMY



]

N

oy

Fuq PRSI S B GG &

taquisdas

ybnosyy &jnr Bupsod

[e120% 0Z0Z pabeuew

apuIw ybisu)
puayaam feq joqe’
Joj uado punosbduwe
mau - 1sod
qdas sejndog ybsu)

020T 412quianoN - 6107 |udy

4IANNHL an07 | (AINJWIIVINI) ALTVAOT




M WAL LT B R 0 5

0Z0Z 12qWaAoN - 6102 |udy

YIANNHL an0T1 (AININD3IYA) 1S0d 40 SIdAL




‘SIS

ey} suopssasdu
Bunelauab

Ul 3ANI9YS JI0W aue
s1sod 01044 aybisu)

[¢]
N
—

LN ORI RA PN SD0T

0Z0Z J3qwanoN - 6107 |Udy

YIANNHL anO7 | (SNOISSIUINI) 1S0d 40 S3dAL



020¢ 40 S1S0d 401 S.H3ANNHL ANOT




#lriiay] puss @

#4 Hrkdiy JRRE0j HRIy | peno

G6 L SUOIDeaYy
6/ SSIUBWILOD

96 Saleys

917’07 (yoeay
F16'sT ssuoissasduw)

SNOISS34diNI A9 1S0d
020C ININH04431d d01

v i1 sl e N Sumisd Dbl B0 D SR Tal T BRED
T OPOa - A0 S Tag I BUOu B D SO 80 G0 LD GRAEH BT K SUOGRAMEES
Pt B EacoE

S W T DR RN TS Aol Sl 08 ol 0F B Sul AR B0 gie SO e
o el d Bovale-gy OF SRnSely St pusly p0 SO 0T U0 D Dunlounr s Bl g Byl
0 gy s LR OO 50 SaD B0 e DunCulianmet ulare bl B 103 DR B (S
. o

SN IFLE I Fa004 BIpUMY ] PRa

125



126

F1 1 :suonoeay :
£7 :SIUBLLILIOT) _ il R00

£0 5aleys yog poog s ety SRS RIS
m —..ﬂ.ﬁ-—. "‘.._Uﬁ_m..m_ l iy

190l

? *
Led CL .m..:u.ﬁmwhn__.r___ srteed ¢ Sutuas 5o aus @ Sunuss
uD Dunnetpd i o g sew mnod Uiy 01 NS 39 OF B0u0 R Ul SEUM DRINDSS 308 DEER 18

2 Dujuado ag i (elusy 100 280098 30087 241 02/62/5 "mowownd Busduee o) Busisds e a0

L% L I

WZQ_MWHEQE— _Fm ._.maﬂ— #AIFSRIG 152104 IRPUNL | PNoT
JININY04Y43d dOL Z#




127

afiritapy puas &

]/ :sUoioeay
0F :SIUBWILLIOD

77 'saleys

8RE'0 Yoeay

ZEY'0L ssuoissatdu)

SNOISS3udiNI Ad 1S0d
ININY04431d 401 E#

SARFLAL LRI04 HApURL | BRET




A BUCIESRITAI B AR OP0E &

e e

| _.___-.
..ql .“.__.I /




(2]
40| SRR Ty {uﬂiﬁuﬁun L1

‘skemeanb 1o s3sa3u0d ybnoay sdeysad
- s1amo||0j Buowe uawabebua 10119 03 saptunyioddo Anuap| .

“fieaqy oroyd inok dn piing Jayuing o1 ajgissod
JaAauayMm Japuny| pnot le AydeiBojoyd aunided 01 anuiuoy .

ooga3e4 uo Japunyy pnoT 2owoid
o1 oapia Joy Ayunuoddo | a1ayl [33) 3M HIMIU|| 34N .

SNOILYONIWWO0I3Y YIANNHL AN01




SISATYNY 3S4N0J 4109 44N178 NYIANI




131

|

2] AL B T

Jaquiaidag
yBnosyy Anr Bupsod
|ef205 OZ0T pabeuew

asgputiy yBisuj

0ZOZ Jaquiason - 610T [udy

1478 NYIONI | (SNOISSIUAII) SSINIHYMY

e



o
®
I T IRTRIED) BEIERAR OO 3

laquiaidag
yGnouyy Ainr Bunsod

|e1205 D07 pabeuew
an4pul wybisu)

0Z0T Jaquianon - 6107 (udy

44N18 NYIANI | (INJWIIVINI) ALTVAOT




3PS 1xau
a5 - suoissasdiu jo
101 e paesauab fauy
‘s0apia Auew juasam
243y ajiym yBysuy

2]
™

e

U RLCER RN aA gD BRSE 3

s150d pajejas
-Jayleam u Axuanbayy

yBiy A1ap 3yBysu)

0Z0T J2qWanoN - 6107 |udy

44078 NYIGNI | (AININD3IYA) 1S0d 40 S3dAL



‘Sunissasdi

ojoyd pauwuopzding
suossasdun

oapip W bsu)

<
™
3 RO TR A LT B RUT OETE

0Z0Z J2qWAON - 6 10T [Udy

14079 NYIONI | (SNOISSIddINI) 1S0d 40 S3dAL



020¢ 40 5150d d0L S 441118 NVIUNI




©
™
S

7 | ;suoloeay

p :SIUBLLLLIOD

G :saJelyS

£99'G :yoeay

€7 /'8 suoissasduw)

SNOISSIUdINI A8 1S0d
0207 ININY04431d d01

LIRE Y JI00 [ wepL *




Ot :SUOIIDEaY
ra LT[y}

£ 1saleys

LE'Y Yyoeay
8060 :suoissasdw|

SNOISSIudII A 1S0d
ININYO04Y3d dOL C#

FLIPSD Y Q10T LM Wy

137



[o2]
™
~

JRING3 {100 HNIG UTIPU)

FEOP WITE]

€/ 'suU0IIeay
[ SIUBWIWOD)

| :s2UBYS

v0L 'y Yoeay

+15'9 suoissaldu|

SNOISSIUudWI Ag
020Z ININYO04H3d 01 €# e o o Oyt ul IS U LU S

FLINGT) {100 N unpe




)]
™

=

PR R T TR T By




o
<
I TSR usT) #aRUTIIOT &

isajyoid 10y Ayuniioddp "ajqissod Jasauaym - siejnbal
Ajjenadsa - siafejd inok a1eigajad o1 saunuoddo Auusp) «

‘l12m se wuopad o) pua)
1 uop sabew ¥201s a|qissod Jaaauaym sabeuw) yn|g uelpu| asn

s1sod [e1D05 10}
Aseig) oapia pue oloyd 1snqod uouwl e Bulpjing SpJemol JIoM -

SNOILYONIWINO0I3Y 44N79 NVIONI




]

<
S ARS8 LT CEOE

i aad b gy U TUSSER NUNRLD 3 SEIPuTN 00E 3 | FEERTTSER | S LD SRR

N\




	2020 12-15 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	DECEMBER 15, 2020




